Open Agenda
uthwark
m

southwark.gov.uk

Licensing Sub-Committee

Friday 7 September 2018
10.00 am
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) Councillor Charlie Smith
Councillor Sunny Lambe
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children,
an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this
meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at the
meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site:
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Andrew Weir on 020 7525 7222 or email: Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly 9

Chief Executive ‘ ’
Date: 28 August 2018

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER


http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

puttork

southwark.gov.uk

Licensing Sub-Committee

Friday 7 September 2018
10.00 am
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of
the committee.

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item
of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003: LONDONER KEBABS, ARCH 975, 23 DUKE 1-33
STREET HILL, LONDON SE1 2SW

6. LICENSING ACT 2003: UNIT 272, LONDON BRIDGE STATION, 34 -94
LONDON SE1 9SP

7. LICENSING ACT 2003: THE PIE CART, UNIT 19, OLD JAMAICA 95 - 131
BUSINESS ESTATE, 24 OLD JAMAICA ROAD, LONDON SE16 4AW



Item No. Title Page No.

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date: 28 August 2018



Agenda Item 5

Item No. Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
5. Open 7 September 2018 | Licensing Sub-Committee
Report Title Licensing Act 2003: Londoner Kebabs, Arch 975,
23 Duke Street Hill, London SE1 2SW
Ward(s) of group(s) affected London Bridge and West Bermondsey
From Strategic Director of Environment and Social
Regeneration
RECOMMENDATION
1.  That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by Londoner

Kebabs Limited for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in
respect of the premises known as Londoner Kebabs, Arch 975, 23 Duke Street Hill,
London SE1 2SW.

a)

b)

Notes:

This application forms a new application for a premises licence, submitted
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to
representations from responsible authorities and is therefore referred to the
sub-committee for determination.

Paragraphs 8 and 9 of this report provide a summary of the application under
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached
as Appendix A.

Paragraphs 10 to 16 of this report deal with the representations submitted and
any further correspondence in respect of the application. Copies of the
representations are attached as Appendices B and C.

Paragraph 18 deals with licensed premises within a 100 metre radius of the
premises. A map of the area is attached as Appendix D.

A copy of the council’'s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the
meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3.

4.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:

The sale of and supply of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment.

Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.



5.

6.

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a
view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to:

The Act itself

The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

. Relevant representations.

The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by
the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must
also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities
and other persons within the local community may make representations on any part
of the application where relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence application

8.

On 14 June 2018, Londoner Kebab Limited applied to this council for the grant of a
premises licence in respect of Londoner Kebabs, Arch 975, 23 Duke Street Hill,
London SE1 2SW. The premises is described as a small A3 Unit specialising in hot
food to takeaway with soft drinks. The application is summarised as follows:

o Latenight refreshment (indoors)

o Sunday to Tuesday from 12:00 to 01:00
o Wednesday and Thursday from 12:00 to 03:00
o Friday and Saturday from 12:00 to 05:00.

o Operating hours

o Sunday to Tuesday from 12:00 to 01:00
o Wednesday and Thursday from 12:00 to 03:00
o Friday and Saturday from 12:00 to 05:00.

The premises licence application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule.
Parts I, K, L, and M of the operating schedule set out the proposed licensable
activities, operating hours and operating control measures in full, with reference to
the four licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act 2003. Should a premises
licence be issued in respect of the application the information provided in the
operating schedule will form the basis of conditions that will be attached to any
licence granted subsequent to the application. A copy of the application is attached
to this report in Appendix A.



Representations from responsible authorities

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

There are representations from the Metropolitan Police Service, licensing (as a
responsible authority) and public health.

The police requested that there be conditions included on the licence to promote the
crime and disorder licensing objective. A number of conditions were suggested to
the applicant and have since been agreed. These specifically concerned the
installation of CCTV, training of staff and the use of outside areas. As the conditions
were agreed the police representation was withdrawn.

The licensing representation is based on the Southwark statement of licensing policy
2016 - 2020 and relates to the licensing objectives for the prevention of crime and
disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.
They advise that the premises is situated in the Borough and Bankside and London
Bridge strategic cultural area and the Borough and Bankside district town centre
area. Additionally, the premises falls within the Borough and Bankside cumulative
impact policy area. They advise that under the Southwark statement of licensing
Policy 2016 - 2020 the local cumulative impact policy applies to night clubs, public
houses and bars, restaurants and cafes, off-licences, supermarkets, convenience
stores and similar premises and the appropriate closing times for take-away
establishments in this area on Sunday to Thursday is 00:00 and for Friday and
Saturday is 01:00. They recommend that a dispersal policy be submitted and the
hours sought be brought in line with those recommended by the Southwark
statement of licensing policy.

The public health representation also states that this premises is located within the
Borough and Bankside cumulative impact policy area and that the applicant has not
adequately rebutted the presumption that this premises will contribute to the
cumulative impact of alcohol-related harm in the local area. The applicant has offered
no explanation as to how they intend to promote the licensing objectives, nor have
they given consideration to their location within a CIP area.

The representations are attached as Appendix B.

Representations from other persons

15.

There are no representations from other persons.

Conciliation

16.

The representations were forwarded to the applicant representative and following
conciliation the police representation is withdrawn. The conciliation statement and
police withdrawal are attached as Appendix C. The licensing sub- committee will be
updated on 7 September 2018 of any developments.

Deregulation of entertainment

17.

On 6 April 2015 entertainment became deregulated and as a result:

° Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 on any
premises.



Live and recorded amplified music is deregulated between 08.00 and 23.00 at
on-licensed premises provided the audience does not exceed 500 people.
However, live music can become licensable in on-licensed premises if the
licensing authority removes the effect of the deregulation following a licence
review (‘licence review mechanism’).

Map of the local area

18. A map of the area is attached to this report as Appendix D. For purposes of scale
only the circle on the map has a 100 metre radius. The following licensed premises
terminal hours are also shown on the map:

19.

Restaurants, Public Houses/Bars:

Azzuro, Unit 31, Cottons Centre, London SE1 (Monday to Saturday until 00:30
and Sunday until 00:00)

The Mug House, 1-3 Tooley Street, London SE1 (Monday to Sunday until
02:30)

The New Building, 1 London Bridge Street, London SE1 (Monday to Sunday
until 00:00)

Jamies, 10-18 London Bridge Street, London SE1 (Monday to Sunday until
02.30)

ITSU, Unit 4 Shard Arcade, Joiner Street, London SE1 (Monday to Sun until
23:00.

Off licences:

Bridge Walk Food & Wine, 3 London Bridge Walk, London SE1 (Monday to
Wednesday until 23:00, Thursday and Friday until 00:00 and Saturday and
Sunday until 22:00)

Odd Bins, 7 Borough High Street, London SE1 (Monday to Saturday until
23:00 and Sunday untill 22:30).

Within the Southwark statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020 the following closing
times are recommended as appropriate within this area for this categories of
premises as follows:

Restaurants and Cafes:

o Sunday to Thursday is 00:00 hours
o Friday and Saturday is 01:00 hours
o There are no restriction times for hotel bars and guest houses.

Borough and Bankside Cumulative Impact Zone

20. Council assembly approved the introduction of a special policy for Borough and
Bankside on the cumulative impact of a concentration of licensed premises
(saturation/cumulative impact policy) on 5 November 2008, and extended the area in
April 2011. This application falls within the policy area.



21.

22.

23.

The decision to introduce saturation policy was taken with regard to the committee’s
concern over rising trends of late night alcohol related violence against the person
and late night disorder and rowdiness associated with late night licensed premises in
the area.

The effect of this special policy is to create a presumption that applications for new
premises licences or variations that are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact
will normally be refused, following relevant representations, unless the applicant can
demonstrate in their operating schedule that there will be no negative cumulative
impact on one or more of the licensing objectives.

The applicant has been advised to address the committees concerns around
cumulative impact at the meeting.

Southwark council statement of licensing policy

24.

Council assembly approved Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 20 on
25 November 2015. The policy came into effect on 1 January 2016. Sections of the
statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the sub-committee’s
consideration are:

° Section 3 - Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four licensing
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority relies in
determining licence applications.

° Section 5 — Determining applications for premises licences and club premises
certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues such as
location; high standards of management; and the principles behind condition
setting.

. Section 6 — Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply. To
be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy

° Section 7 — Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed
operation that this authority might consider appropriate by type of premises
and (planning) area classification.

. Section 8 — The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective.

o Section 9 — Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of
the second licensing objective.

. Section 10 — The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective.

o Section 11 — The protection of children from harm. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

25. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to

applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining



applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on
its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by
the circumstances of the application.

Resource implications

26. A fee of £100.00 has been paid by the applicant company in respect of this
application being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable
value band A.

Consultation

27. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local
newspaper and similar notices were exhibited outside of the premises for a period of
28 consecutive days.

Community impact statement

28. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Director of Law and Democracy

29. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

30. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.

Principles for making the determination

31. The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso
that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.

32. Relevant representations are those which:
J Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of

the licensing objectives
° Are made by an interested party or responsible authority

o Have not been withdrawn
o Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or
vexatious.

33. [If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard to
them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to:

o To grant the licence subject to:



o The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence.

. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates.

. To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.

. To reject the application.

Conditions

34.

The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four
licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within the
control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain,
consistent and enforceable.

35. The four licensing objectives are:

o The prevention of crime and disorder
° Public safety

o The prevention of nuisance

. The protection of children from harm.

36. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all
times.

37. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night
time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which
could not be imposed on day time operators.

38. Members are also referred to the Home Office revised guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.

Reasons

39. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to

refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its
decision.

Hearing procedures

40.

Subiject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

o The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.



41.

. Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

° The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority

o) If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

o The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing
objectives.

) The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing,
taking place in private.

° In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party
in support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

42.

43.

44,

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must
give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.



45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are
required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities.
Other persons must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority
of the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

50.

Members are required to have regard to the Home Office Revised Guidance in
carrying out the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover
every possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons
must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance

51.

The head of community safety and enforcement has confirmed that the costs of this
process are borne by the service.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact

Licensing Act 2003 Southwark Licensing, C/O |Kirty Read

Home Office Revised Guidance to|Community Safety & Tel: 020 7525 5748
the Enforcement, 160 Tooley

Act

Secondary Regulations
Southwark statement of licensing
Policy Case file

Street, London, SE1 2QH




10

APPENDICES
Name Title
Appendix A Application for a premises licence
Appendix B Representations submitted by responsible authorities
Appendix C Conciliation and withdrawal email from police
Appendix D Map of area
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Social
Regeneration
Report Author | Dorcas Mills, Principal Licensing Officer
Version | Final
Dated | 23 August 2018
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought | Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance
Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

23 August 2018




11 APPENDIX A

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

13/06/2018
Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Ref No, 1038977

Name of Applicant

Please enter the name(s) who is applying'for a premises licence under section 17 of the Lic'ensing Act 2003
and am making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with secticnh 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003 B

{ueserta Z Giosont. LrghadS Ly hrad ]
Premises Details.

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here {(opens in new window)

g " {0000
'BandDand E only applies to premises which uses eiéfﬂsively or primarily for the

‘ supply of alcohol for
! consumption on the premises

T

Premises trading nae

{ ' - | LONDONER KEBABS

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Address Line 1 b : i'
e L}‘h‘éé‘ e e e e e e e et e e S
Town

County

Post code

Ordnancesurvey e
map referem;g o B _
Description of the. | ARCH 875, 23.DUKE STREET HiLL
location

Telephohe number | 02074037141

Applicant Details

_Please select whether you are applying for a premises licence as

~ Taperson other than an individual (imited company, parinershipete)




12

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

If you are applying as an individuat or non-individual please select one of the following:-

[ t'am carrying on or proposing to carry.on a business which involves the use of the ]
<brepremises for licensable activities B

{ J— e e e

_ Gther Applicants

Personal Detalls - First Entry

Name [mesenbraeA Cimouen lrehads Limsd. |

Address - First Entry

Street number or
building name

Street | Descnptlon
Town

“County .
Post code sé1 28W

Registered number { | 11376282
where applicab1e )

Descr:phon of
applicant { for
example,
partnership,
company, ‘
unincorporated
association efc)

LIMITED COMPANY - LONDONER KEBABS LIMITED (_OHFW <., rm(,‘ugi

Contact Details - First Entry

{Telephone number (20) 74037141

| Emailadoress | I

. Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

!{ 1 14/06/2018

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

General description of premises ({ see guidance note 1 )




13

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

SMALL A3 UNIT SPECIALISING IN TAKEAWAY OF WRAPS, KEBABS, GRILLED
CHICKEN, BURGERS AND SOFT DRINKS

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time please use the drop down below
to select the number.

0

Less than 5000

Operating Schedule part 2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and schedule 1 and 2 of the
Licensing Act 2003}

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please read guidance note 2)

Provision of late night refreshment

| i} Late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

‘I - Late Night Refreshment

wil! the) provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance
note 3

I Indoors

Please give further detaits here { Please read glidance note 4 }




14

Business - Application for a premises licence o be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

r ' FOCD PREPARED TO ORDER WITHIN PREMISES FOR TAKEAWAY

Standard days & timings for Late night refreshment (Late night start time Is from 23.00, see guidance notes 7)

Day Start : Finish

Mon . 12:00 01:00
Tues 12:00 . _ 01:00
Wed _ 12:00 03:00
Thur 12:00 _ 03:00
Fri : 12:00 05:00
Sat 12:00 05:00
Sun 12:00 01:00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment ( Please read guidance note )

NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late night refreshmentat
different times, to those listed. Please list, { Please read guidance note 6 )

AS LISTED

K

Please highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children { Please read guidance note 9)

NONE

L - Hours premises are open o public

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 7 )

Day | Start | Finish

Mon 12:00 , 01:00
Tues 12:00 _ ‘ 01:00
Wed 12:00 03:00
Thur ' 12:00 03:00
Fri 12:00 ‘ 05:00
Sat ' , ' 12:00 05:00
Sun _ 12:00 01:00

State any seasonal variations ( Please read guidance note 5)




15

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

| NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed. Please list, { Please read guidance note 6 }

| AS LISTED

M - Steps to promeote four licencing objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) ( Please read guidance note 10 )

CCTV CAMERAS INSTALLED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS

b} the prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV CAMERAS INSTALLED
IN ACCORPANCE WITH STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS

¢) public safety

'| CCTV' CAMERAS INSTALLED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS

- d) the prevention of public nuisance

CCTV CAMERAS INSTALLED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS

e)-the protection of children from harm

CCTV CAMERAS INSTALLED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS

Please upload a plan of the premises

23-dukes-street-hill-PLAN. pdf

Please upload any additional information i.e. risk assessments

Checklist




16

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected.

| understand that | must now advertise my application (In the local paper within 14 days |-

of applying

Home Office Declaration

Please tick to indicate agreement

| am a company or limited liability partnership

Declaration -

| agree to the above statement

Yes

PaymentDescription | , ,

LicenceReference

PaymentContactEmatl

Please provide name of applicant {the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If completing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Full name MR [LIR SHALA

Date —
(DDIMM/YYYY)
Capacity COMPANY DIRECTCOR/SHAREHOLDER

Where th\e premises licence is jointly held, enter the 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or 2nd
applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (gu:dance note 13). If completing on behalf of the applicant state
in what capacity

Full name

Date
(DDMMIYYYY)

Capacity

Contact néme {where not previously given} an address for correspondence associated with this application
{please read guidance note 14)

Contact name and | Mr llir Shala
address for 23 Duke Street Hil!
correspondence l.ondon Bridge

Telephone No. N




17

Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

If you prefer us to
carrespond with you
by e-mail, your emalil
address (optional)

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will hot knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.




18

TIH 133318 sINa

d007d ANNO¥D

2
SUIHSINONLLE
H3AMOd X2
éﬁllll
/
18} "bs g1
saljoW 'bs ¢} = Baly |BUIB}U| SSOIS)
3ZIS ¥3dvd ¥V
00L:1 ITVOS
13S NOANO1
TIIH 1L3341S SDINA €2



19

APPENDIX B
METROPOLITAN
POLICE

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 20QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel: 020 7232 6756
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Qur reference: MD/21/3167 /18

Date: 12" July 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

Re:- Londoner Kebabs 23 Duke Street Hill SE1 2SW

Police are in possession of an application from the above for a new premises licence
863655. The application relates to late night refreshment only for a takeaway kebab and
grill style premises.

The application provides little detail as to the control measure regarding CCTV for the
prevention of crime or disorder.

The wording of each condition is important so it complies with home office guidance in
being precise and enforceable. Some of the conditions have been offered but we would
like to see the following wording.

1. Thata CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good
working order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use
under the licence. The CCTV system must be capable of capturing a clear facial
image of every person who enters the premises.

2. Thatall CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty one (31) days and shall,
upon request, be made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the
Council.

3. A staff member who is able to operate the CCTV system shall be present at all
times that, they are open to the public.

4. Anincident log (whether written or electronic form) shall be maintained and kept
for not less than 6 months.

Working for a safer Southwark



20

The Following is submitted for your consideration, and we would welcome the
opportunity to conciliate should the need arise.

Yours Sincerely
PC lan Clements 362MD
Licensing Officer

Southwark Police Licensing Unit

Working for a safer Southwark



21

MEMO: Licensing Unit

To Licensing Unit Date 12 July 2018

Copies

From Jayne Tear Telephone 020 7525 0396 Fax
Email jayne.tear@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Re: Londoner Kebabs, Arch 975, 23 Duke Street Hill, London, SE1 2SW
— Application for a premises licence

| write with regards to the above application for a premises licence submitted Londoner Kebabs
Limited under the Licensing Act 2003, which seeks to add the following licensable activities:

e Late night refreshment (indoors) on Sunday to Tuesday from 23:00 to 01:00 the following day;
Wednesday and Thursday from 23:00 to 03:00 the following day and on Friday and Saturday from
23:00 to 05:00 the following day

e Overall opening times shall be on Sunday to Tuesday from 12:00 to 01:00 the following day;
Wednesday and Thursday from 12:00 to 03:00 the following day and on Friday and Saturday from
12:00 to 05:00 the following day

The premises is described as ‘Small A3 Unit specialising in takeaway of wraps, kebabs, grilled
chicken, burgers and soft drinks'’.

My representation is based on the Southwark Statement of Licensing policy 2016 — 2020 and relates
to the licensing objectives for the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

The premises is situated in the Bankside, Borough, London Bridge Strategic Cultural & Bankside and
Borough District Town Centre Area and also falls within the Borough and Bankside CIP Area.

Under the Southwark Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2020 the Local CIP applies to night clubs,
public houses & bars, restaurants & cafes, off-licences, supermarkets, convenience stores and
similar premises and the appropriate closing times for take-away establishments in this area on
Sunday to Thursday is 00:00 hours and for Friday and Saturday is 01:00 hours

Section six of the policy (from page 32) deals with Southwark’s local cumulative impact policies. This
premises sits in the Borough and Bankside policy area as defined in paragraph 129 of the policy and,
as an takeaway type premises falls into the class of premises in 130 of the policy.

Therefore under 119 of the policy there is a rebuttable presumption that applications for new
premises licenses that are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be refused or
subject to certain limitations. In such circumstances, it is for the applicant to demonstrate that the
application will not, if granted, further contribute to the negative local cumulative impact on any one
or more of the licensing objectives.



22

The applicant has not addressed the presumption to refuse this application within the operating
schedule. | would recommend refusal of this application unless the applicant can demonstrate that the
premises will not contributing to crime and disorder and public nuisance within the policy area.

Further to this the application has not adequately addressed any of the licensing objectives. | ask the
applicant to provide an operating schedule that addresses the licensing objectives and | may submit
further comments once this information is provided.

Due to the limited information provided with the application | ask the applicant to provide the following
information:

e A written dispersal policy (to be conditioned)

Furthermore the opening hours applied for are in excess of what it deemed appropriate for this area
within the statement of licensing policy and to promote the licensing objectives | ask the applicant to
consider reducing the hours applied for to be in line with the licensing policy and to bring the
licensable activity in line as follows:

e Premises to close on Sunday to Thursday at 00:00 hours and for Friday and Saturday at 01:00
hours.

e Late night refreshment to cease on Sunday to Thursday at 00:00 hours and for Friday and
Saturday at 01:00 hours

| therefore submit this representation and welcome any discussion with the applicant

Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 — 2020 can be found on the following link:
http://Ibs-mapweb-01:9080/connect/Includes/APPIMA/SSOLP1620.pdf

Jayne Tear
Principal Licensing officer
In the capacity of the Licensing Responsible Authority



23

From: Sharpe, Carolyn On Behalf Of Public Health Licensing

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: Public Health Licensing

Subject: RE: Consultation - New Premises Licence, 23 Duke Street Hill

To whom it may concern:

Re: 23 Duke Street Hill, London SE1 2SW

On behalf of the Director of Health and Wellbeing (incorporating the role of Director of Public
Health) for Southwark (a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003) | wish to make

representation in respect of the above.
This representation is made in respect of the following licensing objective(s):

= The prevention of crime and disorder
= Prevention of public nuisance
= Public safety

General Comments

The applicant requests a new licence for the sale of late night refreshment until 01:00
Sundays to Tuesdays, 03:00 Wednesdays to Thursdays, 05:00 Fridays to Saturdays.

This premises is located within the Borough Bankside Cumulative Impact Policy area and in
my opinion the applicant has not adequately rebutted the presumption that this premises will
contribute to the cumulative impact of alcohol-related harm in the local area. The applicant
has offered no explanation as to how they intend to promote the licensing objectives, nor
have they given consideration to their location within a CIP area.

The Borough Bankside CIP is a hotspot for alcohol-related crime, violence and disorder — as
evidenced by the attached report. Furthermore, research indicates that late night food
takeaways can generate crime and disorder due to large numbers of intoxicated individuals
congregating in and around the venue. Research recently undertaken by the public health
team; T.Boshari, C.Sharpe (Public Health Policy Officers) and R. Pinder (Consultant in
Public Health) indicates that each late night licensed takeaway in Southwark is associated
with a 1.3% increase in alcohol-related violence. This researchis currently awaiting
academic publication.

Recommendations

= | recommend a closing time and end time for licensable activities of 00:00 Sunday to
Thursday and 01:00 on Fridays and Saturdays as per Southwark’s Statement of
Licensing Policy

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours sincerely,
Carolyn Sharpe

on behalf of Professor Kevin Fenton, Director of Health and Wellbeing (incorporating the role
of Director of Public Health)



24

Carolyn Sharpe | carolyn.sharpe@southwark.gov.uk | 02075250025 |
Public Health Policy Officer (People & Health Intelligence), London Borough of Southw ark, 160 Tooley Street, London SEL
2QH

Please note that | will be leaving the organisation soon. My last day will be 13" July 2018. For all
licensingrelated queries after this date, please contact my colleague Leidon
Shapo Leidon.Shapo@southwark.gov.uk



mailto:carolyn.sharpe@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Leidon.Shapo@southwark.gov.uk

Alcohol-related violence and disorder in Southwark’s Cumulative Impact Policy' (CIP) areas

+ Introduction

“ Summary of Southwark’s CIP areas
% Violence and disorder hotspot maps
% Alcohol-related hotspot locations

Content

% Temporal summary

Metadata

page 5

25

page 1

page 1
page 2

pages 3 & 4

® Metropolitan Palice Service CRIS? for Violence Against the Person® crime reports
(Includes reports with a drink-related feature code [GA, MF, MV]*, excludes reports with a domestic abuse flag [DI,DV,DX]")

@ Metropolitan Police Service CAD® for reports of anti-social behaviour (Only reports of rowdy behaviour [code 202] and street drinking [code 209] have
been included. Code 202 and 209 reports with an alcohol qualifier [code 600] are included by default)

© SafeStats’ for London Ambulance Service alcohol-related call-out records

O Please note thal due to limitations with the datasets, A&E and British Transport Police data were not included in this report

C “
. ot
7)(-" -

(

% Please see page 5 for the Glossary of terms

The purpose of this document is to provide the reader with an overview of recorded alcohol-related violence and disorder in Southwark and its Cumulative
Impact Policy (CIP) areas, and to help inform decision on proposed changes to CIP conditions set out in Southwark's Licensing Policy®.

As shown by the map below, Southwark has three ® CIP areas and three - monitoring areas®. As requested by Southwark’s Licensing Committee,

@ Shad Thames has been included in this report.

9 1

Alcohol-related reports by area and year
as a percentage of the borough lotal

++ Rowdy behaviour and street drinking

<+ Ambulance call-outs

++ non-domestic Violence

+ Rowdy behaviour and street drinking
«+ Ambulance call-outs
< non-domestic Violence

@ Borough and Bankside CIP area {
© Camberwell CIP area |
Elephant and Castle monitoring area

0ld Kent Road menitoring area
€ Peckham CIP area |
|| @ Shad Thames area |
Walworlh Road and East Streel moniloring area E

o
£
=
£
=
o
3
=)
Z]
k=]
<
@

=
=3
2
=
o]
=
[
a
[+
(44

@ Borough and Bankside CIP area
@ Camberwell CIP area
Elephant and Castle menitoring area
Old Kent Road monitering area
© Peckham CIP area
@ Shad Thames area
Walworth Road and East Sireet moniloring area

{

«» Ambulance
call-cuts

@ Borough and Bankside CIP area
@ Camberwell CIP area
Elephant and Caslle moniloring area
Old Kent Road monitoring area
© Peckham CIP area
@ Shad Thames area
Walworth Road and East Street monitoring area

<+ non-domestic
Viclence

The table below shows the proportion
each area accounts for of the borough
total. It shows that in most instances,
the praoportions do not change much
from one financial year to the next.
One exception worth mentioning is the
6.4 percentage point increase from
FY15/16 to FY16/17 in non-domestic,
alcohol-related Violence. The figures
behind this change show a 12.8%
increase in the CIP areas total against
a borough-wide decrease of 7.2%.

Of the six CIP and monitoring areas,
Borough and Bankside accounts for
the largest proportion of alcohol-
relaled reports.

@ s W © ~ g change
s & § © & 3z Frew
[l S R S cf.
o FY15/16
33.0% | 35.3% | 36.2%  36.7% | 36.0% | 338% | -07pp
31.3% | 32.2%  31.7% 31.0% 32.9% 334% +1.9pp
34.6% | 31.9% 349% 29.5% 359%  37.7% +6.4pp
16.5% | 16.3% | 16.3% 11.8% 13.1% | 95% | +1.3pp
i —t i |
13.1% | 15.6%  14.7% 14.7% 13.7%  136%| -1.0pp
| 18.6% | 24.5%  19.3%  19.6%  18.9% | 17.5%] -0.6 pp
165.5% | 20.2% | 21.3% 21.8%  18.7%  13.5%| -3.1pp
6.3% | 84% | 7.8% | 7.0% : 9.6% | 95% | +25pp
6.1% | 4.8% | 58% | 4.5% | 6.4% | 6.1% | +1.9pp
56% | 4.3% | 4.0% | 23% | 27% | 14% | +0.4pp
11.2% | 6:6% | 7.0% | 7.9% | 7.8% | 108% -0.2pp
08% | 0.3% | 0.2% | 05% | 0.7% | 00% | +0.2pp
48% | 7.2% | 65% | 50% | 40% | 20% | -1.0pp
17.6% | 19.7% | 19.2%  17.7% | 21.4% | 205%  +36pp
6.3% | 50%  69%  7.7% | 6.1%  69%  -17pp
73% | 7.0% | 63% | 7.3% @ 66%  58% | -07pp
25% | 3.1% | 29% | 24% | 25% | 25% | +00pp
74% | 65% | 57% | 5.5% | 54% | 61% | -D.0pp
0.3% | 0.4% | 05% | 0.3% | 0.4% | 0.4% | +0.1pp
33% | 55% | 54% | 50% | 46% | 53% | -0.3pp
16.5% | 19.1% | 21.4% | 17.2% | 19.8% | 18.8% | +2.6pp
9.6% | 54% | 7.5% | 54% | 6.0% | 84% | +06pp
11.2% | 11.0% | 9.5% | 8.2% | 8.8% | 84% | +06pp
27% | 6.0% | 4.0% | 3.0% | 3.7% | 3.2% | +07pp
8.5% | 7.5% | 6.0% | 7.0% | 10.1% | 104% +3.1pp
0.0% | 0.6% | 0.3% | 06% | 00% | 00% -0.6pp
48% | 7.5% | 58% | B4%  65% | 58%  -19pp

Data sources: Metropalitan Palice Senice CAD for ASB and CRIS for crime; SafeSials for London Ambulance Senice call-outs

Produced on 14" September 2017 by Nadia Swanepoel, Regulatory Services Analyst, Southwark Council

For the 2016/17 financial year, Southwark’s CIP
areas accounled for the following % of reports in
the borough:

%+ 36% of alcohol-related rowdy behaviour and
street drinking;

¢ 24% of non-alcohol related rowdy behaviour;
% 33% of alcohol-related ambulance call-outs;
++ 36% of alcohol-related violence;

+“» 24 % of non-alcohol related violence.

For the same period, Southwark’s monitoring
areas accounted for the following % of reports in
the borough: .

* 14% of alcohol-related rowdy behaviour and
slreet drinking;

*+ 12% of non-alcohol related rowdy behaviour;
+ 14% of alcohol-related ambulance call-outs;
+ 19% of alcohol-related violence;

“ 13 % of non-alcohol related violence,

In comparrison to the CIP and monitoring areas,
Shad Thames accounted for a very, very small
% of reports in the borough:

%+ 0.7% of alcohol-related rowdy hehaviour and
slreet drinking;

% 0.4% of non-alcohol related rowdy behaviour;
% 0.4% of alcohol-related ambulance call-outs;
+ 0% of alcohol-related violence;

+ 0.3 % of non-alcohol related violence.

Even per square meter, report numbers were
very low for Shad Thames.

Map key

@ Borough and Bankside CIP area

@ camberwell CIP area

@ peckham CIP area
Elephant and Castle monitoring area
Walwaorth Road and East Street monitoring area
Old Kent Road monitoring area

@ Shad Thames area

' Southwark’s wards

page 1




26

7 9bed

a3 Y
§
5
g by
N
uswing
- 3
ey
\ " wnes |
| pesuunn
e
v

Sasprodiaeg
uias

vpeg

Buipunopj snowes pue Anfu] yitm jinessy

21E2P S1BUIPJO-09 UIBILUGD JOU
PIP LL-INF L€ 03 9L-Bny L ponad
al} JoJ SPIoI3L 33UIICIA JO %5 (1)
|2n8] gaJe INdino snsus) 0}
paddeLu ale sino-|jes asugnguy (1)

suoneyLw| [eaiudelBost swos
SABY E12p 3U} 18U} Sleme 3 ases|d

aseaiap ||

L

AuLuixosd 15a50(2

3ZI8 |32 Wt pue
WPIMpUEY LWUQQE U0 PasSEq AyLumold
fay

oy [¥] ‘uoneoo) jodsioy
p218]9-|0Y02|B Yoea 1. 30oo|
Jaso)n e o) ¢ abed 29s aseald
‘JueAl|al [[13S

e seale dig sdemyinos
12L] Wiye pue ‘Jayloue auo

0] SU011E20] JuapIaul jo Ajwixoid
2y} moys 2bed siy} uo sdew sy

/ Arpuinuagy
oyt H Aanfu jnoypm pue yum g
Iy -
ey .,\ Sunpntoy
R —~T

3|y P0I/SS S91j0g US[OCOASY 1SANOS EEQ - g

S A A

—

(Ajuo pajeja-joyo2]e) 32uUs|0IA IsAwop-uou B

»no =D
2 5 z e
C] = o)
) Jw wn
@ g2 s 2
@ = = =
=, O 8 0
ca )
= ] ¥ =P
5 s
> i
3 iy £
2 i
) o f—
= 1 PN
z
@ g
i
Jro——
2
IS
&
P! oo

SJNo-[[E3 3JUB|NqUIE PIJE[AI-[OYOIY

| o :
[ taung - \\lr!.“zﬁ

Bupjuup 3935

[ounog Miemyinos ‘1sAleuy saoneg Aoleinbey ‘[eodauems elpeN Aq £1.0Z laqueidas | U0 paonpold

P S0 89MES 3304 Ueljodonayy :32In0T greqQ

S
v “ p S
L \ i y
[ sewen L [ aen
{ \ s /
f 1
| i A
{ { - v
{ | 1 |
/ B e { i
P LTS \ - s L wGeipn, \
=7 e ’
/ { /
g 7 7 Sty v
5 1503 i ~ o ey ;
ST 3 Fd e - b ey o

winsg

P

i o - LU

palejal-loyoo|e joul

e N

Haerg

| awag
| feung

Aluo pslejai-loyoaje

psje|al-joyod|e "|9xa

noiaeysq Apmoy

210Z AInr ;1€ 03 9102 Huu:m:«. 15k pousd yuow-z| sy mc_hm_,ou\ﬂmu uo ummmm‘ sdew jodsjoH




27

¢ abed

UG paseq Aywinoad

snipeJs wopg O

fay

Bleq

20IN0s

Q

BINGUWY UopuaT o) sjBiga)e

20U

20IAIDG

‘65:10-00:1L0 pue

'65:€Z-00:£2 '65:02-00:02 '65:8L-00:8)

1O sawl ¥2ad 1BS ‘an | ‘uopy| sAep yead

(Lg pue g1 s,0U USIMIBY UY2JBNS)
‘gex1@ans ubiy ybnoiog @

'85:1L0-00°00 PUB 65:61-00:6L 40 sawn
sead eg Aep yead igLX 19aNg SBWOUL 1S (<)

‘65:00-00:00 0 aum yead e ypm
8S:Z0 PUB 00:00 Uaamjaq paaladal s|eD
‘ung Aep yead !gzx 19318 abpug uopuoT ©

"65:20-00:00 J0 3w yead B yum

'65°20 PUE D0:LZ Usamiag panaoal s|ed

10 J|ey JaAo isnp “papp A pamo|jo) 'ung
-l shep yead !gex uopels abpug uopuo <]

‘65:°20-00:00 Jo 3wy yead

2 UM ‘65120 PUE 00:LZ USBMIBG PaAaoal

5|19 10 J['y JaA0 isnp "papp A pama)|oy
‘ung-u4 sfep yead {Lgx 15303 [IH 3nQ @

'65:22-00:1T o awn
sead Yeg Aep yead 'Z1x 250|0 snbejuopy o

(=1ep
|13A9] 8podisod o Junod) peod Aq spno-jjes

‘AlBulploaok pamaia aq pnoys sseooid

SIU} WOJ} S}NSal 3y} ‘8ausIos JoBEXS uB

Buiaq 10N "pecs Aq paiunos alam spiodal [ELET]
-apogjsod Jualwnsop sy} jo asodind ay Jod

‘seale
apodjsod Uo paseq S Yalum ‘|aAs| esie 1ndino
snsua) o} paddew aue spiooal {(siagunu
Apedoid ‘ssweu Buip|ing ‘sawel 1aans "Ba)
UONELWIOJUI SSBIPPE PlOY 10U Op SIBISaleS

uo paysiignd ejep a01AI3S SaUBINGUE 3|

'65:00-00:€Z 40 Swl yead yum '65:10

pue 0Q:LZ uasmiag panledal s|ed Jo jjey Jsaa
1SN "paph Ag pamolol ‘ung-1i4 shep yead
“SJNO-||BD 3JUBNGWE PajR[aL-[OLOD|. XS]

@ sino-jied sjuejnque

|
pajejai-[oyaajy

z 96ed Lo sdew yum uoiounfuod ul pemain 1s9g

'B9°€¢-00:€T PUB 65610061

10 sawy yead 183 Pap sAep yesd
‘heans yBik weyioad] ssnoy oygnd
SIaACIQ YSNUSY 3YL 1B SIUBPIDUI XL | «

jeg Aep yead ‘laans ybiH weyyosd]
UORELS SNY WRBUNI3d 12 SIUSpIoU| XL «

doy xg "suedal inaineyay Apmal peie|a)
|oyodje-uou x/g ‘uostliedwoa u|

llounog yemunes YsAleuy seouag Aiojeinbey ‘[podauems elpeN AQ 210z 18qWaldag ,pl uo paonpold

'saw

yead oN Nyl Aep yesd ‘suonedo)

‘syodal Bupjuup 1a9.41s X5

SNOLEA, 193115 Yol UO SIUBPIOUI XE -

1eadal x| ‘suodal

‘sawl snouen pue sfep  ©
)

v

uoeso] ¢
Bupjuupiesnsxs ¢

5

=

65:60-00:00 40 2wy Head

'suoljeao] jeadal

'85150 PUE 00:£0 Usampaq ‘an| ‘uop
‘ung Autew ‘seas YbIH weyyoad]
UORE]S SNQ WEYNIad }e SIUSpIoUl Xg «

:uoneao] jeadal x| “spadas
Inoineyaq Ap/mol paje|a-|oyooje x|

Inolaeyaq Apmol pajejal-joyad)y

2102 AN L€ 01 9102 1snBny .} pousd yuow-z| au Buisnos ejep uo paseq el el R

% no(]
‘B8GILL PUE QOITL UsaMIRg
psusddey sjuspiou| "shep yead o
*Aiigl leMIBgLUBY 1B SIUSRIOUL XG «
(B5:22-00:%1 1BS U0 SjUapIoUl
x5) [19243 younyo amusquel)
1M WEIIAN 12 SIUSPIDUL Xg «

10 3w 3B “U4-papn sAep yead [yem
Apenng] spiBUCOIN 1B SIUSPIOUI XGZ »

doy xg “spodal Jnoinsysg Apmol psielal
[OY02]B-uoU XS ‘Losiiedwoa U

40 3wy yead Jeg-nyL Auew Biem
Apanng] spleuoqsy 12 SJUSPIDUL XG «
:uoneoo) jeadal x| “spodal

Inoineyaq Apmol pajejal-joyoaje xg|

I

Qv 801A185 Raljod uejljodod

‘65:8L-00:5L

‘suoneoo] 1eadal

0E1L0-05:€2

=]
7,005 E]

g

'saw yead Jo shep yead ON ‘Suly
weybuniocy sy 18 SUSpIaUl X -
‘8GLL-00:9L

40 8wy yead nyl-uoly 'yl ‘anj 'Uop
sfep yead ‘anusa Buiddoys apse)
pug jueyda|3 3y} 1 SJUSPIOUI X8Z «
‘suoneoo| jeadss

doy xz "spodas inolreysqg Apmol psielsi
|oyooje-uou X 19| ‘uosiiedwos u

(00ez

aloeq isnlusploul x| pue pQ:glL Jape
snfjuaproul x1) asnoy agnd apse)
puE Jueydalg aUL Je SJUapIoul XZ «

(sz:z0

pUE §|1EZ USSMIQ SjUapIou! Xg)
18U0I0Y UL SPISINO / Ul SJUSPISUI Xir =
'suonEoo| yeadal xg “spadal
inoineyaq ApmoJ paje|ai-|oyoI|e X9z

*(05:80-0%:80 ‘uop
uo syuapiaul Xg) faaasg YoiH ybnolog
L L ou] usBuely v 1314 18 SIUBpIoUl X

‘uonedo| jeadal x|

‘65:00-00:00 40 3w

wead ung-ud pue '6gi61-00:g L JO I
sead Ny -uop "4 ‘papn ‘uol shep
jead ‘spods) Jnoineysq Apmol parejal
|oyo3je-uou Xgp 'uosiuedios U]

'68'£2-00:22 40 aw seed

{ung-1es) puaxaap) "00:91 PUB QO'ZL
ussmiaq apew spodal ‘an| Aep yesd
'suoljedo| 1eadsy oN ‘suodad Jnoineyaq

Apmo. pajejal-joyoofe xgl ®

‘6510 PUB Q0T
usamiaq ung-u4 ‘ieans ybiH ybnosog]
uuj staydolsuyg 1S 1e SjUapioul Xg «

‘6590

-00°90 PUB '85:%0-00:¥0 '65:20-00:L0
o sswg xead ‘ny-ung Aulew ‘uone)s
sng s6pug UopUGCT 1B SIUSPIDUI X/t -
'suoleao| jeadal

doy Xz "spodal Inoineyaq Apmos paje|al
joyo9je-uou xzg 'Uosiiedwoo u|

‘0€'6L PUB QL JO sinoy

a4} usamiag Alurew 1axiep ybnolog
punoJe AoaJip / Ul SJUSpIoUl X/ «
0§:¢Z PUB OF:ZZ PUE '0%:GL PUB SLIpL
Jo sinoy ay; usamiaq AluiBW ‘UoRels
sng 26plg UOPUOT 1B SJUSPIOUI X/ «
:suoneaa| 1eadal Xz “suodal Inoineyaq
Apmol palejal-loyoale xzz @

ason=
r390149 i
HOONO TS

pajejaI-|oyoaly



28

¥ obed

odelisyy (22.n0s 2jeg

«0ud 18380)2

1129 WoE pue
Uipimpueq LWoog
L0 paseq ALuxosd

snipes wpoz O

fay

(002l J=ye

1sn[1eg L0 $33USYO X| pue ‘00:L L Jeye 1sn( pue
0004 “33& 15Nl 'papp Uo saouayo xg) [anuan
WzysalAy ay L] SUCSILO jB SBOUBYO XE «
‘suoneoq| jeadss do) “suodal

ELipunom snouas pue Anful upm jnesse

Peiejal [oyogje-uou x/§ ‘uosiledwaos u|

(0€:L0 32 Ung uo

BJUBLC XL '0ZIL0 1B PSAA POUBYH0 XL '00:L0 1B
uoly uo asuayo x|) [1I9sas yBIH weysosd szL
-1zl ou] 221140 150d Iy} DPISINO SSIUSLO XE »

(00:90 pPUB 0Z:L0 U2BaMIBY 'UNS LD S2DUSYO |Iy)
[9ans yBiy weyosd]Jeg,Q 1e s9usyo Xp -

suonEd0] 1eadal xz ‘spodas Bulpunom snouss
pue Anful yum ynesse pajejas-joyoje Xi)

(SLio
1B UNG UD 30USYO XL ‘0Z:L0 PUB 0$:00 Usamiaq
1B UO S33U340 XZ 'GHI0E 1€ NYL U0 33ualo X|)
[1eaas ybiH ybnolog) s1ysnjag 1 S90UsY0 X «

"(00:90 38 UNg UO 23UBYO X1 '00:90 PUB 051D
usam}aq '1BS UO S20U3Y0 Xy '00: L0 Jaye sl
144 UO 83UaY0 X| ‘G110 I8 NYL UO 82U3yo XL)
[InH 19208 23nQ]Jeg | Jsqunp 12 SS0UIH0 Xg -

'suofeso| jesdas doy xz "suodad
Buipunom snoliss pue Anfup ypm ynesse
paiejas joyos|e-uou X¢g ‘uosiuedwos U

*(00:50 18 UNg ua aouayo
X| PUB 00:Z0 J34E 15Nl PSAA UC 30USYHO XL)
[1eang ybiy yBnoiog] s,Angsuies seoUsyo XZ -

“(0g:z0
PUE 0£:Z0 18 Jes Uo saousyo yog) 1eass
YBiH ybnoiog] s,addasnis) apisino ssouawo X7 «

(00:10 38 L4 Uo 3ouaKo X|

PUE GZ°10 12 P3N U0 20uayo X|) 1sang ybiH
ybnoltog] uu| slaydoisiuyg 1S 18 S99USYHO XZ «
"(0£:Z0 PUE 0E:10 18 1B U0 $30USYC

XZ PUE 00:20 48} 1SN NYL U0 a9uajo x|)
12248 yBiH yBneuog] s 1ysnjag 18 SPIUBLO X -
(55:50 38 UNS UG 93UBYa XL '0Z:L0 PUB 00:00 I8
'IES UO S32Ua40 X '00:Z0 1B U4 Uo 20Uah0 X|.)
[lIiH 13245 =3nQ] Jeg | JAGUINN 12 SIUBYO X
‘suopeoo| jeadal xg ‘spodal Bujpunom snouss

LB,

b

WS

12Une) Myemyinog 'IsAjeuy ssonuag Alojeinbay ‘|sodauemg eipen Aq 210z Jaqueideg a7} UO paanpoid

'85-6L-00:8L

3w ead "an | Aep yesd ‘siusg Buiddoys
3)jse) puz Jueydalg Byl 1B SS0UBY0 XZL -
(05:90-5€:1.0 ‘UNS U saUBLO

X9 pUB 0E:50-0£:00 1BS UO SSIUSYO Xg)

[peoy sy maN] 19UoIOD By 18 S3IUSL0 XS] «
‘suoljeoo| Jeadal doy Xz "spodas

Bulpunom snouss pue fnful yum jnesse
palejal [oyosje-uou x99 'uosuledwoa u|

(5Li6Z pue gyipl i

‘uojy uo seousyo Ylog) [Aemasne) uojBuimanp]

SWIY WeYBUo0y 3y 18 S2oUSYH0 XT «

'(0€150 PUB 0£:Z0 U2SMm}ag J28 UD S30UY0 |Iy)

[peoy jusy maN] 12ucIo] 8y} $92USYD XE -

:suojes0| yeadal Xz ‘suodas Bupunom snouss
pue Anful ypm 3n paje|ai-joyoaje X,

Bujpunopp snouss pue finfuj y3m Jjnessy pajej2i-joyodfy

z @Bed uo sdew ypm uonoun(uod ul pamaln 1sag

210Z AInp L€ 03 9L0Z 3snBny | pousd yuow-z | syl Supenod elep uo paseg BT e bl T

‘(00:LZ PUE OSiHL
usamiaq jes uo saouayo x¢) [[snuss Buiddoys
a)ise] pue jueyds|g] cose ] 1B SIOUSYS X -

(oeiso

PUE QE:€0 USamag UNg Uo $33USY0 XZ pue
00:S0 pue 0010 Usamiag 18§ uo $30UY0 XZ)
[peoy jusy maN] 12UDIoD BY] 18 SSOUSHO X6 -

(51170 pue gligl
ugamgeq Sall} SNOUEA 'UNS UO SSIUBY0 XZ
pu® 3NL UC SIOUBYLO XZ) "ucliels punoibiapun

ajise) 9 1Weyds|3 apisino ARosJ|p S20UY0 XS - -

(87100 PUE DOI0L USEMIS] SSUI SNOLEA
“US-NY L saouayo |y [Aemasne) uojBuiman]
Sully WweyBupiooy 9y 18 S90U3YO0 X9 -

'suoneoo] jeadss doy
*f 'sUodal Jnesse UCWLLOD pue juawsseley
pajejal |cyode-ucu X2/ ‘uosuuedwos uy

(0E:61 1B 20UaLO X| pue
0071 Jeye 1sn{ @0usyo x|) [anuso Buiddoys
3jise) pue jueyda[3] pue(@d| 12 SSUSL0 XT -

(0022 38 99UBYC X\ PUB OEi6L

Jaye 1snf aoUayo x|) [Aemasne] uoyBuiman]
SULY Weybuooy sy Je $32Ua0 XZ »

(S¥:g0 18 UNS UO SoUaYO

X| pue '0g:/0 PUB 00:Z0 I8 1BS U S33UaY0 XZ)
[Peoy 1Sy MaN] 1BUCI0D) BU ] JE SBOUBYLO XE -

:SUolEo0] Jeadal xg ‘spodau jnesse
UOWLIOY PUE JUSLISS!

‘(0eiz0 pus
0£:00 Usamyaq 1es uo saauayoe xg) f1esng ybiy
yBnosog] uu| siaydolsY T IS 1B S20UBYO Xp -

‘GLIgL PUB 00T UBaMIaq 'SAEPYSIM

Aluiepy 1esely ybnouog 18 saouayo X «
1suoneoo| jeadal

do} xz "suodal Jnesse LOWLWOo pue JUSWSSEIRY
Pa}El3) |OYOI[E-UOU X{§ ‘UoSIIBdWCD U)

(0280 18 30UBYO
X pue ggigl Jaye 1snf souayo x| ) eang ybiH
ybnolog Lg'ou] JaBuely v 3aid 1B SI0UIYO XZ -

. “(0g:z0 soue

1snl 8oUayo XL puB 00:2Z 1. asuayo x|) jzans
ybiy ubnotog] 1SS0y 2JB0) 1B S90UBUO0 XZ «
"(§%ip L ¥ 9U3Y0 X1 PUB §5:00 PUB 00:00
usamysqg seouayo xz) leans ybiH ybnolog]
Uu| $19ydolsLyD 1S 9PISING SSIUDPO X -
'suoieso| jesdal xg “spodal jnesse
UOLILWIOD PUE JUSWSSEIeY Paje|aJ-|oyod|e X |

jjnessy uouwiwog pue juswisseiey paje[ei-jouodpy |




29

The table below shows that for
¢ Sundays lo Thursdays, peak limes in the CIP and moniloring areas are 22:00-01:59 and in the rest of the borough 18:00-02:59
» Fridays to Saturdays, peak times in the CIP and monitoring areas are 20:00-02:59 and in the rest of the borough 22:00-01:59

Alcohol-related reporls for FY2016/17 3 & 8 3 3 8 338388388 338383333333 233
by area and hour St 8|18 |12lzlg|gldle 222 gdiy8 g8 c|d&d 3 8!z
L} ] ] T ] 1 ]l 1 1 1 ] ] T Ll L] ' ' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 e
) i . 5
(combines rowdy behaviour and sireel drinking, 8§ 8 8 8 88 888888888888 888-81888 =~
ambulance call-ouls, and non-domesticviolence) &8 5§ 8 8 2 T ¢ @ F @2 © ~ © 0 9 o o4 @ 38 5 8§ g §F @
+» Sunday to Thursday
+ Southwark 45| il 174[164[ 201|174 [183]

w [~
!H

T e
7 SO o1 7o 77 [15]5
115 - S EN A E

[0
ﬂﬂ-ﬂﬂﬂ ENETEN = 71|

e B
Ennnnn-ngnnngnnnnnnnn ey

+ CIP and monitoring areas total

w | N
n | o
o =

Emm
N3
Nlw|lo
!o-q

+ rest of the borough

|  IRE
19 EREE
. Exn

@) Borough and Bankside CIP area

45

@ Camberwell CIP area
1|

[ 0 |

Elephant and Castle monitering area
Old Kent Road monitoring area
© Peckham CIP area
@ Shad Thames area
Walworth Road and East Street monitoring area

«* Friday to Saturday

+ Southwark

E& 1381

. 562
e 0| 11 b
Kl

+ CIP and monitoring areas lotal
« rest of the borough

—_ -
= ~
=
=

(D Borough and Bankside CIP area
@ Camberwell CIP area

Elephant and Castle monitoring area J 1119 |10}

NN KA ;
oog K Wi o w0 |
i im moooon  oE
o] Lo lolo il o 1o | o 1 R I

o il o

0Old Kent Road monitoring area
€ Peckham CIP area
@ Shad Thames area
Walworth Road and East Street monitaring area

—_ =

Data source: Metropolitan Police Service CAD far ASB and CRIS for crime; SafeSials for London Ambulance Service call-outs

Glossary of terms

' Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) - The government introduced cumulative impact policies as a tool for licensing authorities 1o limit the growth of licensed
premises in problem areas

* CRIS - acronym for Crime Reporting Information System

* Violence Against the Person (VAP) is an offence group as defined by the Home Office, and consists of three sub-groups: Homicide, Violence with Injury,
and Violence without injury. A full list of VAP offences is available from:
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/atitachment data/file/627449/count-violence-jul-2017.pdf

* Alcohol-related feature codes used by the Metropolitan Police Service -
« GA - alcohol consumed at scene by suspect / accused
* MF - suspect / accused had been drinking prior to commilting offence
» MV - viclim had been drinking prior to offence :

¥ The Assacialion of Chief Police Officers (ACPO) defines domestic abuse as any incident of threatening behaviour, violence or abuse (psycholagical,
physical, sexual, financial or emotional) belween adults, aged 16 and over, who are or have been inlimate partners or family members, regardless of
gender and sexuality. The Metropolitan Police Service ads the following flags to crime reports that meet the ACPO criteria -
« DV - domestic incident
+ DI - domestic in LGBT relationship
+ DX - domeslic incident resolved

® CAD - acronym for Compulter Aided Dispatch. Used by Metcall, the Metropolitan Police Service's Central Communications Command responsible for
receiving emergency and non-emergency calls from the public

7 SafeStals is a data portal provided by the Greater Londan Authorily (GLA) through which datasets from the following agencies can be obtained:
= Metrapolitan Police Service
= British Transport Police
+ Londen Ambulance Service
+ Transport for London
+ London Fire Brigade

¥ Southwark’s Licensing Policy can be found at:
http:/fwww.2.southwark.gov.uk/downloads/download/2385/southwark _statement of licensing policy 2016-2020

¥ Monitoring areas have similar characteristics to CIP areas, but are not governed by CIP conditions

Produced on 14" September 2017 by Nadia Swanepoel, Regulatory Services Analyst, Southwark Council page 5




B30 APPENDIX C

|_ E S T E R [') (\\ || ’ ]'( www. lesterdominic.com

Upper Floors

85-87 Ballards Lane
Incorporating Sehvyn & Company Finchley Central
London

N3 1XT

Our Ref: LK/CM/L203/MIS91 S: e potegl 4o

Fax: +44 (0)20 8346 7685

Your Ref: MD/21/3167/18 DX: 57276 Finchley 2

solicitors

13" August 2018

BY EMAIL TO: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Dear Sirs
Re: Londoner Kebabs — 23 Duke Street Hill, SE1 2SW

We write further to your letter dated 12t July 2018, a copy of which we enclose for
ease of your reference.

We now wish to address the points raised in your letter as follows:

1. Our client confirms that a CCTV system has been installed at the premises and
it has been maintained in good working order. We now enclose pictures of the
CCTV cameras located at the premises and footages of the same. The
enclosed pictures confirm that the system is already in place and is able to
capture a clear facial image of every person who enters the premises. There
are also signs, which have been placed at the premises confirming that CCTV
IS in operation.

2. Our client further confirms that all CCTV footages are and will be kept for a
period of thirty one days and will be made available to the Officers of the Police
and Council, should the same be requested.

3. We further enclose pictures of the screen showing clear images of all areas that
the cameras have been monitoring and our client confirms that there is a
member of the staff who is operating the CCTV system and the same member
is present at all times.

Director + Lester Kan

Lester Dominic Solicitors Limited is authorised and regulated by The Solicitors Reguiation Authority
SRA No. 485546 Company Registration No 6469358



31

4. Our client also confirms that they already have an incident log in place and the
same is/will be maintained and kept for not less than 6 months.

We now enclose pictures of the CCTV cameras, the screen showing what the cameras
are monitoring and the actual footages taken from the CCTV system installed by our
client. We hope the information provided will suffice and we confirm that our client has
complied with the conditions.

Please do not hesitate to contact us, should you require any further information.
Yours faithfully

Lester Dominic Solicitors

Enc




32

From: Graham.S.White@met.police.uk <Graham.S.White@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of
SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Sent: 13 August 2018 14:08

To: Claudia Minkov

Subject: RE: Londoner Kebabs — 23 Duke Street Hill, SE1 2SW

Claudia
Thanks for the email. We will withdraw are objection.
Regards

PC Graham White 288MD
Licensing Officer

Southwark Police Licensing Unit
323 Borough High Street

London

SE11JL

Tel: 0207 232 6756 (726756)
SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk
Graham.S.White@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk



mailto:Graham.S.White@met.police.uk
mailto:Graham.S.White@met.police.uk
mailto:SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk
mailto:SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk
mailto:Graham.S.White@met.police.uk
http://www.met.police.uk/

APPENDIX D

g10z-bmy-0g

oy
gy

e ! o F 4 ¢ by “ o o T J Fa s T
. T L LA \ o i = Ty o . F S
: . v_m_a.\.x.%ﬁ%%mme_ [enay .wamﬁooaw@ﬁm@om sBu aseqerep pue yBuAdas Uimoid @ sepnjout-g sdey V_L@ nos
&~ ~S \ / NN, Yo, s Jaoes =,
. b § [ — oozev )
Ja— x\s...ﬂ 2
) \
= \ U == BL.
) \| W

'

PIEYS BUL

()

s Y

. - Eﬁﬂﬁmﬁ*

o

& ’ ......
— T /

- anuan sono ( =

=]

/ .vuuuﬁ‘.r“r“-......m..mﬂ: IW _.____ .___ __ x__ﬂ__ . _.x...x..,. / \m_rr-.vx T - |

| { ol ) | A L -
| ..|.rr.||.|. o = - ___.n 0 | ..._ _._.rnurnn@..m- ) ____. ___ ..WM‘ .... o @ﬂ..tuI anged |
| & ..|rHJ|.|.._ .ff.““-- - __... | arers- J.Juur ! ____”.....,. VN._.‘,.I..I...“

-

M | S [ENC=0H
: O - - aBpug uopuoy

sasiw | =
aid ||y - sesiwald pasuadl <

she .
meaye] - sasiwaid pasua ‘ | |

12 - sasiwsald pasusdl | |
yio ! p 1 < | .mn_mm__n_mx_._”_
| | :ﬁm_._r..__.m_..__

sa | |
|eS-1O - sosiwaid pasusol ‘ T
| ] [ |
131 EUW S B
sjuswysiqels3 b d A7 abpug wopuo
ujul( - sesiwalid pasusal 4
sasiWald paouaol

L8110 O

suopelouuy

s
als1e] - sasiwald pasuaai ‘

MSZ L3S ‘IIH 19a1S aynQ € 'Sqega)| JauopuoT]




34

Agenda Item 6

Item No. Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
6. Open 7 September 2018 | Licensing Sub-Committee
Report Title Licensing Act 2003: Unit 272, London Bridge
Station, London SE1 9SP
Ward(s) of group(s) affected Borough and Bankside
From Strategic Director of Environment and Social
Regeneration
RECOMMENDATION

1.

That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by ETM Group
Limited for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of the premises known as Unit 272, London Bridge Station, London SE1 9SP.

Notes:

a) This application forms a new application for a premises licence, submitted
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to
representations from responsible authorities and is therefore referred to the
sub-committee for determination.

b) Paragraphs 8 - 10 of this report provide a summary of the application under
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached
as Appendix A.

c) Paragraphs 11 to 17 of this report deal with the representations submitted and
any further correspondence in respect of the application. Copies of the
representations are attached as Appendices B and C.

d) Paragraph 18 deals with licensed premises within a 100 metre radius of the
premises. A map of the area is attached as Appendix D.

e) A copy of the council’'s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the
meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3.

4.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:
° The sale of and supply of alcohol

. The provision of regulated entertainment

. The provision of late night refreshment.

Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.



5.

6.

35

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a
view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to:

The Act itself

The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

. Relevant representations.

The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by
the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must
also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities
and other persons within the local community may make representations on any part
of the application where relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence application

8.

On 14 June 2018, ETM Group Limited applied to this council for the grant of a
premises licence in respect of Unit 272, London Bridge Station, London SE1 9SP.
The premises is described as a restaurant and bar within London Bridge Station with
tables and chairs on the concourse supplying late night refreshments and alcohol.
The application is summarised as follows:

o Late night refreshment (indoors & outdoors)
o Monday to Sunday from 23:00 to 00:30.
o Supply of alcohol (on the premises)

o Monday to Saturday from 06:00 to 00:30
o Sunday from 07:00 to 00:30.

o Operating hours

o Monday to Saturday from 06:00 to 00:30
o Sunday from 07:00 to 00:30.

The premises licence application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule.
Parts |, J, K, L, and M of the operating schedule set out the proposed licensable
activities, operating hours and operating control measures in full, with reference to
the four licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act 2003. Should a premises
licence be issued in respect of the application the information provided in the



36

operating schedule will form the basis of conditions that will be attached to any
licence granted subsequent to the application. A copy of the application is attached
to this report in Appendix A.

Designated premises supervisor

10. The proposed designated premises supervisor Thomas Martin who has a personal

licence issued by the Hackney Borough Council.

Representations from responsible authorities

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

There are representations from environmental protection team (EPT), Licensing (as a
responsible authority) and public health.

The EPT representation contends that the controls included in the application are
insufficient to ensure the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective and that
the premises opening hours exceed the licensing policy hours for drinking
establishments in this location. EPT also advise that it is unclear from the application
exactly where the premises is located within the station. They also object to the
suggested conditions 8 and 9 as these appear to have the effect of pushing liability
for specifying adequate structural treatments, and checking compliance with plans,
on to us. They have proposed alteration/conditions to be made to the licence
application.

The licensing representation is based on the Southwark statement of licensing policy
2016 - 2020 and relates to the licensing objectives for the prevention of crime and
disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.
They advise that the premises is situated in the Borough and Bankside and London
Bridge strategic cultural area and the Borough and Bankside district town centre
area. Additionally, the premises falls within the Borough and Bankside cumulative
impact policy area. They advise that under the Southwark statement of licensing
Policy 2016 - 2020 the local cumulative impact policy applies to night clubs, public
houses and bars, restaurants and cafes, off-licences, supermarkets, convenience
stores and similar premises and the appropriate closing times for take-away
establishments in this area on Sunday to Thursday is 00:00 and for Friday and
Saturday is 01:00. They recommend that a dispersal policy be submitted and the
hours sought be brought in line with those recommended by the Southwark
statement of licensing policy.

The public health representation also states that this premises is located within the
Borough Bankside cumulative impact policy area and in this premises is located
within the Borough Bankside cumulative impact policy area and the applicant has not
adequately rebutted the presumption that this premises will contribute to the
cumulative impact of alcohol-related harm in the local area. They also propose further
condition to the applicant which, if agreed, will form part of the licence conditions if
granted

The representations are attached as Appendix B.

Representations from other persons

16.

There are no representations from other persons.



37

Conciliation

17. The representations were forwarded to the applicant representative and following
conciliation the police representation is withdrawn. The conciliation statement and
police withdrawal are attached as Appendix C. The licensing sub- committee will be
updated on 7 September 2018 of any developments.

Deregulation of entertainment

18. On 6 April 2015 entertainment became deregulated and as a result:

Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 on any
premises.

Live and recorded amplified music is deregulated between 08.00 and 23.00 at
on-licensed premises provided the audience does not exceed 500 people.
However, live music can become licensable in on-licensed premises if the
licensing authority removes the effect of the deregulation following a licence
review (‘licence review mechanism’).

Map of the local area

19. A map of the area is attached to this report as Appendix D. For purposes of scale
only the circle on the map has a 100 metre radius. The following licensed premises
terminal hours are also shown on the map.

Restaurants, Public Houses/Bars

ITSU, Unit 4 Shard Arcade, Joiner Street, London SE1 (Monday to Sunday
until 23:00)

All Bar One, 28-42, London Bridge Street, London SE1 (Monday to Sunday
until 00:30)

King College Student Union, Boland House, St Thomas Street, London SE1
(Monday and Tuesday until 01:30, Wednesday to Saturday until 02.30 and
Sunday until 23:30

The View From The Shard, 32 London Bridge Street, London SE1(24 hours)

Out Patients Diagnotics Centre, 32 London Bridge Street, London SE1
(Monday to Sunday until 00:00)

Shangri-La The Shard, 31 St Thomas Street, London SE1 (24 hours)

New Express The Shard, Unit A The Shard Tower, London SE1 (Monday to
Sunday until 05:00)

Delice De France, Shard Tower, Unit 12, London Bridge Station, London SE1
(Monday to Sunday until 05:00)

Upper Crust Shard, Unit B, London Bridge Station, London SE1 (Monday to
Sunday until 05:00)



38

o West Cornwall Pastry Co, Unit 3 The Shard, Railway Approach, London SE1
(Monday to Saturday until 00:30)

o FCB Coffee, Unit 264, Railway Approach, London SE1 (Monday to Saturday
until 23:00 and Sunday until 22:30)

20. Within the Southwark statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020 the following closing

times are recommended as appropriate within this area for this categories of
premises as follows:

. Restaurants and Cafes:
o Sunday to Thursday is 00:00 hours

o Friday and Saturday is 01:00 hours
o There are no restriction times for hotel bars and guest houses.

Borough and Bankside cumulative impact zone

21.

22.

23.

24.

Council assembly approved the introduction of a special policy for Borough and
Bankside on the cumulative impact of a concentration of licensed premises
(saturation/cumulative impact policy) on 5 November 2008, and extended the area in
April 2011. This application falls within the policy area.

The decision to introduce saturation policy was taken with regard to the committee’s
concern over rising trends of late night alcohol related violence against the person
and late night disorder and rowdiness associated with late night licensed premises in
the area.

The effect of this special policy is to create a presumption that applications for new
premises licences or variations that are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact
will normally be refused, following relevant representations, unless the applicant can
demonstrate in their operating schedule that there will be no negative cumulative
impact on one or more of the licensing objectives.

The applicant has been advised to address the committees concerns around
cumulative impact at the meeting.

Southwark council statement of licensing policy

25.

Council assembly approved Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 20 on
25 November 2015. The policy came into effect on 1 January 2016. Sections of the
statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the sub-committee’s
consideration are:

. Section 3 - Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four licensing
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority relies in
determining licence applications.

. Section 5 — Determining applications for premises licences and club premises
certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues such as
location; high standards of management; and the principles behind condition
setting.



39

. Section 6 — Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply. To
be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy

° Section 7 — Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed
operation that this authority might consider appropriate by type of premises
and (planning) area classification.

. Section 8 — The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective.

° Section 9 — Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of
the second licensing objective.

. Section 10 — The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective.

o Section 11 — The protection of children from harm. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

26. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on
its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by
the circumstances of the application.

Resource implications

27. A fee of £315.00 has been paid by the applicant company in respect of this
application being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable
value band C.

Consultation

28. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local
newspaper and similar notices were exhibited outside of the premises for a period of
28 consecutive days.

Community impact statement

29. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Director of Law and Democracy

30. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

31. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.



40

Principles for making the determination

32. The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso
that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.

33. Relevant representations are those which:

. Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of
the licensing objectives

. Are made by an interested party or responsible authority
Have not been withdrawn

. Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or
vexatious.

34. |If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard to
them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to:

. To grant the licence subject to:

o The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence.

J To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates.
. To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.

To reject the application.

Conditions

35. The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four
licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within the
control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain,
consistent and enforceable.

36. The four licensing objectives are:

° The prevention of crime and disorder
. Public safety
° The prevention of nuisance
o The protection of children from harm.
37. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other

licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all
times.



41

38. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night time
operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which could not
be imposed on day time operators.

39. Members are also referred to the Home Office revised guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.

Reasons

40. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to
refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its
decision.

Hearing procedures

41. Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing
objectives.

The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing,
taking place in private.

In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party
in support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

42. This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.



42

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as the
planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must
give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are
required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities. Other
persons must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a case to
case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority
of the decision to be appealed against.



43

Guidance

51.

Members are required to have regard to the Home Office Revised Guidance in

carrying out the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover
every possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons

must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Go

vernance

52. The head of community safety and enforcement has confirmed that the costs of this

process are borne by the service.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers

Held At

Contact

Licensing Act 2003

Home Ofice Revised Guidance to the
Act

Secondary Regulations

Southwark statement of licensing
Policy Case file

Southwark Licensing, C/O

Community Safety &
Enforcement, 160 Tooley
Street, London, SE1 2QH

Kirty Read
Tel: 020 7525 5748

APPENDICES
Name Title
Appendix A Application for a premises licence
Appendix B Representations submitted by responsible authorities
Appendix C Conciliation statement
Appendix D Map of area
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Social
Regeneration
Report Author | Dorcas Mills, Principal Licensing Officer
Version | Final
Dated | 23 August 2018
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought | Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance
Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

24 August 2018




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantedlhder the Licensing Act 2003 APPENDIX A

14/06/2018
Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Ref No. 1040080

Name of Applicant

Please enter the name(s) who is applying for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
and am making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

| ETM Group Limited

Premises Details

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here (opens in hew window)

£ 65000

Band D and E only applies to premises which uses exclusively or primarily for the
supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

Premises trading name

TBC

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Address Line 1 Unit SU 72, London Bridge Station
Address Line 2 Railway Approach

Town London

County

Post code SE1 3QX

Ordnance survey
map reference

Description of the New developed unit within London bridge Station
location

Telephone number | |

Applicant Details

Please select whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a person other than an individual (limited company, partnership etc)




Business - Application for a premises licence to be4fanted under the Licensing Act 2003

If you are applying as an individual or non-individual please select one of the following:-

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
<br>premises for licensable activities

Other Applicants

Personal Details - First Entry

Name

ETM Group Limited

Address - First Entry

Street number or
building name

Street Description

Town London
County
Post code [

Registered number (
where applicable )

Description of
applicant ( for
example,
partnership,
company,
unincorporated
association etc)

Limited liability company

Contact Details - First Entry

Telephone number

Email address

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

01/09/2018

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

General description of premises ( see guidance note 1)




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantedider the Licensing Act 2003

Restaurant and bar with both an A3 and A4 planning permission granted by Southwark
planning authority

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time please use the drop down below
to select the number.

Less than 5000

Operating Schedule part 2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and schedule 1 and 2 of the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please read guidance note 2)

Provision of late night refreshment

‘ i) Late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

‘ j) Supply of alcohol

| - Late Night Refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance
note 3)

‘ ‘ Both

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4 )



Business - Application for a premises licence to be4r@nted under the Licensing Act 2003

Tables and chairs on the concourse at London bridge Station supplying late night
refreshment within the hours permitted under planning permissions relating to the site
but no later than 00:30 on the days following Monday to Sunday

Standard days & timings for Late night refreshment (Late night start time is from 23.00, see guidance notes 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 23:00 00:30
Tues 23:00 00:30
Wed 23:00 00:30
Thur 23:00 00:30
Fri 23:00 00:30
Sat 23:00 00:30
Sun 23:00 00:30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late night refreshmentat
different times, to those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

J - Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ( Please read guidance note 8)

On the premises

Standard days and timings for Supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 06:00 00:30
Tues 06:00 00:30
Wed 06:00 00:30
Thur 06:00 00:30
Fri 06:00 00:30
Sat 06:00 00:30
Sun 07:00 00:30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance 5)



Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantedh&hder the Licensing Act 2003

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Please download and then upload the consent form completed by the designated proposed premises
supervisor

Premises Supervisor

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

First names Thomas
Surname Martin
DOB

Date Of Birth I

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor

Street number or [ |
Building name

Street Description | |

Town London

County

Post code _

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any,

Personal licence LeHIIEGEGEE

number ( if known )

Issuing authority ( if | || | | [

known )

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( Please read guidance note 9)



Business - Application for a premises licence to be4fnted under the Licensing Act 2003

none

L - Hours premises are open to public

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 7 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 00:00 00:30
06:00 00:00
Tues 00:00 00:30
06:00 00:00
Wed 00:00 00:30
06:00 00:00
Thur 00:00 00:30
06:00 00:00
Fri 00:00 00:30
06:00 00:00
Sat 00:00 00:30
06:00 00:00
Sun 00:00 00:30
07:00 00:00

State any seasonal variations ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

M - Steps to promote four licencing objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) ( Please read guidance note 10 )

The applicant has a successful track record of operating similar establishments in the
central London area over many years and the combination of a substantial quality food
offering combined with the alcohol offer has not lead to any problems in any of the
establishments within the group. To address the four licensing objectives as well as the
fact that the premises are within the stress area policy the applicant has proposed a set
of conditions which are attached with this application. However, it will also be happy to
consider any further proposed condition or amendments as suggested by any of the
relevant authorities during the course of consultation on this application. Prior to this
application Network Rail made application for planning permission for the use of the
premises as bar abd restaurant and this was granted by Southwark for the hours as
requested,




Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted(hder the Licensing Act 2003

b) the prevention of crime and disorder

see above

c) public safety

see above

d) the prevention of public nuisance

see above

e) the protection of children from harm

see above

Please upload a plan of the premises

Please upload any additional information i.e. risk assessments

Checklist

| have enclosed the plan of the premises.

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected.

| understand that | must now advertise my application (In the local paper within 14 days

of applying

Home Office Declaration

Please tick to indicate agreement

| am a company or limited liability partnership

Declaration

| agree to the above statement



Business - Application for a premises licence to begthnted under the Licensing Act 2003

PaymentDescription

AuthCode

LicenceReference

PaymentContactEmail

Please provide name of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If completing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Full name Gareth Hughes

Date 15/06/2018
(DD/IMM/YYYY)

Capacity lawyer for the applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, enter the 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or 2nd
applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (guidance note 13). If completing on behalf of the applicant state

in what capacity

Full name

Date
(DD/IMMIYYYY)

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) an address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 14)

Contact name and
address for
correspondence

Gareth Hughes

Telephone No.

If you prefer us to
correspond with you
by e-mail, your email
address (optional)

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will not knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.




10.

52

PROPOSED CONDITIONS — LONDON BRIDGE STATION CONCOURSE SITE

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Metropolitan Police Licensing Team. All Entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises isopen
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of records shall be made available immediately upon the request of
Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on requires to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) all ejections of patrons

c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d) any incidents of disorder

e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment.

Q) any refusal of the sale of alcohol; and

h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

Notices shall be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the
premises to respect the needs of local residents and business and leave the area
quietly.

A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable form of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age
card with the PASS hologram.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlierthan 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

This Premises Licence will have no effect until the Licensing Authority are satisfied that
the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the reasonable requirements
of Southwark Environmental Health Team, at which time this condition will be removed
from the Licence.

Before the premises are open to the public, the plans deposited will be checked by the
Environmental Health consultation Team to ensure they are an accurate reflection of
the premises constructed. Where the premises layout has changed a variation
application may be required.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.



11845

1090

1000

A

0

UUUU

53

1015

et

7
I

o

GROUND FLOOR - GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

DESCRIFTION:

FOR INFOAMATICH
NEW STARZASE LAYOUT
REVISED LAYOUT

CHOMITTED
e
330818 § L1 RESUSM -ETA3ER

St Michael's Hotse . Z Elizabeth Strael
Londen SWIWGRB
T 0207730 3254

13138UEC ONTHE
WHOLLY OR INPART VWTHOUT THE CONSENT 1
RUSSELL S4GESTUD'D

2 ALL DIMENSICNS CRA!

Wi 1111n -\)..,m.ﬂ...niv»mwnn»g{nzuxqf s
ISHES ARE TC BE CARRIEC CUT TO AHIGH

= winﬂ.ﬁnﬂ.\ OF RUSSELL SAGE STUDIO

33 AND SPECFICATIONS ARETO
FIED CN SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR AND ANY

TORS TC CHECK AND APPRA'SE DESIGN.
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND OFFER
MERS FOR APPROVAL

Eﬁ«o... To

FOR INFORMATION

feuEnT

ETM

PROJECT NO JPROJECT

400 | LONDON BRIDGE

HECKED: |SCALE

DATE. 1=
1ehianta|ne  [LoRS e 2a
GROUND FLOOR
FROPOSED GA PLAN
REV.

"400-PL-G-01 F




54

24830

2030

!
\
3

== e

!
!
|

20405

.
FIC

ORMATCH
STARCASE LAYOUT

TMBo®w

0813  STOOLS A00ED

StMichael's House , 2 Eilzabeth Street
Londen SWIWORE
T 020773013258

WITH THE r_b?évbniLzmmxnnn.;:F(npi IONS
+ALLFINISHES ARE TO BE CARRIED OUT TO AHIGH

TOMANUPAZTURE ANDINSTALLATION CONTRACTOR 10
PROVIDE A SLITRBLE WORKING EXNVIRONUE
CONFORMS O THE CURI

B

FOR INFORMATION
JCLIENT

ETM
PROJESTNE | PROJECT
400 % LONDON BRIOGE

DATE: DRAVN CHECKED: |SCALE 150
Jw:..._m:aw_zv T._a._ﬁm 1
TIMLE

LOWER MEZZANINE FLOOR
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

OWa.HE REV.

400-PL-LM-01 F




55

4835

sam

7625

UPPER MEZZANINE - GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

Scale: 1:50

9125

CE5GRI

FOR INFORMATIGN
NEV STARCASE LAYOUT
REVISED LAYER

St Michael's House . 2 Elizabeth Stroet
Londen SW1WERB
T 02077303250

,wiﬁumnﬁmnd. OF RUSSELL SAG2

MEHES ETC & ...num:..‘ THE »

1S ARE TO BE INSTALLED (N ACT

$TUCKO.

o.nc.;.o_xm
18 INTHE AFFLICEELE COUNTAY AND TO THE
3 CONTROL OFFICERS SATISFACTION.

ORDANCE

SUITABLE ALTERNATIVES 70 THE DESIGNERS FOR APPROVAL

FRIOR
ToHuurAcTIE A

ISTALLATICN. CONTRALT: oxio

"5 STATUS:

FOR INFORMATI

[coEnT

ETM

PROJESTNO:] PROJEC

400 | LONDON BRIDGE

s o e T
TIME
UPPER MEZZANINE FLOOR
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
DWS. NO: REV.

400-PL-UM-01




56

REVIGIONS:
CO0E | BATE
=l et i *
B 17 § DOOR ADDED FOR STAFF ACCESS TO UNTT EUTR
c s |-poor ADoER 70 STAFE ROOM
(7O CELLAR RENGVED
CLUDSE AT GLASS FASACE
-] 0S8 ~STAGED
€750
[ P 3835
LANDLORD i
SERVICES \
CUPBOARD 3
N
\
LANDLORDS “
UNT RETAILUNIT
P
&
N b-d
-
rlil e
8t Michael's House | 2 Elizabeth Street
Londen SWIVERS
T 0207730 3250
RVEY AND CONTRAZTOR
. Z.r!z SHES ARE TC BE CARRIEC OUT
STANDARD
||.|I|.|1I|h||.h zz2
B
ET™
PROJECTNG. | PROJECT
400 | LONDON BRIDGE
= DATE [CHECHED: | SCALE:
1 m.PO_m OF HOUSE - GENERAL ARRANGEMENT I z _:c.mm ﬁ_% A
Scale: 1:20
e
GROUND FLOCR (SU6S) - BOH
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
CW3 NC REV:




57
APPENDIX B

From: Earis, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc:

Subject: RE: Consultation - New Premises licence, Unit 272, London Bridge Station

RE: New Premises licence, Unit 272, London Bridge Station

| would like to object onthe grounds that the controlsincluded in the application are insufficient to
ensure the prevention of publicnuisance licensing objective and that the premises opening hours
exceed the Licensing Policy hours for drinking establishmentsin this location. Furtherthatitis
unclearfrom the application exactly where the premises islocated within the station.

Please could the applicant providealocation planto show the unitin its wider context?

| would also objectto the suggested conditions 8and 9 as these appearto have the effect of pushing
liability for specifying adequate structural treatments, and checking compliance with plans, onto

us. Clearlythe premisesoperator needs to satisfy themselves of suitable construction and that the
premisesoperatesinaccordance with approved plansand itis not our responsibility to provide this
service. They should appointan acousticconsultant if necessary.

Subjecttoresolution of the above, in principle | would expect the following alterations \conditions:

e Openinghoursreducedto Licensing Policy hours forthis area (Sunday to Thursday until
23:00 hoursand for Friday and Saturday until 00:00 hours) unless ‘restaurant’ condition
attached limiting sale of alcohol as ancillary to atable meal in which case Policy restaurant
hours may apply.

e Premises managementshallregularly monitoroutside the premises and take all necessary
stepsto ensure that noise from patrons does not cause disturbance or publicnuisance

e Amplified music, songorspeechshall notbe broadcastin external areas atany time

e Anybackground musicplayed onthe premisesshall remain at avolume that permits normal
conversation and the volume control of any musicshall be behind the bar/counterand in
the full control of staff at all times.

e External waste handling, collections, deliveries and the cleaning of external areas shall only
occur betweenthe hours of 08.00hrs and 20.00hrs.

e C(Clearlylegible signage will be prominently displayed at all patron exits, whereit can easily be
seenandread, requestingthat patronsleave the premisesinaquietand orderly manner
that is respectful to neighbours.

e A comprehensive Dispersal Policy shall be produced and implemented at the premises, with
all staff trained onthe mostrecentiteration of the policy. A record of staff trainingonthe
Dispersal Policy shallbe keptatthe premises and a copy of the policy and training records be
made available to the council or police onrequest

| reserve the rightto require additional\altered controls once the preciselocationis clarified.



58

Kind Regards,

Richard Earis
Principal Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection Team

020 7525 2469

Postal address: Southwark Council | Environmental Protection Team | Regulatory Services | 3rd
FloorHub 1 | PO Box 64529 | London | SE1P 5LX.

Office address (By appointment only): Southwark Council | Environmental Protection Team |
Regulatory Services | 3rd Floor Hub 1 | 160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH

www.southwark.gov.uk

visit: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality

Cleaner Air
Borough

AWARDED BY THE
MAYOR OF LONDON

Please considerthe environment - do you really need to print this email?


http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality

59

MEMO: Licensing Unit

To Licensing Unit Date 12 July 2018

Copies

From Jayne Tear Telephone 020 7525 0396 Fax
Email jayne.tear@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Re: ETM Group Limited, Unit 272, London Bridge Station, London, SE1 9SP
— Application for a premises licence

| write with regards to the above application for a premises licence submitted by ETM Group Limited
under the Licensing Act 2003, which seeks to add the following licensable activities:

e Late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors) on Monday to Sunday to from 23:00 to 00:30 the
following day.

e Supply of alcohol (on the premises) on Monday to Saturday from 06:00 to 00:30 the following day
and on Sunday from 07:00 to 00:30 the following day

e Qverall opening times shall be on Monday to Saturday from 06:00 to 00:30 the following day and
on Sunday from 07:00 to 00:30 the following day

The premises is described as ‘Restaurant and bar with both A3 and A4 planning permission by
Southwark planning authority’.

My representation is based on the Southwark Statement of Licensing policy 2016 — 2020 and relates
to the licensing objectives for the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance.

This premise is situated within the Bankside, Borough, London Bridge Strategic Cultural & London
Bridge District Town Centre Area and under the Southwark Statement of Licensing policy 2016 -
2020 the appropriate closing times for public houses, wine bars or other drinking establishments on
Sunday to Thursday is 23:00 hours and for Friday and Saturday 00:00 hours. The appropriate closing
times for Restaurants and cafes on Sunday to Thursday is 00:00 hours and for Friday and Saturday
is 01:00 hours

The premises is also situated within the Borough and Bankside CIP Area. Under the Southwark
Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2020 the Local CIP applies to night clubs, public houses & bars,
restaurants & cafes, off-licences, supermarkets, convenience stores and similar premises.

Section six of the policy (from page 32) deals with Southwark’s local cumulative impact policies. This
premises sits in the Borough and Bankside policy area as defined in paragraph 129 of the policy and,
as a restaurant or bar this premises falls into the class of premises in 130 of the policy.

Therefore under 119 of the policy there is a rebuttable presumption that applications for new
premises licenses that are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be refused or
subject to certain limitations. In such circumstances, it is for the applicant to demonstrate that the



60

application will not, if granted, further contribute to the negative local cumulative impact on any one
or more of the licensing objectives.

The applicant has not addressed the presumption to refuse this application within the operating
schedule. | would recommend refusal of this application unless the applicant can demonstrate that
the premises will not contributing to crime and disorder and public nuisance within the policy area.

Additional information and the following conditions would further address the licensing objectives and
could assist the applicant in this rebuttal:

To promote the licensing objectives | ask the applicant to provide the following information:

e An accomodation limit for the premises. (to be conditioned)
e To provide a written dispersal policy for the premises. (to be conditioned)

To consider adding a further condition:

e Sales of alcohol shall only be provided as ancillary to a table meal and to customers who are
seated at tables

If the above condition is not acceptable to the applicant | would ask that the closing hours (and in turn
the licensable activities) are reduced to that which is appropriate for a bar within the licensing policy
which is to close on Sunday to Thursday at 23:00 hours and for Friday and Saturday at 00:00 hours

Furthermore the application has not left any time between the last sale of alcohol ‘on sales’ and the
closing time when patrons should have left the premises, this can lead to conflict between staff and the
customer having purchased an alcoholic drink for consumption on the premises minutes before closing
time and being asked to either finish the drink or hand it back and to leave the premises. Additionally
this will encourage patrons to rush consumption of alcoholic drinks at the same time of closing which
can lead to antisocial behaviour problems when patron have left the premises.

Therefore | also ask the applicant to consider:
¢ Amending the alcohol sales to cease at least half hour before the closing times
| therefore submit this representation and welcome any discussion with the applicant to consider the

above representation

Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 — 2020 can be found on the following link:
http://Ibs-mapweb-01:9080/connect/Includes/APPIMA/SSOLP1620.pdf

Jayne Tear
Principal Licensing officer
In the capacity of the Licensing Responsible Authority



61

From: Sharpe, Carolyn On Behalf Of Public Health Licensing

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: Public Health Licensing

Subject: RE: Consultation - New Premises licence, Unit 272, London Bridge Station

To whom it may concern:

Re: ETM Group Limited, Unit 272 London Bridge Station, London, SE1 9SP

On behalf of the Director of Health and W ellbeing (incorporating the role of Director of Public
Health) for Southwark (a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003) | wish to make

representation in respect of the above.
This representation is made in respect of the following licensing objective(s):

= The prevention of crime and disorder
= Prevention of public nuisance
= Public safety

The applicant requests a new license for the sale of alcohol on the premises between the
hours:

Monday — Saturday: 06:00 — 00:30
Sunday: 07:00 — 00:30

The applicant also requests a new license for late night refreshment indoors and outdoors
between the hours:

Monday — Sunday: 23:00 —00:30

The proposed premises is located in the Borough and Bankside Cumulative Impact Policy
area; a geographical zone within which the current saturation of licensed premises is having
a negative impact pf the local area. These negative impacts include crime, anti-social
behaviour (see attached report) and alcohol-related health harms. In my opinion the
applicant has not adequately rebutted the presumption that this premises will add to the
cumulative impact of alcohol-related harms in the local area.

Alcohol-related health harms are a key area of concern for this location. The number of
hospital admissions for alcohol-related harm is statistically higher in Grange ward (in which
this premises is located) compared to the national average. Additionally, Grange ward had
the 3™ highest number of alcohol-related ambulance call outs between 2016-2018,
accounting for 9% of the total.

Table.1 — Alcoholrelated ambulance call-outs in Southw ark, by ward, 2016 —2018.



62

WARD Ambulance Call- Quts |Percentage
Cathedrals

Chaucer 241 10%
Grange 224 9%
Riverside 7 9%
The Lane 183 T
Camberwell Green 178 T
Newington 153 8%
East Walworth 1368 55
Rotherhithe 103 4%
FPeckham Ta 3%
South Bermondsey 71 A%
Brunswick Park i 3%
Livesey 85 A%
Faraday 81 2%
Nunhead a4 2%
South Camberwell 42 2%
Willage 42 2%
East Dulwich 35 1%
College 34 1%
Peckham Rye 34 1%
Surrey Docks 29 1%
TOTAL 2510 100%:

| also have concerns regarding the early morning alcohol sales requested and the potential
impact on anti-social behaviour in the local area.

Recommendations

| recommend the start time for alcohol sales is amended to 11am daily
I recommend alcohol is only sold ancillary to a table meal

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Carolyn Sharpe

on behalf of Professor Kevin Fenton, Director of Health and Wellbeing (incorporating the role
of Director of Public Health)

Carolyn Sharpe | carolyn.sharpe@southwark.gov.uk | 02075250025 H
Public Health Policy Officer (People & Health Intelligence), London Borough of Southw ark, 160 Tooley Street, London SE1
20QH

Please note that | will be leaving the organisation soon. My last day will be 13" July 2018. For all
leisensing related queries afterthis date, please contact my colleague Leidon
Shapo Leidon.Shapo@southwark.gov.uk



mailto:carolyn.sharpe@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:Leidon.Shapo@southwark.gov.uk

Alcohol-related violence and disorder in Southwark’s Cumulative Impact Policy' (CIP) areas

+ Introduction

“ Summary of Southwark’s CIP areas
% Violence and disorder hotspot maps
% Alcohol-related hotspot locations

Content

% Temporal summary

Metadata

page 5

63

page 1

page 1
page 2

pages 3 & 4

® Metropolitan Palice Service CRIS? for Violence Against the Person® crime reports
(Includes reports with a drink-related feature code [GA, MF, MV]*, excludes reports with a domestic abuse flag [DI,DV,DX]")

@ Metropolitan Police Service CAD® for reports of anti-social behaviour (Only reports of rowdy behaviour [code 202] and street drinking [code 209] have
been included. Code 202 and 209 reports with an alcohol qualifier [code 600] are included by default)

© SafeStats’ for London Ambulance Service alcohol-related call-out records

O Please note thal due to limitations with the datasets, A&E and British Transport Police data were not included in this report

C “
. ot
7)(-" -

(

% Please see page 5 for the Glossary of terms

The purpose of this document is to provide the reader with an overview of recorded alcohol-related violence and disorder in Southwark and its Cumulative
Impact Policy (CIP) areas, and to help inform decision on proposed changes to CIP conditions set out in Southwark's Licensing Policy®.

As shown by the map below, Southwark has three ® CIP areas and three - monitoring areas®. As requested by Southwark’s Licensing Committee,

@ Shad Thames has been included in this report.

9 1

Alcohol-related reports by area and year
as a percentage of the borough lotal

++ Rowdy behaviour and street drinking

<+ Ambulance call-outs

++ non-domestic Violence

+ Rowdy behaviour and street drinking
«+ Ambulance call-outs
< non-domestic Violence

@ Borough and Bankside CIP area {
© Camberwell CIP area |
Elephant and Castle monitoring area

0ld Kent Road menitoring area
€ Peckham CIP area |
|| @ Shad Thames area |
Walworlh Road and East Streel moniloring area E

o
£
=
£
=
o
3
=)
Z]
k=]
<
@

=
=3
2
=
o]
=
[
a
[+
(44

@ Borough and Bankside CIP area
@ Camberwell CIP area
Elephant and Castle menitoring area
Old Kent Road monitering area
© Peckham CIP area
@ Shad Thames area
Walworth Road and East Sireet moniloring area

{

«» Ambulance
call-cuts

@ Borough and Bankside CIP area
@ Camberwell CIP area
Elephant and Caslle moniloring area
Old Kent Road monitoring area
© Peckham CIP area
@ Shad Thames area
Walworth Road and East Street monitoring area

<+ non-domestic
Viclence

The table below shows the proportion
each area accounts for of the borough
total. It shows that in most instances,
the praoportions do not change much
from one financial year to the next.
One exception worth mentioning is the
6.4 percentage point increase from
FY15/16 to FY16/17 in non-domestic,
alcohol-related Violence. The figures
behind this change show a 12.8%
increase in the CIP areas total against
a borough-wide decrease of 7.2%.

Of the six CIP and monitoring areas,
Borough and Bankside accounts for
the largest proportion of alcohol-
relaled reports.

@ s W © ~ g change
s & § © & 3z Frew
[l S R S cf.
o FY15/16
33.0% | 35.3% | 36.2%  36.7% | 36.0% | 338% | -07pp
31.3% | 32.2%  31.7% 31.0% 32.9% 334% +1.9pp
34.6% | 31.9% 349% 29.5% 359%  37.7% +6.4pp
16.5% | 16.3% | 16.3% 11.8% 13.1% | 95% | +1.3pp
i —t i |
13.1% | 15.6%  14.7% 14.7% 13.7%  136%| -1.0pp
| 18.6% | 24.5%  19.3%  19.6%  18.9% | 17.5%] -0.6 pp
165.5% | 20.2% | 21.3% 21.8%  18.7%  13.5%| -3.1pp
6.3% | 84% | 7.8% | 7.0% : 9.6% | 95% | +25pp
6.1% | 4.8% | 58% | 4.5% | 6.4% | 6.1% | +1.9pp
56% | 4.3% | 4.0% | 23% | 27% | 14% | +0.4pp
11.2% | 6:6% | 7.0% | 7.9% | 7.8% | 108% -0.2pp
08% | 0.3% | 0.2% | 05% | 0.7% | 00% | +0.2pp
48% | 7.2% | 65% | 50% | 40% | 20% | -1.0pp
17.6% | 19.7% | 19.2%  17.7% | 21.4% | 205%  +36pp
6.3% | 50%  69%  7.7% | 6.1%  69%  -17pp
73% | 7.0% | 63% | 7.3% @ 66%  58% | -07pp
25% | 3.1% | 29% | 24% | 25% | 25% | +00pp
74% | 65% | 57% | 5.5% | 54% | 61% | -D.0pp
0.3% | 0.4% | 05% | 0.3% | 0.4% | 0.4% | +0.1pp
33% | 55% | 54% | 50% | 46% | 53% | -0.3pp
16.5% | 19.1% | 21.4% | 17.2% | 19.8% | 18.8% | +2.6pp
9.6% | 54% | 7.5% | 54% | 6.0% | 84% | +06pp
11.2% | 11.0% | 9.5% | 8.2% | 8.8% | 84% | +06pp
27% | 6.0% | 4.0% | 3.0% | 3.7% | 3.2% | +07pp
8.5% | 7.5% | 6.0% | 7.0% | 10.1% | 104% +3.1pp
0.0% | 0.6% | 0.3% | 06% | 00% | 00% -0.6pp
48% | 7.5% | 58% | B4%  65% | 58%  -19pp

Data sources: Metropalitan Palice Senice CAD for ASB and CRIS for crime; SafeSials for London Ambulance Senice call-outs

Produced on 14" September 2017 by Nadia Swanepoel, Regulatory Services Analyst, Southwark Council

For the 2016/17 financial year, Southwark’s CIP
areas accounled for the following % of reports in
the borough:

%+ 36% of alcohol-related rowdy behaviour and
street drinking;

¢ 24% of non-alcohol related rowdy behaviour;
% 33% of alcohol-related ambulance call-outs;
++ 36% of alcohol-related violence;

+“» 24 % of non-alcohol related violence.

For the same period, Southwark’s monitoring
areas accounted for the following % of reports in
the borough: .

* 14% of alcohol-related rowdy behaviour and
slreet drinking;

*+ 12% of non-alcohol related rowdy behaviour;
+ 14% of alcohol-related ambulance call-outs;
+ 19% of alcohol-related violence;

“ 13 % of non-alcohol related violence,

In comparrison to the CIP and monitoring areas,
Shad Thames accounted for a very, very small
% of reports in the borough:

%+ 0.7% of alcohol-related rowdy hehaviour and
slreet drinking;

% 0.4% of non-alcohol related rowdy behaviour;
% 0.4% of alcohol-related ambulance call-outs;
+ 0% of alcohol-related violence;

+ 0.3 % of non-alcohol related violence.

Even per square meter, report numbers were
very low for Shad Thames.

Map key

@ Borough and Bankside CIP area

@ camberwell CIP area

@ peckham CIP area
Elephant and Castle monitoring area
Walwaorth Road and East Street monitoring area
Old Kent Road monitoring area

@ Shad Thames area

' Southwark’s wards

page 1




64

7 9bed

a3 Y
§
5
g by
N
uswing
- 3
ey
\ " wnes |
| pesuunn
e
v

Sasprodiaeg
uias

vpeg

Buipunopj snowes pue Anfu] yitm jinessy

21E2P S1BUIPJO-09 UIBILUGD JOU
PIP LL-INF L€ 03 9L-Bny L ponad
al} JoJ SPIoI3L 33UIICIA JO %5 (1)
|2n8] gaJe INdino snsus) 0}
paddeLu ale sino-|jes asugnguy (1)

suoneyLw| [eaiudelBost swos
SABY E12p 3U} 18U} Sleme 3 ases|d

aseaiap ||

L

AuLuixosd 15a50(2

3ZI8 |32 Wt pue
WPIMpUEY LWUQQE U0 PasSEq AyLumold
fay

oy [¥] ‘uoneoo) jodsioy
p218]9-|0Y02|B Yoea 1. 30oo|
Jaso)n e o) ¢ abed 29s aseald
‘JueAl|al [[13S

e seale dig sdemyinos
12L] Wiye pue ‘Jayloue auo

0] SU011E20] JuapIaul jo Ajwixoid
2y} moys 2bed siy} uo sdew sy

/ Arpuinuagy
oyt H Aanfu jnoypm pue yum g
Iy -
ey .,\ Sunpntoy
R —~T

3|y P0I/SS S91j0g US[OCOASY 1SANOS EEQ - g

S A A

—

(Ajuo pajeja-joyo2]e) 32uUs|0IA IsAwop-uou B

»no =D
2 5 z e
C] = o)
) Jw wn
@ g2 s 2
@ = = =
=, O 8 0
ca )
= ] ¥ =P
5 s
> i
3 iy £
2 i
) o f—
= 1 PN
z
@ g
i
Jro——
2
IS
&
P! oo

SJNo-[[E3 3JUB|NqUIE PIJE[AI-[OYOIY

| o :
[ taung - \\lr!.“zﬁ

Bupjuup 3935

[ounog Miemyinos ‘1sAleuy saoneg Aoleinbey ‘[eodauems elpeN Aq £1.0Z laqueidas | U0 paonpold

P S0 89MES 3304 Ueljodonayy :32In0T greqQ

S
v “ p S
L \ i y
[ sewen L [ aen
{ \ s /
f 1
| i A
{ { - v
{ | 1 |
/ B e { i
P LTS \ - s L wGeipn, \
=7 e ’
/ { /
g 7 7 Sty v
5 1503 i ~ o ey ;
ST 3 Fd e - b ey o

winsg

P

i o - LU

palejal-loyoo|e joul

e N

Haerg

| awag
| feung

Aluo pslejai-loyoaje

psje|al-joyod|e "|9xa

noiaeysq Apmoy

210Z AInr ;1€ 03 9102 Huu:m:«. 15k pousd yuow-z| sy mc_hm_,ou\ﬂmu uo ummmm‘ sdew jodsjoH




65

¢ abed

UG paseq Aywinoad

snipeJs wopg O

fay

Bleq

20IN0s

Q

BINGUWY UopuaT o) sjBiga)e

20U

20IAIDG

‘65:10-00:1L0 pue

'65:€Z-00:£2 '65:02-00:02 '65:8L-00:8)

1O sawl ¥2ad 1BS ‘an | ‘uopy| sAep yead

(Lg pue g1 s,0U USIMIBY UY2JBNS)
‘gex1@ans ubiy ybnoiog @

'85:1L0-00°00 PUB 65:61-00:6L 40 sawn
sead eg Aep yead igLX 19aNg SBWOUL 1S (<)

‘65:00-00:00 0 aum yead e ypm
8S:Z0 PUB 00:00 Uaamjaq paaladal s|eD
‘ung Aep yead !gzx 19318 abpug uopuoT ©

"65:20-00:00 J0 3w yead B yum

'65°20 PUE D0:LZ Usamiag panaoal s|ed

10 J|ey JaAo isnp “papp A pamo|jo) 'ung
-l shep yead !gex uopels abpug uopuo <]

‘65:°20-00:00 Jo 3wy yead

2 UM ‘65120 PUE 00:LZ USBMIBG PaAaoal

5|19 10 J['y JaA0 isnp "papp A pama)|oy
‘ung-u4 sfep yead {Lgx 15303 [IH 3nQ @

'65:22-00:1T o awn
sead Yeg Aep yead 'Z1x 250|0 snbejuopy o

(=1ep
|13A9] 8podisod o Junod) peod Aq spno-jjes

‘AlBulploaok pamaia aq pnoys sseooid

SIU} WOJ} S}NSal 3y} ‘8ausIos JoBEXS uB

Buiaq 10N "pecs Aq paiunos alam spiodal [ELET]
-apogjsod Jualwnsop sy} jo asodind ay Jod

‘seale
apodjsod Uo paseq S Yalum ‘|aAs| esie 1ndino
snsua) o} paddew aue spiooal {(siagunu
Apedoid ‘ssweu Buip|ing ‘sawel 1aans "Ba)
UONELWIOJUI SSBIPPE PlOY 10U Op SIBISaleS

uo paysiignd ejep a01AI3S SaUBINGUE 3|

'65:00-00:€Z 40 Swl yead yum '65:10

pue 0Q:LZ uasmiag panledal s|ed Jo jjey Jsaa
1SN "paph Ag pamolol ‘ung-1i4 shep yead
“SJNO-||BD 3JUBNGWE PajR[aL-[OLOD|. XS]

@ sino-jied sjuejnque

|
pajejai-[oyaajy

z 96ed Lo sdew yum uoiounfuod ul pemain 1s9g

'B9°€¢-00:€T PUB 65610061

10 sawy yead 183 Pap sAep yesd
‘heans yBik weyioad] ssnoy oygnd
SIaACIQ YSNUSY 3YL 1B SIUBPIDUI XL | «

jeg Aep yead ‘laans ybiH weyyosd]
UORELS SNY WRBUNI3d 12 SIUSpIoU| XL «

doy xg "suedal inaineyay Apmal peie|a)
|oyodje-uou x/g ‘uostliedwoa u|

llounog yemunes YsAleuy seouag Aiojeinbey ‘[podauems elpeN AQ 210z 18qWaldag ,pl uo paonpold

'saw

yead oN Nyl Aep yesd ‘suonedo)

‘syodal Bupjuup 1a9.41s X5

SNOLEA, 193115 Yol UO SIUBPIOUI XE -

1eadal x| ‘suodal

‘sawl snouen pue sfep  ©
)

v

uoeso] ¢
Bupjuupiesnsxs ¢

5

=

65:60-00:00 40 2wy Head

'suoljeao] jeadal

'85150 PUE 00:£0 Usampaq ‘an| ‘uop
‘ung Autew ‘seas YbIH weyyoad]
UORE]S SNQ WEYNIad }e SIUSpIoUl Xg «

:uoneao] jeadal x| “spadas
Inoineyaq Ap/mol paje|a-|oyooje x|

Inolaeyaq Apmol pajejal-joyad)y

2102 AN L€ 01 9102 1snBny .} pousd yuow-z| au Buisnos ejep uo paseq el el R

% no(]
‘B8GILL PUE QOITL UsaMIRg
psusddey sjuspiou| "shep yead o
*Aiigl leMIBgLUBY 1B SIUSRIOUL XG «
(B5:22-00:%1 1BS U0 SjUapIoUl
x5) [19243 younyo amusquel)
1M WEIIAN 12 SIUSPIDUL Xg «

10 3w 3B “U4-papn sAep yead [yem
Apenng] spiBUCOIN 1B SIUSPIOUI XGZ »

doy xg “spodal Jnoinsysg Apmol psielal
[OY02]B-uoU XS ‘Losiiedwoa U

40 3wy yead Jeg-nyL Auew Biem
Apanng] spleuoqsy 12 SJUSPIDUL XG «
:uoneoo) jeadal x| “spodal

Inoineyaq Apmol pajejal-joyoaje xg|

I

Qv 801A185 Raljod uejljodod

‘65:8L-00:5L

‘suoneoo] 1eadal

0E1L0-05:€2

=]
7,005 E]

g

'saw yead Jo shep yead ON ‘Suly
weybuniocy sy 18 SUSpIaUl X -
‘8GLL-00:9L

40 8wy yead nyl-uoly 'yl ‘anj 'Uop
sfep yead ‘anusa Buiddoys apse)
pug jueyda|3 3y} 1 SJUSPIOUI X8Z «
‘suoneoo| jeadss

doy xz "spodas inolreysqg Apmol psielsi
|oyooje-uou X 19| ‘uosiiedwos u

(00ez

aloeq isnlusploul x| pue pQ:glL Jape
snfjuaproul x1) asnoy agnd apse)
puE Jueydalg aUL Je SJUapIoul XZ «

(sz:z0

pUE §|1EZ USSMIQ SjUapIou! Xg)
18U0I0Y UL SPISINO / Ul SJUSPISUI Xir =
'suonEoo| yeadal xg “spadal
inoineyaq ApmoJ paje|ai-|oyoI|e X9z

*(05:80-0%:80 ‘uop
uo syuapiaul Xg) faaasg YoiH ybnolog
L L ou] usBuely v 1314 18 SIUBpIoUl X

‘uonedo| jeadal x|

‘65:00-00:00 40 3w

wead ung-ud pue '6gi61-00:g L JO I
sead Ny -uop "4 ‘papn ‘uol shep
jead ‘spods) Jnoineysq Apmol parejal
|oyo3je-uou Xgp 'uosiuedios U]

'68'£2-00:22 40 aw seed

{ung-1es) puaxaap) "00:91 PUB QO'ZL
ussmiaq apew spodal ‘an| Aep yesd
'suoljedo| 1eadsy oN ‘suodad Jnoineyaq

Apmo. pajejal-joyoofe xgl ®

‘6510 PUB Q0T
usamiaq ung-u4 ‘ieans ybiH ybnosog]
uuj staydolsuyg 1S 1e SjUapioul Xg «

‘6590

-00°90 PUB '85:%0-00:¥0 '65:20-00:L0
o sswg xead ‘ny-ung Aulew ‘uone)s
sng s6pug UopUGCT 1B SIUSPIDUI X/t -
'suoleao| jeadal

doy Xz "spodal Inoineyaq Apmos paje|al
joyo9je-uou xzg 'Uosiiedwoo u|

‘0€'6L PUB QL JO sinoy

a4} usamiag Alurew 1axiep ybnolog
punoJe AoaJip / Ul SJUSpIoUl X/ «
0§:¢Z PUB OF:ZZ PUE '0%:GL PUB SLIpL
Jo sinoy ay; usamiaq AluiBW ‘UoRels
sng 26plg UOPUOT 1B SJUSPIOUI X/ «
:suoneaa| 1eadal Xz “suodal Inoineyaq
Apmol palejal-loyoale xzz @

ason=
r390149 i
HOONO TS

pajejaI-|oyoaly



66

¥ obed

odelisyy (22.n0s 2jeg

«0ud 18380)2

1129 WoE pue
Uipimpueq LWoog
L0 paseq ALuxosd

snipes wpoz O

fay

(002l J=ye

1sn[1eg L0 $33USYO X| pue ‘00:L L Jeye 1sn( pue
0004 “33& 15Nl 'papp Uo saouayo xg) [anuan
WzysalAy ay L] SUCSILO jB SBOUBYO XE «
‘suoneoq| jeadss do) “suodal

ELipunom snouas pue Anful upm jnesse

Peiejal [oyogje-uou x/§ ‘uosiledwaos u|

(0€:L0 32 Ung uo

BJUBLC XL '0ZIL0 1B PSAA POUBYH0 XL '00:L0 1B
uoly uo asuayo x|) [1I9sas yBIH weysosd szL
-1zl ou] 221140 150d Iy} DPISINO SSIUSLO XE »

(00:90 pPUB 0Z:L0 U2BaMIBY 'UNS LD S2DUSYO |Iy)
[9ans yBiy weyosd]Jeg,Q 1e s9usyo Xp -

suonEd0] 1eadal xz ‘spodas Bulpunom snouss
pue Anful yum ynesse pajejas-joyoje Xi)

(SLio
1B UNG UD 30USYO XL ‘0Z:L0 PUB 0$:00 Usamiaq
1B UO S33U340 XZ 'GHI0E 1€ NYL U0 33ualo X|)
[1eaas ybiH ybnolog) s1ysnjag 1 S90UsY0 X «

"(00:90 38 UNg UO 23UBYO X1 '00:90 PUB 051D
usam}aq '1BS UO S20U3Y0 Xy '00: L0 Jaye sl
144 UO 83UaY0 X| ‘G110 I8 NYL UO 82U3yo XL)
[InH 19208 23nQ]Jeg | Jsqunp 12 SS0UIH0 Xg -

'suofeso| jesdas doy xz "suodad
Buipunom snoliss pue Anfup ypm ynesse
paiejas joyos|e-uou X¢g ‘uosiuedwos U

*(00:50 18 UNg ua aouayo
X| PUB 00:Z0 J34E 15Nl PSAA UC 30USYHO XL)
[1eang ybiy yBnoiog] s,Angsuies seoUsyo XZ -

“(0g:z0
PUE 0£:Z0 18 Jes Uo saousyo yog) 1eass
YBiH ybnoiog] s,addasnis) apisino ssouawo X7 «

(00:10 38 L4 Uo 3ouaKo X|

PUE GZ°10 12 P3N U0 20uayo X|) 1sang ybiH
ybnoltog] uu| slaydoisiuyg 1S 18 S99USYHO XZ «
"(0£:Z0 PUE 0E:10 18 1B U0 $30USYC

XZ PUE 00:20 48} 1SN NYL U0 a9uajo x|)
12248 yBiH yBneuog] s 1ysnjag 18 SPIUBLO X -
(55:50 38 UNS UG 93UBYa XL '0Z:L0 PUB 00:00 I8
'IES UO S32Ua40 X '00:Z0 1B U4 Uo 20Uah0 X|.)
[lIiH 13245 =3nQ] Jeg | JAGUINN 12 SIUBYO X
‘suopeoo| jeadal xg ‘spodal Bujpunom snouss

LB,

b

WS

12Une) Myemyinog 'IsAjeuy ssonuag Alojeinbay ‘|sodauemg eipen Aq 210z Jaqueideg a7} UO paanpoid

'85-6L-00:8L

3w ead "an | Aep yesd ‘siusg Buiddoys
3)jse) puz Jueydalg Byl 1B SS0UBY0 XZL -
(05:90-5€:1.0 ‘UNS U saUBLO

X9 pUB 0E:50-0£:00 1BS UO SSIUSYO Xg)

[peoy sy maN] 19UoIOD By 18 S3IUSL0 XS] «
‘suoljeoo| Jeadal doy Xz "spodas

Bulpunom snouss pue fnful yum jnesse
palejal [oyosje-uou x99 'uosuledwoa u|

(5Li6Z pue gyipl i

‘uojy uo seousyo Ylog) [Aemasne) uojBuimanp]

SWIY WeYBUo0y 3y 18 S2oUSYH0 XT «

'(0€150 PUB 0£:Z0 U2SMm}ag J28 UD S30UY0 |Iy)

[peoy jusy maN] 12ucIo] 8y} $92USYD XE -

:suojes0| yeadal Xz ‘suodas Bupunom snouss
pue Anful ypm 3n paje|ai-joyoaje X,

Bujpunopp snouss pue finfuj y3m Jjnessy pajej2i-joyodfy

z @Bed uo sdew ypm uonoun(uod ul pamaln 1sag

210Z AInp L€ 03 9L0Z 3snBny | pousd yuow-z | syl Supenod elep uo paseg BT e bl T

‘(00:LZ PUE OSiHL
usamiaq jes uo saouayo x¢) [[snuss Buiddoys
a)ise] pue jueyds|g] cose ] 1B SIOUSYS X -

(oeiso

PUE QE:€0 USamag UNg Uo $33USY0 XZ pue
00:S0 pue 0010 Usamiag 18§ uo $30UY0 XZ)
[peoy jusy maN] 12UDIoD BY] 18 SSOUSHO X6 -

(51170 pue gligl
ugamgeq Sall} SNOUEA 'UNS UO SSIUBY0 XZ
pu® 3NL UC SIOUBYLO XZ) "ucliels punoibiapun

ajise) 9 1Weyds|3 apisino ARosJ|p S20UY0 XS - -

(87100 PUE DOI0L USEMIS] SSUI SNOLEA
“US-NY L saouayo |y [Aemasne) uojBuiman]
Sully WweyBupiooy 9y 18 S90U3YO0 X9 -

'suoneoo] jeadss doy
*f 'sUodal Jnesse UCWLLOD pue juawsseley
pajejal |cyode-ucu X2/ ‘uosuuedwos uy

(0E:61 1B 20UaLO X| pue
0071 Jeye 1sn{ @0usyo x|) [anuso Buiddoys
3jise) pue jueyda[3] pue(@d| 12 SSUSL0 XT -

(0022 38 99UBYC X\ PUB OEi6L

Jaye 1snf aoUayo x|) [Aemasne] uoyBuiman]
SULY Weybuooy sy Je $32Ua0 XZ »

(S¥:g0 18 UNS UO SoUaYO

X| pue '0g:/0 PUB 00:Z0 I8 1BS U S33UaY0 XZ)
[Peoy 1Sy MaN] 1BUCI0D) BU ] JE SBOUBYLO XE -

:SUolEo0] Jeadal xg ‘spodau jnesse
UOWLIOY PUE JUSLISS!

‘(0eiz0 pus
0£:00 Usamyaq 1es uo saauayoe xg) f1esng ybiy
yBnosog] uu| siaydolsY T IS 1B S20UBYO Xp -

‘GLIgL PUB 00T UBaMIaq 'SAEPYSIM

Aluiepy 1esely ybnouog 18 saouayo X «
1suoneoo| jeadal

do} xz "suodal Jnesse LOWLWOo pue JUSWSSEIRY
Pa}El3) |OYOI[E-UOU X{§ ‘UoSIIBdWCD U)

(0280 18 30UBYO
X pue ggigl Jaye 1snf souayo x| ) eang ybiH
ybnolog Lg'ou] JaBuely v 3aid 1B SI0UIYO XZ -

. “(0g:z0 soue

1snl 8oUayo XL puB 00:2Z 1. asuayo x|) jzans
ybiy ubnotog] 1SS0y 2JB0) 1B S90UBUO0 XZ «
"(§%ip L ¥ 9U3Y0 X1 PUB §5:00 PUB 00:00
usamysqg seouayo xz) leans ybiH ybnolog]
Uu| $19ydolsLyD 1S 9PISING SSIUDPO X -
'suoieso| jesdal xg “spodal jnesse
UOLILWIOD PUE JUSWSSEIeY Paje|aJ-|oyod|e X |

jjnessy uouwiwog pue juswisseiey paje[ei-jouodpy |




67

The table below shows that for
¢ Sundays lo Thursdays, peak limes in the CIP and moniloring areas are 22:00-01:59 and in the rest of the borough 18:00-02:59
» Fridays to Saturdays, peak times in the CIP and monitoring areas are 20:00-02:59 and in the rest of the borough 22:00-01:59

Alcohol-related reporls for FY2016/17 3 & 8 3 3 8 338388388 338383333333 233
by area and hour St 8|18 |12lzlg|gldle 222 gdiy8 g8 c|d&d 3 8!z
L} ] ] T ] 1 ]l 1 1 1 ] ] T Ll L] ' ' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 e
) i . 5
(combines rowdy behaviour and sireel drinking, 8§ 8 8 8 88 888888888888 888-81888 =~
ambulance call-ouls, and non-domesticviolence) &8 5§ 8 8 2 T ¢ @ F @2 © ~ © 0 9 o o4 @ 38 5 8§ g §F @
+» Sunday to Thursday
+ Southwark 45| il 174[164[ 201|174 [183]

w [~
!H

T e
7 SO o1 7o 77 [15]5
115 - S EN A E

[0
ﬂﬂ-ﬂﬂﬂ ENETEN = 71|

e B
Ennnnn-ngnnngnnnnnnnn ey

+ CIP and monitoring areas total

w | N
n | o
o =

Emm
N3
Nlw|lo
!o-q

+ rest of the borough

|  IRE
19 EREE
. Exn

@) Borough and Bankside CIP area

45

@ Camberwell CIP area
1|

[ 0 |

Elephant and Castle monitering area
Old Kent Road monitoring area
© Peckham CIP area
@ Shad Thames area
Walworth Road and East Street monitoring area

«* Friday to Saturday

+ Southwark

E& 1381

. 562
e 0| 11 b
Kl

+ CIP and monitoring areas lotal
« rest of the borough

—_ -
= ~
=
=

(D Borough and Bankside CIP area
@ Camberwell CIP area

Elephant and Castle monitoring area J 1119 |10}

NN KA ;
oog K Wi o w0 |
i im moooon  oE
o] Lo lolo il o 1o | o 1 R I

o il o

0Old Kent Road monitoring area
€ Peckham CIP area
@ Shad Thames area
Walworth Road and East Street monitaring area

—_ =

Data source: Metropolitan Police Service CAD far ASB and CRIS for crime; SafeSials for London Ambulance Service call-outs

Glossary of terms

' Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) - The government introduced cumulative impact policies as a tool for licensing authorities 1o limit the growth of licensed
premises in problem areas

* CRIS - acronym for Crime Reporting Information System

* Violence Against the Person (VAP) is an offence group as defined by the Home Office, and consists of three sub-groups: Homicide, Violence with Injury,
and Violence without injury. A full list of VAP offences is available from:
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/atitachment data/file/627449/count-violence-jul-2017.pdf

* Alcohol-related feature codes used by the Metropolitan Police Service -
« GA - alcohol consumed at scene by suspect / accused
* MF - suspect / accused had been drinking prior to commilting offence
» MV - viclim had been drinking prior to offence :

¥ The Assacialion of Chief Police Officers (ACPO) defines domestic abuse as any incident of threatening behaviour, violence or abuse (psycholagical,
physical, sexual, financial or emotional) belween adults, aged 16 and over, who are or have been inlimate partners or family members, regardless of
gender and sexuality. The Metropolitan Police Service ads the following flags to crime reports that meet the ACPO criteria -
« DV - domestic incident
+ DI - domestic in LGBT relationship
+ DX - domeslic incident resolved

® CAD - acronym for Compulter Aided Dispatch. Used by Metcall, the Metropolitan Police Service's Central Communications Command responsible for
receiving emergency and non-emergency calls from the public

7 SafeStals is a data portal provided by the Greater Londan Authorily (GLA) through which datasets from the following agencies can be obtained:
= Metrapolitan Police Service
= British Transport Police
+ Londen Ambulance Service
+ Transport for London
+ London Fire Brigade

¥ Southwark’s Licensing Policy can be found at:
http:/fwww.2.southwark.gov.uk/downloads/download/2385/southwark _statement of licensing policy 2016-2020

¥ Monitoring areas have similar characteristics to CIP areas, but are not governed by CIP conditions

Produced on 14" September 2017 by Nadia Swanepoel, Regulatory Services Analyst, Southwark Council page 5




68 APPENDIX C

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Mills, Dorcas

Cc: Franklin, David; Shapo, Leidon

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - Unit 272 London Bridge Station London SE1 9SP
Importance: High

Dear Dorcas

Please find herewith our reply to those issues raised by the Jayne and the public health official. We
have copied in David and Leidon.

We have carefully noted the points raised by Jayne Tear, Principal Licensing Officer with Southwark
and those of the Public health official and would comment as follows.

The unit for which a premises licence is sought sits at the end of a spine of units at the base of the
Shard and on the concourse of the new London Bridge mainline railway station owned by Network
Rail. This is part of a substantial new development and the building works have been taking place
for some time. The project is now approaching fruition and it is anticipated that if granted a
premises licence this unit will open early in 2019.

The overall project was placed before the Planning Committee at Southwark. The first main
planning permission was granted to Network Rail on 16 June 2015 and allowed for the erection of a
two-storey restaurant (use class A3) at the upper concourse level as an external continuation of the
station service/retail spine. The planning officer and the Planning Committee in reaching its decision
would have been aware of the existing special policies with regard to the Borough and Bankside
area. Nevertheless, the members of the Planning Committee determined that there should be a
restaurant at this site and they did not seek to limit the hours of operation. Further, in 2016
Network Rail again applied for a variation to the planning permission granted in 2015 and such
permission was granted by the Committee on 27 September 2016. This further planning permission
allowed for the variation to the use of the unit as a restaurant (use class A3) to add an additional use
- class A4, drinking establishment. Accordingly, the planning officer and Committee were again
aware in reaching their decision at the end of 2016 of the special policy area in Borough and
Bankside and determined that Network Rail should be permitted to allow restaurant and bar use in
this unit.

Clearly, without a premises licence the planning permissions granted by Southwark in respect of this
unit, and indeed of others, cannot be implemented and the substantial renewal project on the
concourse of London Bridge Station would be deleteriously affected. The premises sit on the
concourse of the new station and are a vital part of providing an offer to both the substantial
number of commuters coming in to and leaving London every day and for the substantial tourist
population in the area.

The ETM Group run by Tom and Ed Martin are experienced operators over many years in running
high-end restaurants and bars. All the premises which they run are mixed-use restaurant with bar
facilities. We attach, herewith, the web link to the ETM website which details all of the existing
restaurants and bars within the group. It is envisaged that this premises will run in exactly the same
way with a substantial food offering throughout, running over two floors, but with the ability also to
allow customers to purchase alcohol without a meal.

http://www.etmgroup.co.uk/



http://www.etmgroup.co.uk/

69

Ms Tear's comments in the representation quite properly allude to the Council's licensing policy
statement and the cumulative impact policy area. It is clear that an applicant should have regard to
both policies and it is submitted that this has been considered during the course of the application,
firstly the planning officers and Committee have now determined on two occasions to grant planning
permission for the use of the unit on the concourse as both a restaurant and a bar, clearly indicating
the use to which the premises should be put going forward. The officers and Committee carefully
considered the issue of amenity and determined that the bar use should be limited to those hours
between 6:00 am and 00:30 am, Mondays to Saturdays, with a slightly later opening hour of 7:00 am
on Sundays. This licence application seeks to mirror those hours granted on the planning
permission.

Licensing is also a separate regime and regard has been given to the four licensing objectives and a
detailed set of proposed conditions has been submitted along with the application. As the premises
will primarily be operated as a high-end restaurant, it is not expected that its activities will cause
antisocial behaviour or crime and disorder and therefore contribute to cumulative impact within the
area. It is submitted that there will be no impact upon crime or disorder or public nuisance in this
respect because neither the Metropolitan Police nor the British Transport Police (the latter vested
with supervision on all Network Rail's system) have made any submission in terms of crime or
disorder. The applicant has benefited from meeting with a large number of stakeholders including
the Network Rail officers as well as British Transport Police and the Metropolitan Police through the
Southwark licensing Police officer. No representations have been made in respect of crime and
disorder and it is submitted that if there is no such concern from the two Police forces then the
application will not contribute to cumulative impact in the area.

The environmental health officer has also made submissions and suggested conditions, the vast
majority of which are agreed. However, even he does not suggest that there be no grant of a
premises licence but rather that the grant should be subject to conditions. Mr Richard Earis, who is
the Principal Environmental Protection Officer, also attended a meeting with all the stakeholders
during this application and did not suggest that it should not be granted on the basis of public
nuisance. Mr Earis has suggested conditions, the majority of which are accepted but our client is
unable to agree on the proposed hours of operation given that the planning permission runs to later
hours, having had regard to all these matters, and it would severely impact the operation of our
client's premises at the station.

Jayne Tear has suggested that details of the capacity limit be provided as well as a written dispersal
policy. These are sensible recommendations. The first, it is submitted, is subject to a fire risk
assessment being conducted which will then provide an idea of capacity at the premises and we will
provide this figure shortly. Secondly, our client is responsible for running many similar
establishments throughout Central London and has a dispersal policy in place, a copy of which we
will also provide shortly.

Ms Tear's further request for a condition limiting the operation to the sale of alcohol ancillary to
table meals only cannot be accepted. The nature of the operation in this case is that there will be a
substantial restaurant at the premises and eating will be a primary part of the operation. However,
as is seen in the revised planning permission, there is a requirement to allow customers to be able to
either sit at the bar inside or stand at the tables outside in order to consume alcohol without the
necessity of a full table meal. Again, our client's premises operating in Central London in the main
have a substantial food offering with a high-end menu and also the ability to consume alcohol
without the necessity for food. None of these premises has caused any trouble to local residents,
Police or environmental health officers of any of the boroughs in which they are located.



70

We would maintain the request for hours as sought on the application form but agree with Jayne
Tear's suggestion of a 30-minute drinking-up time and would suggest, therefore, that this be added
as a condition to the licence and that sales will cease 30 minutes before the terminal hour for
opening.

We trust that this addresses the issues raised by Jayne Tear but will be happy to answer any further
guestions that she may have.

The Public Health Authority has raised objections and makes the point that current premises within
the cumulative impact area are having a negative impact on the crime and disorder and public
nuisance licensing objectives and also contributes to alcohol-related health harms. However, we
would again make the point as we have done above that the Police, who must be regarded as the
experts on crime and disorder, raise no issues with this application and, indeed, make no
representations. We have had the opportunity to speak with both Police forces, namely British
Transport Police and the Metropolitan Police licensing officer, with regard to this application and
neither raised any concerns. Further, the environmental health officer has also now attended at
meetings with all the relevant stakeholders and suggests the policy core hours should be attached to
the grant of any licence. For the reasons indicated above, this is not acceptable to Network Rail or
the applicant operator, ETM.

Insofar as alcohol-related health harms is concerned, we would only make the point that there is no
evidence to suggest that restaurants such as the one proposed here with a bar element attached
lead in any way to alcoholism or serious illness. Having acted for our client for many years in
relation to all their operations, we are not aware of any individuals being taken from the restaurants
or the bars to hospitals via accident and emergency.

We take issue with the public health official suggesting that the start time for the sale of alcohol be
put back to 11:00 am each day. Whilst significant numbers of people may not wish to take alcohol
during the hours between 7:00 am and 11:00 am, there will always be customers who require a glass
of champagne or wine with their breakfasts or brunch. There will also be many tourists passing
through London Bridge Station who would also wish to have breakfast and brunch and have a glass
of beer, wine or cider with those meals. We are not aware of any instances where those consuming
alcohol with their breakfast or brunch have gone on to commit antisocial behaviour outside our
client's restaurants.

For the same reasons as set out above, our client is unable to accept a condition which requires a
table meal to be sold to a customer when they are purchasing a pint of beer or a glass of cider or
wine. There will be many customers who wish, merely, to have a drink without taking a meal and
our client seeks the ability to be able to satisfy this customer requirement.

We hope these comments address matters laid out by the officers but we remain happy to discuss
any of these matters further should it assist.



71

a1 LK

Redwood
Dispersal Policy

Introduction

Swift and quiet dispersal of our patrons throughout the night at Redwood is very important. All staff and patrons
must respect our local residents. Any disturbance or nuisance is not tolerated.

Particular attention should be paid to avoid our customers who have been consuming alcohol entering London
Bridge Station. Our Security Staff will encourage these individuals to use Taxi services for their own Safety.

Security will undertake the street dispersal to achieve a number of key aims:
e To ensure patrons of Redwood’s leave the premises quietly
e To ensure patrons of Redwood’s leave the premises trouble free and without incident

e To ensure that all patrons are walked without duress away from the entrance of the venue in either
direction so they can make their journey home quickly

e To ensure patrons of Redwood’s feel safe when leaving or outside the premises
e To aid patrons who may require a taxi

e To ensure a minimum of nuisance is caused by patrons leaving the premises

e To ensure patrons do not leave Redwood’s with bottles, drinks or any other litter

e To operate hi-visibility patrols outside the vicinity of Redwood’s to ensure patrons do not loiter around
the immediate area

Patron Dispersal

Duke Street Hill

The smoking area will be closed a minimum of 15 minutes before the venue closes.

When the lights are up and the music has been turned off, the security and management will facilitate the exit
only strategy by instructing patrons to collect their belongings from the cloakroom. Patrons should then be

guided to the front door exit.

Two hi-visibility members of security will remain in position at the Duke Street Hill smoking area to facilitate
the exit only strategy and help patrons continue their journey home as quickly and as quietly as possible.

Any Male patrons requiring assistance will be given by a Male member of security.
Any Female patrons requiring assistance will be given by a Female member of security

Security Role

There should be a minimum of one member of security on the front door, another member should position
themselves halfway through the queue management or close to the edge of the pavement and Duke Street Hill.

e All door supervisors will be clearly identifiable by wearing a black high visibility jacket with silver
reflective strips on it

SYCK — Redwood’s Street Dispersal Policy — v.1 2018



72
TP(Permit)

I\M‘/K
SOUTHWARK COUNCIL %

Council
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (as amended)

www.southwark.gov.uk
PLANNING PERMISSION

Applicant Network Rail LBS Registered Number 15/AP/0576
Date of Issue of this decision 16/06/2015

Planning Permission was GRANTED for the following development:
Erection of 2-storey restaurant (Use Class A3) at upper concourse level as external continuation of station
service/retail spine.

At: LONDON BRIDGE STATION, SITE BOUNDED BY TOOLEY STREET (INCLUDING 64-84) JOINER STREET
ST THOMAS STREET AND BERMONDSEY STREET LONDON SE1

In accordance with application received on 19/02/2015 Your Ref. No.:

and Applicant's Drawing Nos. N420-COT-DRG-AR-506084 Rev B01; N420-COT-DRG-AR-506085 Rev
B01;N420-COT-DRG-AR-506086 Rev B01; N420-COT-DRG-AR-506087 Rev B01; N420-COT-DRG-AR-506088 Rev
B01;N420-COT-DRG-AR-506800 Rev B01; N420-COT-DRG-AR-506801 Rev B01;N420-COT-DRG-AR-506802 Rev
B01;N420-COT-DRG-AR-506803 Rev B01; N420-COT-DRG-AR-506804 Rev B01; Design and access statement;
Building Services Provision; Flood Risk Assessment.

Subject to the following three conditions:
Time limit for implementing this permission and the approved plans

1 The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the following
approved plans:
N420-COT-DRG-AR-506086 Rev B01; N420-COT-DRG-AR-506087 Rev B01; N420-COT-DRG-AR-506088
Rev B01;N420-COT-DRG-AR-506800 Rev B01; N420-COT-DRG-AR-506801 Rev
B01;N420-COT-DRG-AR-506802 Rev B01;N420-COT-DRG-AR-506803 Rev BO1.
Reason:
For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the end of three years from the date of this
permission.

Reason
As required by Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

Continued overleaf...



73

TP(Permit) oq‘hwa/ K
SOUTHWARK COUNCIL o

Council
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (as amended)

www.southwark.gov.uk
PLANNING PERMISSION

LBS Reg. No. 15/AP/0576 Date of Issue of this decision 16/06/2015

Compliance condition(s) - the following condition(s) impose restrictions and/or other requirements that must be
complied with at all times once the permission has been implemented.

3 The rating noise level from any plant, together with any associated ducting shall be 10 dB(A) or more below the
lowest relevant measured LA90 (15min) at the nearest noise sensitive premises.

Reason

To ensure that occupiers of neighbouring premises do not suffer a loss of amenity by reason of noise nuisance
or the local environment from noise creep due to plant and machinery in accordance with the National Planning
Policy Framework 2012, .Strategic Policy 13 High Environmental Standards of the Core Strategy 2011 and
Saved Policy 3.2 Protection of Amenity of the Southwark Plan (2007).

Statement of positive and proactive action in dealing with the application

Negotiations were held with the applicant to secure changes to the scheme to make it acceptable and the scheme
was amended accordingly.

Signed Gary Rice Head of Development Management

Your attention is drawn to the notes accompanying this document
Any enquiries regarding this document should quote the LBS Registered Number and be sent to the Head of

Development Management, Southwark Council, Chief executive's department, Planning division, Development
management, PO Box 64529, London SE1 5LX, or by email to planning.applications@southwark.gov.uk

UPRN: 10009797364 TP/151-D



PLANNING PERMISSION

74

,,ﬂu-MK

LBS Registered Number: 15/AP/0576 0/——\.

Date of issue of this decision: 16/06/2015 Council

www.southwark.gov.uk

IMPORTANT NOTES RELATING TO THE COUNCIL'S DECISION

(1]

(2]

(3]

(4]

(5]

6]

(7]

(8]

APPEAL TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE. If you are aggrieved by this decision of the council as the local planning authority
to grant permission subject to conditions you can appeal to the Secretary of State under Section 78 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990. If you appeal you must do so within 12 weeks of the date of this notice. The Secretary of State can allow
a longer period for giving notice of an appeal but will not normally use this power unless there are special circumstances
which excuse the delay in giving notice of appeal. The Secretary of State need not consider an appeal if it seems that the local
planning authority could not have granted it without the conditions imposed, having regard to the statutory requirements, to the
provisions of any development order and to any directions given under a development order. If you do decide to appeal you
can do so using The Planning Inspectorate’s online appeals service. You can find the service through the appeals area of the
Planning Portal at www.planningportal.gov.uk/pcs. You can also appeal by completing the appropriate form which you can get
from The Planning Inspectorate, Customer Support Unit, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN
[tel. 0117-3726372]. The form can also be downloaded from the Inspectorate's website at www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk.
The Planning Inspectorate will publish details of your appeal on the internet on the appeals area of the Planning Portal. This
may include a copy of the original planning application from and relevant supporting documents supplied to the council by you
or your agent, together with the completed appeal form and information you submit to The Planning Inspectorate. Please
ensure that you only provide information, including personal information belonging to you, that you are happy will be made
available to others in this way. If you supply information belonging to someone else please ensure you have their permission
to do so. More detailed information about data protection and privacy matters is available on the Planning Portal.

PURCHASE NOTICE. If either the local planning authority or the Secretary of State grants permission subject to conditions,
the owner may claim that the land can neither be put to a reasonably beneficial use in its existing state nor made capable of
reasonably beneficial use by the carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted. In these
circumstances the owner may serve a purchase notice on the Council requiring the Council to purchase the owner's interest in
the land in accordance with Part VI of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

PROVISIONS FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE DISABLED. Applicants are reminded that account needs to be taken of the
statutory requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 to provide access and facilities for disabled people where
planning permission is granted for any development which provides:

(i) Buildings or premises to which the public are to be admitted whether on payment or otherwise. [Part Ill of the Act].

(ii) Premises in which people are employed to work as covered by the Health and Safety etc At Work Act 1974 and the
Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations as amended 1999. [Part Il of the Act].

(iii) Premises to be used as a university, university college or college, school or hall of a university, or intended as an
institution under the terms of the Further and Higher Education Act 1992. [Part IV of the Act].

Attention is also drawn to British Standard 8300:2001 Disability Access, Access for disabled people to schools buildings — a
management and design guide. Building Bulletin 91 (DfEE 99) and Approved Document M (Access to and use of buildings)
of the Building Regulations 2000 or any such prescribed replacement.

OTHER APPROVALS REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PLANNING PERMISSION. The granting of
planning permission does not relieve the developer of the necessity for complying with any Local Acts, regulations, building
by-laws and general statutory provisions in force in the area, or allow them to modify or affect any personal or restrictive
covenants, easements, etc., applying to or affecting either the land to which the permission relates or any other land or the
rights of any persons or authorities [including the London Borough of Southwark] entitled to the benefits thereof or holding an
interest in the property concerned in the development permitted or in any adjoining property.

WORKS AFFECTING THE PUBLIC HIGHWAY. You are advised to consult the council's Highway Maintenance section [tel.
020-7525-2000] about any proposed works to, above or under any road, footway or forecourt.

THE DULWICH ESTATE SCHEME OF MANAGEMENT. Development of sites within the area covered by the Scheme of
Management may also require the permission of the Dulwich Estate. If your property is in the Dulwich area with a post code
of SE19, 21, 22, 24 or 26 you are advised to consult the Estates Governors', The Old College, Gallery Road SE21 7AE [tel:
020-8299-1000].

BUILDING REGULATIONS. You are advised to consult Southwark Building Control at the earliest possible moment to
ascertain whether your proposal will require consent under the Building Act 1984 [as amended], Building Regulations 2000 [as
amended], the London Building Acts or other statutes. A Building Control officer will advise as to the submission of any
necessary applications, [tel. call centre number 0845 600 1285].

THE PARTY WALL Etc. ACT 1996. You are advised that you must notify all affected neighbours of work to an existing wall or
floor/ceiling shared with another property, a new building on a boundary with neighbouring property or excavation near a



75

neighbouring building. An explanatory booklet aimed mainly at householders and small businesses can be obtained from the
Department for Communities and Local Government [DCLG] Free Literature tel: 0870 1226 236 [quoting product code
02BR00862].

IMPORTANT: This is a PLANNING PERMISSION only and does not operate so as to grant any lease, tenancy or right of
occupation of or entry to the land to which it refers.



76

ufhwwk .

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 0
Liability Notice " counch

Regulation 65, Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations (2010)
Southwark Council CIL

Date of Liability Notice: 16/06/2015

Issued by:  Southwark Council, Chief executive's department, Planning division, Development management, PO Box
64529, London SE1 5LX

To: Network Rail
c/o Agent

SE1 3QU
Liability Notice Reference: SCIL/15/AP/0576
For other recipients, see end of notice
e CIL Liability

This notifies you that you will be liable to pay £50,000.00 of Community Infrastructure Levy to The London Borough of

Southwark as CIL collecting authority on commencement of development on planning permission:

Reference: 15/AP/0576

Site: LONDON BRIDGE STATION, SITE BOUNDED BY TOOLEY STREET (INCLUDING 64-84) JOINER
STREET ST THOMAS STREET AND BERMONDSEY STREET LONDON SE1

Development: Erection of 2-storey restaurant (Use Class A3) at upper concourse level as external continuation of
station service/retail spine.

This charge has been levied under Southwark Council CIL charging schedule and s211 of the Planning Act 2008. Further
details on payment procedure can be found overleaf.

e How we calculated this figure
We calculated this figure from the following information:

Rate per square metre for Southwark CIL Charge type £ per m2
Indexation applicable: Zero

Gross floor space of the development: 400

Existing floor space: 0

Chargeable area: 400

Are you eligible for relief from CIL?

If you are a charity or intend to use the development for social housing you may be eligible for a reduction (partial or
entire) in this CIL liability. Please see the document published by the Department for Communities and Local
Government, “Information to assist collecting authorities in making arrangements for the collection and enforcement of
the Community Infrastructure Levy” for more information.

When will this CIL amount be due for payment?

If the payment procedure is followed correctly, this CIL amount will be payable

There is currently no installment policy in place, however this may alter but we will contact you if this occurs.

Some, or the entire amount, may also be paid by transferring land to the CIL charging authority or another beneficiary
agreed with the charging authority. See the accompanying note “Paying CIL in the Form of Land” for more information.

This payment procedure is to notify the CIL collecting authority before development commences of:
a. Who will pay the amount, by assuming liability using CIL Form 1 “Assumption of Liability”;
b. The date on which you intend to commence development, by submitting a valid commencement notice.

A blank commencement notice for you to complete is enclosed with this notice.



77

Precise details of your payment arrangements and options will be contained in the demand notice that will be sent
following submission of a valid commencement notice.

If this procedure is not followed, payment of the CIL amount will be due in full on the day that development commences. If
a valid commencement notice has not been submitted before development commences, payment of the CIL amount will
be due in full on the day that the collecting authority believes the development to have commenced.

Consequences of non payment

If you fail to follow the payment procedure described above, the collecting authority may impose surcharges on this
liability. Persistent failure to pay CIL liabilities due may result in the collecting authority imposing surcharges, serving a
CIL stop notice prohibiting further development on the site and/or taking action to recover the debt due. Please see the
document published by the Department for Communities and Local Government, “Consequences of failing to following
the CIL Payment procedure” for more information.

The amount of CIL liability in this notice is a local land charge

This CIL liability has been registered as a local land charge against the land affected by the planning permission in this
notice. This charge will be cancelled on full payment of this liability.

New liability notices may be issued

Any change in the details contained in this notice (including calculation of the chargeable amount or amount of relief
granted) will lead to the collecting authority issuing a new liability notice.

Do you think we have made a mistake in our calculations?

You can ask us to review them. If you are unhappy with the calculation following this review, you can appeal to the
Valuation Office Agency. Please see enclosed note on “Appeals Procedure”.



78

ufhwwk .

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 0
Liability Notice " counch

Regulation 65, Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations (2010), as
amended

Date of Liability Notice: 16/06/2015

Issued by:  Southwark Council, Chief executive's department, Planning division, Development management, PO Box
64529, London SE1 5LX

To: Network Rail
c/o Agent

SE1 3QU
Liability Notice Reference: MCIL/15/AP/0576
For other recipients, see end of notice
e CIL Liability

This notifies you that you will be liable to pay £16,008.00 of Community Infrastructure Levy to The London Borough of

Southwark as CIL collecting authority on commencement of development on planning permission:

Reference: 15/AP/0576

Site: LONDON BRIDGE STATION, SITE BOUNDED BY TOOLEY STREET (INCLUDING 64-84) JOINER
STREET ST THOMAS STREET AND BERMONDSEY STREET LONDON SE1

Development: Erection of 2-storey restaurant (Use Class A3) at upper concourse level as external continuation of
station service/retail spine.

This charge has been levied under Mayor of London CIL charging schedule and s211 of the Planning Act 2008. Further
details on payment procedure can be found overleaf.

e How we calculated this figure
We calculated this figure from the following information:

Rate: £35 per square metre
Indexation applicable: Yes, 223 November 2011: 255 November 2014

Gross floor space of the development: 400
Existing floor space: 0
Chargeable area: 400

Are you eligible for relief from CIL?

If you are a charity or intend to use the development for social housing you may be eligible for a reduction (partial or
entire) in this CIL liability. Please see the document published by the Department for Communities and Local
Government, “Information to assist collecting authorities in making arrangements for the collection and enforcement of
the Community Infrastructure Levy” for more information.

When will this CIL amount be due for payment?

If the payment procedure is followed correctly, this CIL amount will be payable

There is currently no installment policy in place, however this may alter but we will contact you if this occurs.

Some, or the entire amount, may also be paid by transferring land to the CIL charging authority or another beneficiary
agreed with the charging authority. See the accompanying note “Paying CIL in the Form of Land” for more information.

This payment procedure is to notify the CIL collecting authority before development commences of:
a. Who will pay the amount, by assuming liability using CIL Form 1 “Assumption of Liability”;
b. The date on which you intend to commence development, by submitting a valid commencement notice.

A blank commencement notice for you to complete is enclosed with this notice.



79

Precise details of your payment arrangements and options will be contained in the demand notice that will be sent
following submission of a valid commencement notice.

If this procedure is not followed, payment of the CIL amount will be due in full on the day that development commences. If

a valid commencement notice has not been submitted before development commences, payment of the CIL amount will
be due in full on the day that the collecting authority believes the development to have commenced.

Consequences of non payment

If you fail to follow the payment procedure described above, the collecting authority may impose surcharges on this
liability. Persistent failure to pay CIL liabilities due may result in the collecting authority imposing surcharges, serving a
CIL stop notice prohibiting further development on the site and/or taking action to recover the debt due. Please see the
document published by the Department for Communities and Local Government, “Consequences of failing to following
the CIL Payment procedure” for more information.

The amount of CIL liability in this notice is a local land charge

This CIL liability has been registered as a local land charge against the land affected by the planning permission in this
notice. This charge will be cancelled on full payment of this liability.

New liability notices may be issued

Any change in the details contained in this notice (including calculation of the chargeable amount or amount of relief
granted) will lead to the collecting authority issuing a new liability notice.

Do you think we have made a mistake in our calculations?

You can ask us to review them. If you are unhappy with the calculation following this review, you can appeal to the
Valuation Office Agency. Please see enclosed note on “Appeals Procedure”.



80

Appeal procedure
Introduction

Appeals can be made against all aspects of the CIL collection and enforcement system, from the CIL
collection authority’s calculation of the amount due to any enforcement actions it may take. This note sets out
the procedure for making such appeals: how to make an appeal, when to make an appeal by, and who to
make the appeal to.

Community Infrastructure Levy Appeals

Appeals can be made against all aspects of the Community Infrastructure Levy collection and enforcement
system, from the levy collection authority’s calculation of the amount due to any enforcement actions it may
take. There are two exceptions where an appeal system does not exist, social housing relief and exceptional
circumstances relief.

Appealing to the Valuation Office Agency (VOA) against a levy collecting
authority’s calculation of the levy chargeable amount in a liability notice

Seeking a review of this amount

If you feel that the amount of Community Infrastructure Levy set out in your liability notice has been
calculated incorrectly, you can ask the levy collecting authority to review the calculation. Such a request must
be made in writing and within 28 days of the date on which the liability notice was issued.

You may also submit whatever evidence in writing you may feel is appropriate to support your request to the
levy collecting authority.

How the levy collecting authority will conduct the review and notify you of the outcome

When the levy collecting authority receives your request to review the amount, it must ensure that the person
conducting the review is senior to the one who carried out the original calculation. The collecting authority
must then notify you of the decision of the review within 14 days of receiving your request, including the
reasons for the decision. However, where development is commenced before you receive notification of this
decision, the review will lapse and the original amount will become due for payment in the manner set out in
the demand notice.

Right of appeal against decision made by the collecting authority following a review of the
chargeable amount:

If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the collecting authority’s review or have not been notified within 14
days, you may appeal to the Valuations Office Agency (VOA). This appeal must be made no later than 60
days beginning with the day on which the liability notice was issued. However, you may not appeal to the
VOA on how the Community Infrastructure Levy amount due was calculated if development has commenced.
This appeal will also lapse if development commences before you have been told of the outcome of the
appeal.

Appeals against the apportionment of liability for the levy

You may appeal to the VOA against any apportionment of liability carried out by the levy collecting authority.
Any such appeal must be made within 28 days of receiving notice of such a decision by the levy collecting
authority. Where an appeal is allowed, any demand notices (including surcharges) relating to the
development in question will be suspended pending the outcome of the appeal.



81

Appeals to the Planning Inspectorate concerning enforcement actions
regarding the levy

First steps — contact the collecting authority

If you feel that a levy enforcement action is unwarranted or has been taken in error, you are encouraged in
the first instance to contact the levy collecting authority. This is because it may be a lot quicker and easier to
resolve the issue by contacting the levy collecting authority first before taking more formal action. However,
you should be aware that a formal appeal can be lodged no later than 28 days after the date of your
notification by the collecting authority.

Formally appealing against a surcharge

Grounds for appeal:

You may appeal against a surcharge imposed by the Community Infrastructure Levy collecting authority on

the following grounds to the Planning Inspectorate within 28 days of the surcharge being imposed:

e the claimed breach which led to the imposition of the surcharge did not occur;

e the collecting authority did not serve a liability notice in respect of the chargeable development to which
the surcharge relates; or

e that the surcharge has been calculated incorrectly.

Appealing against a surcharge will suspend its effect until the Planning Inspectorate has decided the appeal
in question.

Appeals against decisions by collecting authorities to deem that development
has commenced

You may appeal to the Planning Inspectorate against any decision by the levy collecting authority to deem
that development has commenced. This appeal must be made within 28 days of receiving notice of such a
decision by the levy collecting authority. Where an appeal is allowed, any enforcement decisions relating to
the deemed date of commencement, including the imposition of any surcharges, will be suspended pending
the outcome of the appeal.



82

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
Form 6: Commencement Notice

Please complete using block capitals and black ink.

Council

Details of Development

A: Planning Application reference /

Notice of Chargeable Development: 15/AP/0576

B: Development Commencement Date:

C: Liability Notice reference: MCIL/15/AP/0576

Development permitted by A will commence on B. This will trigger the levy liability described in C.

Site address:

STREET AND BERMONDSEY STREET LONDON SE1

LONDON BRIDGE STATION, SITE BOUNDED BY TOOLEY STREET (INCLUDING 64-84) JOINER STREET ST THOMAS

Description of development:

Erection of 2-storey restaurant (Use Class A3) at upper concourse level as external continuation of station service/retail spine.

Details of person sending this notice Details of collecting authority to whom the notice is
being sent
Title: First name: Title: First name:
Last name: Last name:
Address 1: Address 1:  [Southwark Council
Address 2: Address 2: |Chief executive's department
Address 3: Address 3: |Planning division
Address 4: Address 4. |Development management (5th floor - hub 2)
Address 5: Address 5:  |PO Box 64529
Address 6: Address 6: |LONDON
Postcode: Postcode: |SE1P 5LX
Telephone: Telephone:
Email address: Email address:
planning.cil@southwark.gov.uk

Please state you interest in the site:

OLiable Party OdLandowner DAppIicant |:|Agent

Other (please
give details)




83

Declaration

By signing this | acknowledge that if the intended date of commencement changes, failure to notify the CIL collecting
authority before development commences of this date with a new commencement notice will result in the CIL amount
being due for payment in full on the date of commencement. | also acknowledge that failure to notify the CIL collecting
authority of the intended date of commencement by submitting a commencement notice in advance of this date may
result in the CIL collecting authority imposing a surcharge of 20% of the amount of CIL due for payment, up to a
maximum of £2,500. | confirm that a copy of this notice has been served on all persons known to me as an owner of the
land on which the chargeable development will be built.

For the purpose of CIL, an owner is an owner of a freehold interest in the relevant land or a leasehold interest in the
relevant land of 7 years or more from the date planning permission first permits the chageable development.

Signed: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

It is an offence for a person to knowingly or recklessly supply information which is false or misleading in a material
respect to a charging or collecting authority in response to a requirement under the Community Infrastructure Levy
Regulations (2010) as amended (regulation 110, SI 2010/ 948). A person guilty of an offence under this regulation may

face unlimited fines, two years imprisonment, or both.




84

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) ovﬂ‘"’“ IK
Form 1: Assumption of Liability —

Council

This form should be used to assume liablitiy prior to commencement of development

Please complete using block capitals and black ink.

Details of Development

Planning Application reference /

Notice of Chargeable Development: 15/AP/0576

Site address:

LONDON BRIDGE STATION, SITE BOUNDED BY TOOLEY STREET (INCLUDING 64-84) JOINER STREET ST THOMAS
STREET AND BERMONDSEY STREET LONDON SE1

Description of development:

Erection of 2-storey restaurant (Use Class A3) at upper concourse level as external continuation of station service/retail spine.

Section A: Assumption of Liability

Party A Assuming Liability Party B Assuming Liability

Title: First name: Title: First name:
Last name: Last name:
Company: Company:
(optional) (optional)
Position: Position:
Company registration no: Company registration no:
(where applicable) (where applicable)
Unit: House House Unit: House House
number: suffix: number: suffix:
House name House
name
Address 1: Address 1:
Address 2: Address 2:
Address 3: Address 3:
Town: Town:
County: County:
Country: Country:
Postcode: Postcode:
Telephone number Telephone number
Ext. Ext.
Country code: National number: number: Country code: National number: number:

Email address (optional):

Email address (optional):




85

Party C Assuming Liability

Title:

Last name:

Company:
(optional)

Position:

Company registration no:
(where applicable)

Unit:

House name

Address 1:

Address 2:

Address 3:

Town:

County:

Country:

Postcode:

Telephone number

Country code:

First name:

House House
number: suffix:

Ext.
National number: number:

Email address (optional):

Party D Assuming Liability

Title:

Last name:

Company:
(optional)

Position:

Company registration no:
(where applicable)

Unit:

House
name

Address 1:
Address 2:
Address 3:
Town:
County:
Country:

Postcode:

Telephone number

Country code:

First name:

House House
number: suffix:
Ext.
National number: number:

Email address (optional):




86

Party E Assuming Liability

Title: First name:

Last name:

Company:
(optional)

Position:

Company registration no:
(where applicable)

Party F Assuming Liability

Title: First name:

Last name:

Company:
(optional)

Position:

Company registration no:
(where applicable)

Unit: House House Unit: House House
number: suffix: number: suffix:
House name House
name
Address 1: Address 1:
Address 2: Address 2:
Address 3: Address 3:
Town: Town:
County: County:
Country: Country:
Postcode: Postcode:
Telephone number Telephone number
Ext. Ext.
Country code: National number: number: Country code: National number: number:
Email address (optional): Email address (optional):
Agent Name and Address Unit: House House
number: suffix:
Title: First name: House
name:
Last name: Address 1:
Company: Address 2:
(optional)
Telephone number Address 3:
, Ext. Town:
Country code: National number: number:
| | | | County: |
Email address (optional): Country: |

Postcode:




87

Declaration

I/we hereby assume liability for the Community Infrastructure Levy Charge for the above development. I/we understand
that I/we must submit a commencement notice in order to secure the 60 day payment window or such time as the
charging authority has allowed in its current payment instalments policy, as per the requirements of the Community
Infrastructure Levy Regulations (2010) as amended. l/we am/are aware of the surcharges I/we will incur if I/we do not
follow the correct procedures for paying the CIL charge. l/we understand any communication and actions and actions by
the collecting authority to pursue me/us for the assumed liability will be copied to the site land owners (as defined in CIL
regulations)

Signed - A Party Assuming Liability: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):  Signed - D Party Assuming Liablitity: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

Signed - B Party Assuming Liability: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):  Signed - E Party Assuming Liablitity: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

Signed - C Party Assuming Liability: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):  Signed - F Party Assuming Liablitity: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

Or signed - Agent: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

Under regulation 37(2) of the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations (2010) as amended, where two or more
persons have assumed liability to pay CIL in respect of a chargeable development they shall each be jointly and severally
liable to pay any CIL payable in respect of that chargeable development.

It is an offence for a person to knowingly or recklessly supply information which is false or misleading in a material
respect to a charging or collecting authority in response to a requirement under the Community Infrastructure Levy
Regulations (2010) as amended (regulation 110, SI 2010/ 948). A person guilty of an offence under this regulation may

face unlimited fines, two years imprisonment, or both.




88
TP(VAR)(Permit)

SOUTHWARK COUNCIL auf'hhfﬂrK
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (as amended) m

southwark. gov

LI

www.southwark.gov.uk
PLANNING PERMISSION

Applicant - LBS Registered Number 16/AP/3211
Network Rail Infrastructure LimitedMr Samuel
Drown
Costain LimitedNetwork Rail
Date of Issue of this decision 27/09/2016
Planning Permission was GRANTED for the following development:
Variation of Condition 1 Approved Plans pursuant to planning permission 15/AP/0576 for: [Erection of 2-storey
restaurant (Use Class A3) at upper concourse level as external continuation of station service/retail spine.] and
to use the unit as a restaurant (Use Class A3) and/or drinking establishment (Use Class A4).

At: LONDON BRIDGE STATION, SITE BOUNDED BY TOOLEY STREET (INCLUDING 64-84) JOINER STREET
ST THOMAS STREET AND BERMONDSEY STREET LONDON SE1

In accordance with application received on 04/08/2016 16:01:40 Your Ref. No.: Your Ref. No.:
and Applicant's Drawing Nos. N420-COT-DRG-AR-506086 Rev B02;
N420-COT-DRG-AR-506087 Rev B02;

N420-COT-DRG-AR-506088 Rev B02;

N420-COT-DRG-AR-506800 Rev B02;

N420-COT-DRG-AR-506801 Re B02;

N420-COT-DRG-AR-506802 Rev B02;

N420-COT-DRG-AR-506803 Rev B02.

Subject to the following four conditions:
Time limit for implementing this permission and the approved plans

1 The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the following
approved plans:

N420-COT-DRG-AR-506086 Rev B02;
N420-COT-DRG-AR-506087 Rev B02;
N420-COT-DRG-AR-506088 Rev B02;
N420-COT-DRG-AR-506800 Rev B02;
N420-COT-DRG-AR-506801 Re B02;
N420-COT-DRG-AR-506802 Rev B02;
N420-COT-DRG-AR-506803 Rev B02.
Reason:

For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.
Continued overleaf...



89

TP(VAR)(Permit)

SOUTHWARK COUNCIL oufhwﬂfK

Council

southwark. gowv.uk

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (as amended)

www.southwark.gov.uk
PLANNING PERMISSION

LBS Reg. No. 16/AP/3211 Date of Issue of this decision 27/09/2016

2 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before 16 June 2018.

Reason

As allowed and required under Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, the standard 3 year
period being inappropriate in this case because planning application 15AP0576 was granted planning
permission on 16 June 2015 subject to condition 2 which is the standard 3 year time limit condition.

Compliance condition(s) - the following condition(s) impose restrictions and/or other requirements that must be
complied with at all times once the permission has been implemented.

3 The rating noise level from any plant, together with any associated ducting shall be 10 dB(A) or more below the
lowest relevant measured LA90 (15min) at the nearest noise sensitive premises.

Reason

To ensure that occupiers of neighbouring premises do not suffer a loss of amenity by reason of noise nuisance
or the local environment from noise creep due to plant and machinery in accordance with the National Planning
Policy Framework 2012, .Strategic Policy 13 High Environmental Standards of the Core Strategy 2011 and
Saved Policy 3.2 Protection of Amenity of the Southwark Plan (2007).

4 Hours of Use - A4 Use
The A4 use hereby permitted shall not be carried on outside of the hours of 06.00am to 00.30am Monday to
Saturday, and 07.00am to 00.30am on Sundays.

Reason:

To safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residential properties in accordance with The National Planning
Policy Framework 2012, Strategic Policy 13 High environmental standards of The Core Strategy 2011 and
Saved Policy 3.2 Protection of Amenity of The Southwark Plan 2007.

Statement of positive and proactive action in dealing with the application

The Council has published its development plan and core strategy on its website together with advice about how
applications are considered and the information that needs to be submitted to ensure timely consideration of an
application. Applicants are advised that planning law requires applications to be determined in accordance with the
development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Continued overleaf...



90

TP(VAR)(Permit)
SOUTHWARK COUNCIL ouf’hh/ﬂfK
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (as amended) Council

southwark. gowv.uk

www.southwark.gov.uk
PLANNING PERMISSION

LBS Reg. No. 16/AP/3211 Date of Issue of this decision 27/09/2016

Signed  Simon Bevan Director of Planning
Your attention is drawn to the notes accompanying this document

Any enquiries regarding this document should quote the LBS Registered Number and be sent to the Director of
Planning, Southwark Council, Chief executive's department, Planning division, Development management, PO Box
64529, London SE1 5LX, or by email to planning.applications@southwark.gov.uk

UPRN: 200003359806 TP/ADV/2016/BT/GEN



91

PLANNING PERMISSION

LBS Registered Number: 16/AP/3211 .'lr ﬂf’K
ulhw

Date of issue of this decision: 27/09/2016 ?/"m

southwark. gowv.uk

www.southwark.gov.uk

IMPORTANT NOTES RELATING TO THE COUNCIL'S DECISION

(1]

(2]

(3]

(4]

(5]

6]

(7]

(8]

APPEAL TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE. If you are aggrieved by this decision of the council as the local planning authority
to grant permission subject to conditions you can appeal to the Secretary of State under Section 78 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990. If you appeal you must do so within 12 weeks of the date of this notice. The Secretary of State can allow
a longer period for giving notice of an appeal but will not normally use this power unless there are special circumstances
which excuse the delay in giving notice of appeal. The Secretary of State need not consider an appeal if it seems that the local
planning authority could not have granted it without the conditions imposed, having regard to the statutory requirements, to the
provisions of any development order and to any directions given under a development order. If you do decide to appeal you
can do so using The Planning Inspectorate’s online appeals service. You can find the service through the appeals area of the
Planning Portal at www.planningportal.gov.uk/pcs. You can also appeal by completing the appropriate form which you can get
from The Planning Inspectorate, Customer Support Unit, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN
[tel. 0117-3726372]. The form can also be downloaded from the Inspectorate's website at www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk.
The Planning Inspectorate will publish details of your appeal on the internet on the appeals area of the Planning Portal. This
may include a copy of the original planning application from and relevant supporting documents supplied to the council by you
or your agent, together with the completed appeal form and information you submit to The Planning Inspectorate. Please
ensure that you only provide information, including personal information belonging to you, that you are happy will be made
available to others in this way. If you supply information belonging to someone else please ensure you have their permission
to do so. More detailed information about data protection and privacy matters is available on the Planning Portal.

PURCHASE NOTICE. If either the local planning authority or the Secretary of State grants permission subject to conditions,
the owner may claim that the land can neither be put to a reasonably beneficial use in its existing state nor made capable of
reasonably beneficial use by the carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted. In these
circumstances the owner may serve a purchase notice on the Council requiring the Council to purchase the owner's interest in
the land in accordance with Part VI of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

PROVISIONS FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE DISABLED. Applicants are reminded that account needs to be taken of the
statutory requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 to provide access and facilities for disabled people where
planning permission is granted for any development which provides:

(i) Buildings or premises to which the public are to be admitted whether on payment or otherwise. [Part Ill of the Act].

(i) Premises in which people are employed to work as covered by the Health and Safety etc At Work Act 1974 and the
Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations as amended 1999. [Part |l of the Act].

(iii) Premises to be used as a university, university college or college, school or hall of a university, or intended as an
institution under the terms of the Further and Higher Education Act 1992. [Part IV of the Act].

Attention is also drawn to British Standard 8300:2001 Disability Access, Access for disabled people to schools buildings — a
management and design guide. Building Bulletin 91 (DfEE 99) and Approved Document M (Access to and use of buildings)
of the Building Regulations 2000 or any such prescribed replacement.

OTHER APPROVALS REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PLANNING PERMISSION. The granting of
planning permission does not relieve the developer of the necessity for complying with any Local Acts, regulations, building
by-laws and general statutory provisions in force in the area, or allow them to modify or affect any personal or restrictive
covenants, easements, etc., applying to or affecting either the land to which the permission relates or any other land or the
rights of any persons or authorities [including the London Borough of Southwark] entitled to the benefits thereof or holding an
interest in the property concerned in the development permitted or in any adjoining property.

WORKS AFFECTING THE PUBLIC HIGHWAY. You are advised to consult the council's Highway Maintenance section [tel.
020-7525-2000] about any proposed works to, above or under any road, footway or forecourt.

THE DULWICH ESTATE SCHEME OF MANAGEMENT. Development of sites within the area covered by the Scheme of
Management may also require the permission of the Dulwich Estate. If your property is in the Dulwich area with a post code
of SE19, 21, 22, 24 or 26 you are advised to consult the Estates Governors', The Old College, Gallery Road SE21 7AE [tel:
020-8299-1000].

BUILDING REGULATIONS. You are advised to consult Southwark Building Control at the earliest possible moment to
ascertain whether your proposal will require consent under the Building Act 1984 [as amended], Building Regulations 2000 [as
amended], the London Building Acts or other statutes. A Building Control officer will advise as to the submission of any
necessary applications, [tel. call centre number 0845 600 1285].

THE PARTY WALL Etc. ACT 1996. You are advised that you must notify all affected neighbours of work to an existing wall or



92

floor/ceiling shared with another property, a new building on a boundary with neighbouring property or excavation near a
neighbouring building. An explanatory booklet aimed mainly at householders and small businesses can be obtained from the
Department for Communities and Local Government [DCLG] Free Literature tel: 0870 1226 236 [quoting product code
02BR00862].

IMPORTANT: This is a PLANNING PERMISSION only and does not operate so as to grant any lease, tenancy or right of
occupation of or entry to the land to which it refers.



93
PUBLIC HEALTH RESPONSE

To Whom It May Concern
Dorcas Mills, Principal Licensing Officer
Gareth Hughes, Barrister and Consultant, Applicant’s representative

Cc: David Franklin, Licensing Team Leader

Dear All,

We have reviewed the Applicant’s representative response to our original representation. In
principle, Public health has raised some similar and key comments as Licensing team (referring
to CIP impact, opening hrs and license objectives. Please see below a list of comments we have
as part of our representation:

=  Whilst we understand that the Applicant has already been granted planning permission
for both A3 (restaurant) and A4 (drinking establishment) uses, for all intents and
purposes this new licensing application is to be considered on its own merit, regardless
of the decision reached by the Planning Committee in September 2016;

» The Applicant’s Representative states that their license application “seeks to mirror the
opening hours granted on the original the planning permission dated September 2016”.
However, the Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy has since introduced new
recommended opening hours. The Applicant’s proposal does not comply with these;

» That Applicant’s Representative claims that:

“there is no evidence to suggest that restaurants with a bar element attached lead in
any way to alcoholism or serious illness” and,

- They are “not aware of any instances where those consuming alcohol with their
breakfast or brunch have gone on to commit antisocial behaviour outside their other
restaurants”.

These claims are of an anecdotal nature and in contrast with recent scientific evidence
showing that each additional 1-hour extension to the opening times of premises selling
alcohol was associated with a 16% increase in violent crime (Rossow & Norstrom 2012)
and a 34% increase in alcohol-related injuries (de Goeij, Veldhuizen, Buster & Kunst,
2015);

= As a Responsible Authority, Public Health has a statutory duty to independently submit
representations relevant to all licensing objectives, where justified by adequate evidence.
This includes the Prevention of crime and disorder, which is not exclusive to the Police.
We feel the fact that neither the Metropolitan Police nor British Transport Police have
made any representations so far needs to be looked jointly with the scientific evidence
considered for this case based on national and local data;

= Finally, a point of conciliation could be restricting the sales of alcohol before 11am to be
ancillary to a meal.

Dr Leidon Shapo | Head of Programmes for Health & Social Care (including mental health and
substance misuse)




APPENDIX D

94

gLo0z-bny-Lg
w Qg

[ I .
I r S

= |
it
|~ L

N i

_ = A s -
d - I .-G. | .... ) - ._..._...Jf .....,... ........ e )m.ha...r L} .n_.“. |
ASUBA woly Aiafew [eusy "2Gg6T000T(0) SO 8T0Z S mm__.ummgmiv pue 1461Ad0d UmoID © wwuzaﬁa_ 2 sde yremyinos
A 1 |= i ! i ¥ r . i ....\....x
w ;
; sndwe s mn,
“a, UOpUD amm__mm:mw:_z S
[2ydsoy 5Ang

A/

/ Sasno@Enoyooig s
./ asnpeyug 0l

i’
S ,..

Sasiw
aid ||y - sesiwald pasuadl

she
. meaye] - sasiwald pasusdl

1810 - sosiwalid pasusal

S8
. |es-LO - sesiwe.id pasuaal
s
als1e] - sasiwald pasuaai
sluswysiiqels3 b _
upulg - sesiwaid pasusal ‘
sasiWald pasuadi

L8110 .

suopelouuy




- Agenda ltem 7

Item No. Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
7. Open 7 September 2018 | Licensing Sub-Committee

Report Title Licensing Act 2003: The Pie Cart, Unit 19, OlId
Jamaica Business Estate, 24 Old Jamaica Road,
London SE16 4AW

Ward(s) of group(s) affected North Bermondsey

From Strategic Director of Environment and Social
Regeneration

RECOMMENDATION

1.

Cart

That the licensing sub-committee considers whether an application made by The Pie

Limited for a premises licence be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in

respect of the premises known as The Pie Cart, Unit 19, Old Jamaica Business
Estate, 24 Old Jamaica Road, London SE16 4AW.

a)

b)

d)

Notes:

This is an application for a premises licence submitted under Section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to representations and is
therefore referred to the licensing sub-committee for determination.

Paragraphs 8 to 11 of this report provide a summary of the application under
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached
as Appendix A.

Paragraphs 13 to 19 of this report deal with the representations submitted in
respect of the application. Copies of the representations are attached to this
report as Appendices B & C. A map showing the location of the premises is
attached to this report as Appendix D.

A copy of the council’'s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the
meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:

The sale of and supply of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment.

Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a

view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:



96

The prevention of crime and disorder
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to

The Act itself

The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

o Relevant representations

The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by
the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must
also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities
and other persons within the local community may make representations on any part
of the application where relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence application

8.

10.

On 4 July 2018 The Pie Cart Limited applied to this council for the grant of a
premises licence in respect of The Pie Cart, Unit 19, Old Jamaica Business Estate,
24 Old Jamaica Road, London, SE16 4AW.

The application states that:

“The premises currently operates as a bakery and coffee shop delivering its
customers the finest homemade pies. A premises licence is being sought to make
more use of the facilities they have available, operate longer hours and to offer
events into the evening. Events would include films, dinner club, private and
corporate events and supporting local events. Opening in the evenings would be in
in conjunction with either a private or local event. The premises would remain
primarily as a bakery business with 50% of the space continuing to be used for this
purpose.”

The application and is summarised as follows:
. The provision of films:

o Monday to Saturday from 16:00 to 23:00
o Sunday from 16:00 to 22:30.

° The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises:
o Monday to Thursday from 11:30 to 23:00

o Friday and Saturday from 11:30 to 23:30
o Sunday from 11:30 to 22:30.



11.

97

. Proposed opening hours of the premises:

o Monday to Thursday from 08:00 to 23:30
o Friday and Saturday from 08:00 to 00:00
o Sunday from 08:00 to 23:00.

The premises licence application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule.
Parts B, J, K, L, and M of the operating schedule set out the proposed licensable
activities, operating hours and operational control measures in full, with reference to
the four licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act 2003. Should a premises
licence be issued in respect of the application the information provided in part M of
the operating schedule will form the basis of conditions that will be attached to any
licence granted subsequent to the application. A copy of the application is attached
to this report as Appendix A.

Designated premises supervisor

12.

The proposed designated premises supervisor (DPS) is Michael Meehan.

Representations from responsible authorities

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Representations have been submitted by this council’s environmental protection
team, this council’s licensing responsible authority and also the Metropolitan Police
Service.

The environmental protection team’s representation has been submitted in respect of
the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective. The representation suggests
various control measures that it is recommended should become conditions of any
licence issued subsequent to the application. The representation also recommends
that the closing time of the premises be changed to 23:00 daily.

The licensing responsible authority’s representation has been submitted in respect of
the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance licensing
objectives. The representation recommends that the closing times proposed in
respect of the premises be amended to reflect Southwark’s statement of licensing
policy and that closing time be 23:00 daily. The representation also suggests various
control measures that it is recommended should become conditions of any licence
issued subsequent to the application.

The representation from the Metropolitan Police Service suggests various control
measures that should become conditions of any licence issued subsequent to the
application. The representation also recommends that the closing time of the
premises be changed to 23:00 daily.

The representations submitted by responsible authorities are attached as Appendix
B.

Representations from other persons

18.

Seven representations have been submitted by ‘other persons’. In summary the
representations are concerned that the proposed operation will lead to considerable
noise nuisance and that the proposed operation of the premises is likely to give rise
to anti social behaviour and crime and disorder in the locale. Some of the
representations also refer to extremely noisy events that have recently taken place at
the premises.



98

19. The representations submitted by ‘other persons’ are attached as appendix C.
Conciliation
20. The applicant was sent copies of all the representations and invited to respond to

them. At the time of the writing of this report all of the representations remain
outstanding and must be considered by the licensing sub-committee. At the hearing
to consider the application the licensing sub-committee will be apprised as to the
withdrawal of any of the representations or of any agreement reached in regards to
any of the representations.

Premises history

21.

22.

23.

24.

No other premises licence (or similar / equivalent authorisation) has been issued in
respect of the premises under the Licensing Act 2003 or any previous legislation.

Details of temporary event notices served in regards to the premises are attached as
Appendix D.

There have been no licensing visits to the premises.
On 4 July 2018 The Pie Cart Limited applied to this council for the grant of a

premises licence in respect of The Pie Cart, Unit 19, Old Jamaica Business Estate,
24 Old Jamaica Road, London SE16 4AW.

Deregulation of entertainment

25.

26.

27.
Map

28.

On 6 April 2015 entertainment became deregulated and as a result:

. Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 on any
premises.

) Live amplified music and recorded music are deregulated between 08:00 and
23:00 at on licensed premises for an audience of up to 500 people.

. Plays and the performance of dance are deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00
for an audience of up to 500 people.

o Indoor sporting events are deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 for an
audience of up to 1,000 people.

Live music and recorded music can become licensable in on-licensed premises if the
licensing authority removes the effect of deregulation following a licence review
(‘licence review mechanism’).

The showing of films has not been de-regulated.

A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as Appendix E.
The following licensed premises are also shown on the map and provide licensable
activities as stated:



99

Grazing Corporate and Event Catering, Units 25 - 26, Old Jamaica Business
Estate, 24 Old Jamaica Road, London SE16 4BB licensed for:

° The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:
o Monday to Sunday from 08:00 to 20:00.

Bone Daddies, Unit 27, Old Jamaica Business Estate, London SE16 4AN
licensed for:

° The sale of alcohol to be consumed on and off the premises:
o Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 22:30.
Brew by Numbers, Railway Arch 75, Enid Street, London SE16 3RA licensed for:
o The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises:
o Monday to Sunday from 08:00 to 22:30.
° The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:
o Monday to Sunday from 08:00 to 23:00.
Pilango, Railway Arch 78, Enid Street, London SE16 3RA licensed for:
o The sale of alcohol to be consumed on and off the premises:
o Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 22:30.

Moor Beer Company, Railway Arch 71, Enid Street, London SE16 3RA licensed
for:

o The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises:
o Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 22:30.
o The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:
o Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 23:00.
Spirit of London, Railway Arch 69, Enid Street, London SE16 3RA licensed for:
° The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:
o Monday to Sunday from 00:00 to 00:00 (24 hours).
. The provision of late night refreshment:

o Monday to Sunday from 23:00 to 00:00 (midnight).



100

London Calling Sweden, Railway Arch 72, Enid Street, SE16 3RA licensed for:
° The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises:

o Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 22:30.
° The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:

o Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 23:00.

Cloudwater Brew Co, Railway Arch 72, Enid Street, London SE16 3RA licensed
for:

. The sale of alcohol to be consumed on and off the premises:

o Monday to Sunday from 08:00 to 23:00.
Tesco Stores Ltd, 78 Jamaica Road, London SE16 4BA licensed for:
o The sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises:

o Monday to Sunday from 06:00 to 00:00.

Ubrew, Unit 29 — 30 Old Jamaica Road Industrial Estate, 24 Old Jamaica Road,
London, SE16 4AW licensed for:

o The sale of alcohol to be consumed on and off the premises:
o Monday to Sunday from 11:00 to 23:00 .
o Recorded music:

o Monday to Sunday from 09:00 to 22:00.

Southwark council statement of licensing policy

29.

Council Assembly approved Southwark’s Statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020
on 25 November 2015. The policy came into effect on 1 January 2016. Sections of
the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the sub-
committee’s consideration are:

° Section 3 - Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four licensing
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority relies in
determining licence applications.

. Section 5 — Determining applications for premises licences and club premises
certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues such as
location; high standards of management; and the principles behind condition
setting.

. Section 6 — Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply. To
be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy



101

. Section 7 — Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed
operation that this authority might consider appropriate by type of premises
and (planning) area classification.

o Section 8 — The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective.

. Section 9 — Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of
the second licensing objective.

. Section 10 — The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective.

o Section 11 — The protection of children from harm. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

30. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on
its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by
the circumstances of the application.

31. Within Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020 the premises are
identified as being within a residential area. The closing time recommended in the
statement of licensing policy for restaurants, cafes, public houses, wine bars or other
drinking establishments in residential areas is 23:00 daily.

Resource implications

32. A fee of £190.00 has been paid by the applicant in respect of the application this
being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable value band
B.

Consultation

33. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local
newspaper and a similar notice was exhibited at the premises for a period of 28
consecutive days.

Community impact statement

34. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Director of Law and Democracy

35. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

36. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.



102

Principles for making the determination

37.

38.

39.

The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso
that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.

Relevant representations are those which:

° Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of
the licensing objectives

. Are made by an interested party or responsible authority

) Have not been withdrawn

° Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or
vexatious.

If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard to
them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to:

. To grant the licence subject to:

o The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence.

. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates.

) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.

. To reject the application.

Conditions

40.

41.

42.

43.

The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four
licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within the
control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain,
consistent and enforceable.

The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all
times.

Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night



103

time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which
could not be imposed on day time operators.

44. Members are also referred to the Home Office revised guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.

Reasons

45. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to
refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its
decision.

Hearing procedures

46. Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing
objectives.

The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing,
taking place in private.

In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party
in support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

47. This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

48. Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible



49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

104

respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must
give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’'s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are
required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities.
Other persons must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority
of the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

56.

Members are required to have regard to the Home Office Revised Guidance in
carrying out the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover
every possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully



105

understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons
must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance
57. The head of community safety and enforcement has confirmed that the costs of this

process are borne by the service.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact

Licensing Act 2003 Southwark Licensing, C/O |Kirty Read

Home Office Revised Guidance to|Community Safety & Tel: 020 7525 5748
the Act Enforcement, 160 Tooley

Secondary Regulations Street, London, SE1 2QH

Southwark statement of licensing
Policy Case file

APPENDICES

Name Title

Appendix A Copy of the application

Appendix B Copies of representations submitted by responsible authorities

Appendix C Copies of the representations submitted by ‘other persons’

Appendix D Details of temporary event notices served in respect of the
premises

Appendix E Map of the local area

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Social
Regeneration

Report Author | Wesley McArthur, Principal Licensing Officer

Version | Final

Dated | 23 August 2018

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 23 August 2018




106 APPENDIX A

04/07/2018
Business - Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Ref No. 1050262

Name of Applicant

Please enter the name(s) who is applying for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
and am making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

‘ The Pie Cart Limited

Premises Details

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here (opens in hew window)

£ 13500

Band D and E only applies to premises which uses exclusively or primarily for the
supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

Premises trading name

The Pie Cart

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Address Line 1 UNIT 19

Address Line 2 OLD JAMAICA BUSINESS ESTATE
Town LONDON

County

Post code SE16 4AW

Ordnance survey
map reference

Description of the
location

Telephone number | |

Applicant Details

Please select whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a person other than an individual (limited company, partnership etc)




Business - Application for a premises licence to be hfdfted under the Licensing Act 2003

If you are applying as an individual or non-individual please select one of the following:-

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
<br>premises for licensable activities

Other Applicants

Personal Details - First Entry

Name

The Pie Cart Limited

Address - First Entry

Street number or
building name

Street Description

Town

County

Post code

Registered number (
where applicable )

Description of
applicant ( for
example,
partnership,
company,
unincorporated
association etc)

Private Limited Company

Contact Details - First Entry

Telephone number

Email address

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

02/08/2018

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end?

General description of premises ( see guidance note 1)




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantd@&hder the Licensing Act 2003

The Pie Cart currently operates as a Bakery and coffee shop delivering its customers
the finest hand-made pie.

A premises Licence is being sought to make more use of the facilities they have
available, operate longer hours and to offer events into the evenings.

Events will include films, dinner club, private & corporate events and supporting local
events. Opening in the evenings will usually be in conjunction with either a private or
local event.

The premises will remain primarily as a bakery business with over 50% of the space
continuing to be used for this purpose.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time please use the drop down below
to select the number.

Less than 5000

Operating Schedule part 2

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and schedule 1 and 2 of the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please read guidance note 2)

b) films

Provision of late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

‘ i) Supply of alcohol

B- Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 3)



Business - Application for a premises licence to be Jf38ted under the Licensing Act 2003

‘ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 4)

‘ Film screenings inside the property. See plans for details.

Standard days and timings for Films ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 16:00 23:00
Tues 16:00 23:00
Wed 16:00 23:00
Thur 16:00 23:00
Fri 16:00 23:00
Sat 16:00 23:00
Sun 16:00 22:30

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed. ( Please read guidance note 6 )

J - Supply of Alcohol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ( Please read guidance note 8)

Both

Standard days and timings for Supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 11:30 23:00
Tues 11:30 23:00
Wed 11:30 23:00
Thur 11:30 23:00
Fri 11:30 23:30
Sat 11:30 23:30
Sun 11:30 22:30




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantdju@der the Licensing Act 2003

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Please download and then upload the consent form completed by the designated proposed premises
supervisor

Premises Supervisor

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

First names —
Surname e

DOB

Date Of Birth [

Address of proposed designated premises supervisor

Street number or
Building name

Street Description

Town

County

Post code

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor, if any,

Personal licence
number ( if known )

I
issuing authority (i | I

known )




Business - Application for a premises licence to be Jithited under the Licensing Act 2003

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( Please read guidance note 9)

N/A

L - Hours premises are open to public

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 7 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 23:30
Tues 08:00 23:30
Wed 08:00 23:30
Thur 08:00 23:30
Fri 08:00 00:00
Sat 08:00 00:00
Sun 08:00 23:00

State any seasonal variations ( Please read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 6 )

M - Steps to promote four licencing objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) ( Please read guidance note 10)

1. Staff Training — Appropriate induction training will be undertaken with all
relevant staff to cover appropriate subjects for their role including:

a. The responsible sale of alcohol.

b. The prevention of under-age sales of alcohol, the Challenge 25 policy and in
checking & authenticating accepted forms of identification.

C. The responsibility to refuse the sale of alcohol to any person who is drunk.

d. Fire safety & emergency evacuation procedures

2. Recording Practices — The premises will maintain written reports and registers.

These will be kept for a minimum of 12 months and made available to the police and
any authorised officer of the licensing authority on request. Records will be maintained
of the following:

a. Any complaint against the premises in respect of any of the licensing objectives
b. Any crime reported at the premises

C. Any illegal drug related incident

d. A ‘register of refusals’ highlighting any refusal in the sale of age-restricted
products; for any reason.

e. Any fault in the CCTV system

All written reports and registers will be regularly checked by the DPS.

3. Business Plan - The primary purpose of the business will remain as a bakery.

4. Off Sales — Only sealed unopened containers will be sold for




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantdéd.dhder the Licensing Act 2003

off-sale.
5. Off Sales — Off Sales of Alcohol will only take place on Saturdays & Sundays

b) the prevention of crime and disorder

6. CCTV - The venue shall maintain a CCTV system. The CCTV system shall
continually record whilst the venue is open for licensable activities and / or when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be time & date stamped,
maintained for a 31 day period and be made available to the Police or authorised
officer of the licensing authority upon request. The CCTV system shall:

a. Cover all entry points used by the public.

b. Enable frontal identification of persons entering in any light condition.

C. Be maintained by a suitably qualified person.

7. CCTV - Sufficient competent persons should be authorised by the premises

licence holder to provide the Police with downloaded CCTV data (footage and / or
images) in an appropriate recorded format (usually to a disc, memory stick or data file
sent electronically) when formally requested to do so. The authorised person(s) should
be sufficient to enable such data to be obtained by the police within 48 hours of a
formal request being made.

8. CCTV - Sufficient competent persons should be authorised by the premises
licence holder to ensure that at all times the premises is open to the public, a member
of staff is available to show the Police, when formally requested to do so, any images /
footage from CCTV system with a minimum of delay.

9. Drugs Zero Tolerance Policy — A Zero Tolerance Policy towards the use,
possession and supply of illegal drugs will be adopted and enforced.

10. Self-Service of Alcohol — No self-service of alcohol will be permitted at the
premises.

11. Externally Promoted Events — No externally promoted events will be permitted
at the premises; ‘externally promoted events’ are those which are promoted, managed
and delivered by external promoters not affiliated to the Premises Licence holder.

c) public safety

12. Fire Safety — A fire risk assessment will be conducted and regularly reviewed.
In-line with the Fire Risk Assessment:

a. An integrated fire detection and alarm system is installed, checked, regularly
tested and maintained by a competent person.

b. Fire extinguishers are installed in accordance with the recommendations of the
fire risk assessment.

C. Emergency lighting is installed in accordance with the recommendations of the
fire risk assessment.

d. All emergency exits are marked on the premises plan.

13. First Aid — Adequate & suitable first aid boxes will be maintained.

d) the prevention of public nuisance

14. Refuse Disposal - Regular waste disposal is undertaken in accordance with the
council’s requirements.

15. Litter - The area immediately outside the premises will be maintained to ensure
that any litter generated by the premises and / or its customers is regularly cleared.

16. Noise Escape - Where live or recorded music is played windows and doors will
be kept shut to avoid a public nuisance being caused.

17. Noise Escape - No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

18. External Tables & Chairs — All tables and chairs located in the external areas of
the premises will be rendered unusable after 22.00 on each day.

19. Exit Signage — A sign requesting customers to respect local residents and leave
the premises quietly, will be displayed at each public the exit to the premises.

e) the protection of children from harm




Business - Application for a premises licence to be hth3ted under the Licensing Act 2003

20. Challenge 25 — A Challenge 25 policy will be enforced, where any person
reasonably looking under the age of 25 shall be asked to prove their age when
attempting to purchase alcohol; signs to this effect will be displayed at the premises.
The only acceptable forms of identity will be those photographic identification
documents recognised in the Home Office guidance; including passports, photo-card
driving licence or proof of age card bearing a PASS hologram.

21. Recording Practices - A register of refusals will be maintained at the premises.

Please upload a plan of the premises

Please upload any additional information i.e. risk assessments

Checklist

I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected.

I understand that | must now advertise my application (In the local paper within 14 days

of applying

Home Office Declaration

Please tick to indicate agreement

| am a company or limited liability partnership

Declaration

| agree to the above statement

Yes
PaymentDescription | ||| GG
AuthCode [
LicenceReference | | NGB
PaymentContactEmail

Please provide name of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If completing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.
Full name I
Date 04/07/2018

(DD/MM/YYYY)




Business - Application for a premises licence to be grantdd dhder the Licensing Act 2003

| Capacity | Agent (Licensing Consultant)

Where the premises licence is jointly held, enter the 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or 2nd

applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (guidance note 13). If completing on behalf of the applicant state
in what capacity

Full name

Date
(DD/MM/YYYY)

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) an address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 14)

Contact name and
address for
correspondence

Telephone No.

If you prefer us to
correspond with you
by e-mail, your email
address (optional)

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will not knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.




115
APPENDIX B

Appendix B — copies of representations submitted by responsible authorities

From: Earis, Richard Richard.Earis@southwark.gov.uk

Sent: 30 July 2018 17:05

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc:

Subject: The Pie Cart Unit 19, Old Jamaica Business Estate — Objections to new License application.

RE: The Pie Cart Unit 19, Old Jamaica Business Estate — New License application.

| have considered the above application on behalf of the Environmental Protection Team
(prevention of public nuisance responsible authority). | would like to object on the grounds that the
controls listed in the application are insufficient to ensure the licensing objective and that the
opening hours of the premises are not in compliance with the Licensing Policy.

| would be happy to withdraw my objections if the applicant can agree to the following changes and
additional conditions:

e Opening hours of the premises reduced to Southwark Licensing Policy hours for this area
(closing at 23:00 daily)

e There shall be no use of any external area after 22:00 on any day, other than for access
egress and smoking, and after 22:00 no more than 5 people shall be permitted to smoke in
the external area at any one time.

e No drinks shall leave the licensable area of the premises at any time other than off sales.
Alcohol for consumption off the premises shall not be sold for immediate consumption in
the area around the premises and shall be supplied in sealed containers that require a tool
such as a bottle opener or corkscrew to be opened.

e No more than 20 people shall be permitted to use any outdoor area at any one time

e Premises management shall regularly monitor outside the premises and take all necessary
steps to ensure that noise from patrons does not cause disturbance or public nuisance

e Amplified music, song or speech shall not be broadcast in external areas at any time

e Any background music played on the premises shall remain at a volume that permits normal
conversation and the volume control of any music shall be behind the bar/counter and in
the full control of staff at all times.

e External waste handling, collections, deliveries and the cleaning of external areas shall only
occur between the hours of 08.00hrs and 20.00hrs.

e C(Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed at all patron exits, where it can easily be
seen and read, requesting that patrons leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner
that is respectful to neighbours.

e A comprehensive Dispersal Policy shall be produced and implemented at the premises, with
all staff trained on the most recent iteration of the policy. A record of staff training on the
Dispersal Policy shall be kept at the premises and a copy of the policy and training records be
made available to the council or police on request



116

Kind Regards,

Richard

Richard Earis

Principal Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection Team

020 7525 2469

Postal address: Southwark Council | Environmental Protection Team | Regulatory Services | 3rd
Floor Hub 1 | PO Box 64529 | London | SE1P 5LX.

Office address (By appointment only): Southwark Council | Environmental Protection Team |
Regulatory Services | 3rd Floor Hub 1 | 160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH

www.southwark.gov.uk

visit: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality

Cleaner Air
Borough

AWARDED BY THE
MAYOR OF LONDON

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?



117

METROPOLITAN
FOLICE

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 2QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel: 020 7232 6756
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Our reference: MD/3174/18

Date: 01/08/2018

Re:-The Pie Cart Unit 19 Old Jamaica Business Estate 24 Old Jamaica Road
SE16 4AW

Dear Sir/Madam

Police are in possession of an application from the above for a new premises licence, the
application is for the sale of alcohol on the premises as a Café/ Bar with the following
opening hours

Mon-Thur-0800-2330hrs
Fri-Sat-0800-0000hrs
Sun-0800-2300hrs

The opening hours requested are outside of Southwark Councils Licensing Policy,
the policy stating the closing time shall be 2300hours daily. At this stage Police
object to this application and await further detail and clarification as to the trading
hours. If committee is to grant the licence then Police would like the following control
measures added and wording amended to avoid ambiguity.

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good
working order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use under
the licence. The CCTV System must be capable of capturing a clear facial image of
every person who enters the premises and all areas the public have access including
outside areas.

2. All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be
made immediately available to officers of the police and the council.

Working for a safer Southwark



118

3. A member of staff should be on duty at all times the premises is open that is
trained in the use of the CCTV and able to view and download images to a
removable device on request of Police or council officer.

4/ That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and
training records to be kept and updated every 6 months and shall, upon request, be
made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council

5/ Signage on entrance/exit requesting customers to respect neighbours and leave
quietly.

6/All off sales shall be made in sealed containers for consumption away from the
premises

7/The sale of alcohol shall cease 30minutes before the terminal hour.

The Following is submitted for your consideration, Police would welcome the
opportunity to conciliate should the need arise.

Yours Sincerely

Pc Mark Lynch 246MD

Southwark Police Licensing Unit
Tel: 0207 232 6756

mark.A.Lynch@met.pnn.police.uk

Working for a safer Southwark



119

MEMO: Licensing Unit

To Licensing Unit Date 1 August 2018

Copies

From Jayne Tear Telephone 020 7525 0396 Fax
Email jayne.tear@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Re: The Pie Cart, Unit 19 Old Jamaica Business Estate, 24 Old Jamaica Road, London,
SE16 4AW — Application for a premises licence

| write with regards to the above application for a premises licence submitted The Pie Cart Limited
under the Licensing Act 2003, which seeks the following licensable activities:

e Films (indoors) on Monday to Saturday from 16:00 to 23:00 and on Sunday from 16:00 to 22:30

e Supply of alcohol (on and off the premises) on Monday to Thursday from 11:30 to 23:00, Friday
and Saturday from 11:30 to 23:30 and on Sunday from 11:30 to 22:30

e QOverall opening times shall be on Monday to Thursday from 08:00 to 23:30, Friday and Saturday
from 08:00 to 00:00 and on Sunday from 08:00 to 23:00

The premises is described as

‘The Pie Cart currently operates as a bakery and coffee shop delivering its customers the finest hand
made pie. A premises licence is being sought to make more use of the facilities they have available,
operate longer hours and to offer events into the evenings. Events will include films, dinner club,
private & corporate events and supporting local events. Opening in the evenings will usually be in
conjunction with either a private or local event. The premises will remain primarily as a bakery with
over 50% of the space continuing to be used for this purpose.’

My representation is submitted under the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of
public nuisance licensing objectives and has regard to the Southwark Statement of Licensing Policy.

This premises is situated in a residential area and under the Southwark Statement of Licensing policy
2016 - 2020 the appropriate closing time for restaurants; cafes, public houses, wine bars and other
drinking establishments is 23:00 dalily.

| therefore ask the applicant to consider amending the application closing times to be in line with the
appropriate hours for a residential area as above and to bring the licensable activities in line with this
allowing half an hour drinking up time for on sales of alcohol as follows:

e Overall opening times: Monday to Sunday to cease at 23:00
e Sales of alcohol ‘on sales’: Monday to Sunday to cease at 22:30
e Sales of alcohol ‘off sales’: Monday to Sunday to cease at 23:00

Due to the limited information on the application form and to further promote the licensing objectives |
ask the applicant to provide the following information:



120

e An accomodation limit for the premises. (to be conditioned)
e To provide a written dispersal policy for the premises. (to be conditioned)

Add further conditions to the operating schedule as follows:

e Any ‘off sales’ of alcohol shall be provided in sealed containers and taken away from the
premises

e That clear legible signage shall be prominantely displayed where it can be easily seen and read,
requesting that alcohol sold as off sales should not be opened and consumed in the vicinity of the
premises

| welcome any discussion with the applicant to consider the above representation
Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 — 2020 can be found on the following link:

http://Ibs-mapweb-01:9080/connect/Includes/APPIMA/SSOLP1620.pdf

Jayne Tear
Principal Licensing officer
In the capacity of the Licensing Responsible Authority



121 APPENDIX C

Party 1

From:

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: LICENSE NO: 863894 - OBJECTION TO THE GRANTING OF A LICENSE TO SERVE ALCOHOL
TO ‘THE PIE CAR LTD

Good morning

| wish to register my objection to the granting of a license to sell alcohol to
‘The Pie Cart’ in Arch 19, Old Jamaica Business Estate, 24 Old Jamaica Road,
London, SE16 4AW on the grounds of noise pollution, anti-social behaviour;
general disturbance, crime and littering.

I live in a flat on the . My living room and balcony,
which has a door, faces direct on to the Business Estate and is approximitely
200m away from Arch 19. This means that | will be directly affected by the
noise created by people drinking outside Arch 19. It is not clear from the
Application if music will be playing outside the Arch every day, but |
have already experienced a couple of evenings this year when the ‘Secret
Goldmine Cafe’, which is situated in Arch 19 and operated by ‘The Pie
Cart’ has applied for and been granted a special license to hold music
events at which alcohol was served. The last event took place on the
Whitsun Bank Holiday weekend in May. That was a hot day and because of
the loud music being played until nearly Midnight | was forced to close my
outside facing doors and boil inside because of the level of noise from this
event. However, by applying for a 24/7 drinks license the ‘Secret
Goldmine Cafe’ will be able to hold these sorts of events every weekend and
on week nights any time they want to and without applying to the Council.
That means that during the warm months |, or my neighbours in |
will not be able to sit out on our balconies in the afternoons and evenings
and enjoy the peace and quiet we're entitled to; we won't be able to have
our balcony doors open and watch TV; listen to music or generally relax in
our living rooms; and we won't be able to have our bedroom windows open
if we want to go to bed early without having the noise pollution from the
crowd of drinkers outside Arch Nol19 pouring in fo our homes. | am a shift-
worker and often work nights. This will make my life unbearable as | will be
woken up during the afternoon and early evenings by the noise made by
large crowds of drinkers, and possibly the accompanying music, outside Arch
19.

If the Licence is granted, residents in | I V| be offected by the noise
generated by outdoor drinking that will take place every Saturday and
Sunday afternoon-evening in the Spring, Summer and Autumn and even
Winter. Arch 19 obviously wants a slice of the action being made from
people visiting the “Bermondsey Beer Mile”. That's a good business idea for



122

them but not for myself or other people living in | - 't Wil be us, the
people who live at the Marine Street end of | \Who Wil have to live
with the noise pollution in the afternoons and evenings and listen to and
witness anti-social behaviour from drunks late at night. We'll also have to
endure living with the increased litter pollution caused by drinkers who have
walked down Old Jamaica Street and Marine Street and thrown away their
plastic cups, bofttles, cans and food wrappings and used doorways and other
public areas along Old Jamaica Road and Marine Street as urinals. | am
particularly concerned about the large stretch of grass in front of Bowley
House along Old Jamaica Road and Marine Street being used as a public
toilet. This area is used by local children every day to play on and could
constitute a health hazard for these children.

As a sidebar: | have dlready seen thatresidents in Queens Court and
Neckinger Mill on Abbey Street and Old Jamaica Road, SE16 have got so fed
up with the noise pollution from ‘Ubrew’, which occupies Arches 39-30 on the
same business estate that they filed a complaint with the Council in order to
get their drinks license reviewed. So you can see that the noise generated by
these bars is already having a detrimental effect on people who live in
property adjacent to the Business Estate. The Council has a duty of care to us:
the people who live in the Borough and pay Council Tax, to ensure that we
are protected from instances of public nuisance, antisocial behaviour, crime
and disorder. | hope the Council will refuse this Application.

Yours



123

Party 2

From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:03 PM
To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Objection to licensing application

Dear Southwark Council

I wish to object to a licensing application | License number 863894
for Arch 19, Old Jamaica Business Estate, 24 Old Jamaica Road, London, SE16 4AW.

I’'m a homeowner and my living room, bedroom and balcony overlook the premises. The
daytime coffee shop currently in the premises is welcome in the neighbourhood but I object
to the proposed alcohol license and extended opening times for the following reasons:

- A vast increase in noise would mean residents would be disturbed, especially in the
evenings. We would be forced to keep windows and doors closed at all times to limit the
noise (music, groups of people, taxis, yelling, singing etc.) It is not possible to stop noise
when groups of alcohol-fuelled people are leaving a premises.

- Anti-social behaviour would become an issue in a road not set up for pubs and drinking
establishments. Opposite the site is a well-used youth centre. I am a female and don’t wish to
walk past an outdoor bar metres from my door.

- The amount of street litter would dramatically increase. Plastic cups, glass bottles and food
waste would increase. As well as being unpleasant and unsightly, we already have an issue
with foxes and rodents.

I genuinely welcome the conversion of the railway arches in and around Bermondsey. Mostly
they are thoughtfully converted and assets to the neighbourhood but we don’t need more
drinking places aimed at non-residents. | hope the proposal will be declined.

Please advise receipt of this objection.

Best wishes



124

Party 3

From:

Sent: 22 July 2018 19:09

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: objection to new license for selling alcohol

Dear Sir / Madam,

| wish to register my objection to the granting of a license to sell alcohol to
‘The Pie Cart’ in Arch 19, Old Jamaica Business Estate, 24 Old Jamaica Road,
London, SE16 4AW on the grounds of noise pollution, anti-social behaviour;
general disturbance, crime and littering.

I live in a flat on the . My living room and
balcony, which has a door, is closetothe Business Estate and
is approximately 300m away from Arch 19. This means that | will be directly
affected by the noise created by people drinking outside Arch 19. It is not
clear from the Application if music will be playing outside the Arch every day,
but | have already experienced a couple of evenings this year when
the ‘Secret Goldmine Cafe’, which is situated in Arch 19 and operated
by ‘The Pie Cart’ has applied for and been granted a special license to hold
music events at which alcohol was served. The last event took place on the
Whitsun Bank Holiday weekend in May. That was a hot afternoon and
evening and because of the loud music being played until nearly Midnight |
was forced to close my outside facing doors and swelter inside because of
the level of noise from this event. However, by applying for a 24/7 drinks
license the ‘Secret Goldmine Cafe’ will be able to hold these sorts of events
every weekend and on week nights any time they want to and without
applying to the Council. That means that during the warm months |, or my
neighbours in I V! not be able to sit out on our balconies in the
afternoons and evenings and enjoy the peace and quiet we're entitled to;
we won't be able to have our balcony doors open and watch TV; listen to
music or generally relax in our living rooms; and we won't be able to have our
bedroom windows open if we want to go to bed early without having the
noise pollution from the crowd of drinkers outside Arch No19 pouring in to our
homes. My partner is a shift-worker and this will make his life unbearable.

You've only got to walk down Enid Street or Druid Streeton
Saturday afternoons to realise what kind of establishment Arch 19 will
become if this licence is granted. They are very noisy and the crowds can
often get raucous, especially at night after a day of consuming
alcohol. Residents inj N ' have fo listen to the noise made by
crowds of loud, drunk people. If the Licence is granted, this will fake place
on every Saturday and Sunday afternoon-evening in the Spring, Summer and
Autumn and even Winter. Arch 19 obviously wants a slice of the action being
made from people visiing the “Bermondsey Beer Mile”. That's a good
business idea for them but not for myself, my partner or other people living in



http://airmail.calendar/2018-07-24%2012:00:00%20BST
http://airmail.calendar/2018-07-28%2012:00:00%20BST
http://airmail.calendar/2018-07-28%2012:00:00%20BST
http://airmail.calendar/2018-07-28%2012:00:00%20BST
http://airmail.calendar/2018-07-29%2015:00:00%20BST

125

B |t Vil be us, the people who live at the Marine Street end of Eyot
House who will have to live with the noise pollution in the afternoons and
evenings and listen to anti-social behaviour from drunks late at night. We'll
also have to endure living with the litter pollution caused by drinkers who
have walked down Old Jamaica Street and Marine Street and thrown away
their plastic cups, bottles, cans and food wrappings and used doorways and
other public areas along Old Jamaica Road and Marine Street as urinals. |
am particularly concerned about the large stretch of grass in front of Bowley
House along Old Jamaica Road and Marine Street being used as a public
toilet. This area is used by local children every day to play on and could
constitute a health hazard for these children. Believe me when | say that this
already happens at the weekend. | walk around the Bermondsey Spa Estate
(comprising Marine St; Old Jamaica Road; Sun Passage; Frean Street and
Ness Street) early each Saturday and Sunday picking up litter and the
amount of rubbish | pick up already fills a large rubbish bag each day. This will
get incrementally worse if yet another bar is allowed to open on Old
Jamaica Road.

As a sidebar: | have already seen thatresidents in Queens Court and
Neckinger Mill on Abbey Street and Old Jamaica Road, SE16 have got so fed
up with the noise pollution from ‘Ubrew’, which occupies Arches 39-30 on the
same business estate that they filed a complaint with the Council in order to
get their drinks license reviewed. The Council has a duty of care to us, the
people who live in the Borough and pay Council Tax, to ensure that we are
protected from instances of public nuisance, antisocial behaviour, crime and
disorder. | hope the council will refuse this Application.

Yours


http://airmail.calendar/2018-07-28%2012:00:00%20BST
http://airmail.calendar/2018-07-29%2012:00:00%20BST

126

Party 4

From:

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: REF: LICENSE NO: 863894 - OBJECTION TO THE GRANTING OF A LIQUOR LICENCE TO
‘THE PIE CAR LTD

Good morning

I wish to register my objection to the granting of a license to sell alcohol to ‘The Pie Cart’ in Arch 19, Old
Jamaica Business Estate, 24 Old Jamaica Road, London, SE16 4AW on the grounds of noise pollution, anti-
social behaviour; general disturbance, crime and littering.

I live in a flat on the . My living room and balcony, which has a
door, faces direct on to the Business Estate and is approximitely 200m away from Arch 19. This means that
I will be directly affected by the noise created by people drinking outside Arch 19. It is not clear from the
Application if music will be playing outside the Arch every day, but I have already experienced a couple of
evenings this year when the ‘Secret Goldmine Cafe’, which is situated in Arch 19 and operated by ‘The Pie
Cart’ has applied for and been granted a special license to hold music events at which alcohol was served.
The last event took place on the Whitsun Bank Holiday weekend in May. That was a hot afternoon and
evening and because of the loud music being played until nearly Midnight I was forced to close my outside
facing doors and swelter inside because of the level of noise from this event. However, by applying for a
24/7 drinks license the ‘Secret Goldmine Cafe’” will be able to hold these sorts of events every weekend and
on week nights any time they want to and without applying to the Council. That means that during the
warm months I, or my neighbours in | Wil not be able to sit out on our balconies in the
afternoons and evenings and enjoy the peace and quiet we're entitled to; we won't be able to have our
balcony doors open and watch TV; listen to music or generally relax in our living rooms; and we won't be
able to have our bedroom windows open if we want to go to bed early without having the noise pollution
from the crowd of drinkers outside Arch No19 pouring in to our homes. My partner is a shift-worker and
this will make his life unbearable.

You've only got to walk down Enid Street or Druid Street on Saturday afternoons to realise what kind of
establishment Arch 19 will become if this licence is granted. They are very noisy and the crowds can often
get raucous, especially at night after a day of consuming alcohol. Residents in | Wil have to
listen to the noise made by crowds of loud, drunk people. If the Licence is granted, this will take place on
every Saturday and Sunday afternoon-evening in the Spring, Summer and Autumn and even Winter. Arch
19 obviously wants a slice of the action being made from people visiting the “Bermondsey Beer Mile”.
That's a good business idea for them but not for myself, my partner or other people living i - 1t
will be us, the people who live at the Marine Street end of Eyot House who will have to live with the noise
pollution in the afternoons and evenings and listen to anti-social behaviour from drunks late at night. We’'ll
also have to endure living with the litter pollution caused by drinkers who have walked down Old Jamaica
Street and Marine Street and thrown away their plastic cups, bottles, cans and food wrappings and used
doorways and other public areas along Old Jamaica Road and Marine Street as urinals. I am particularly
concerned about the large stretch of grass in front of Bowley House along Old Jamaica Road and Marine
Street being used as a public toilet. This area is used by local children every day to play on and could
constitute a health hazard for these children. Believe me when I say that this already happens at the
weekend. I walk around the Bermondsey Spa Estate (comprising Marine St; Old Jamaica Road; Sun
Passage; Frean Street and Ness Street) early each Saturday and Sunday picking up litter and the amount
of rubbish I pick up already fills a large rubbish bag each day. This will get incrementally worse if yet
another bar is allowed to open on Old Jamaica Road.

As a sidebar: I have already seen that residents in Queens Court and Neckinger Mill on Abbey Street and
Old Jamaica Road, SE16 have got so fed up with the noise pollution from ‘Ubrew’, which occupies Arches
39-30 on the same business estate that they filed a complaint with the Council in order to get their drinks
license reviewed. The Council has a duty of care to us, the people who live in the Borough and pay
Council Tax, to ensure that we are protected from instances of public nuisance, antisocial behaviour, crime
and disorder. I hope the council will refuse this Application.

Yours



127

Party 5

From:

Sent: 22 July 2018 19:03

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Opposition to License No. 863894

Dear Sir / Madam
I would like to formally object to the granting of a license numbered above to "The Pie Cart Limited".

I do so on the grounds of my concern regarding that a granting of a license would create the
propensity for crime and disorder to increase alongside the fact that it would be a public nuisance and
be detrimental to public safety. I base this on the following facts:

I livein . This flat with my balcony, which I regularly enjoy the use of, is
situated approximately 200 metres from the proposed site. I am concerned that noise created from
people, who will be under the influence of alcohol, will be intolerable and spoil the use of my balcony
in addition to being detrimental to my health, safety and wellbeing.

In the last four years I have had significant physical and mental health ilinesses. These prevented me
from being able to work and I have only just become able to return to work under reduced hours. I,
like many of my neighbours, work shifts. The extra noise from this venue would make it more difficult
for me to sleep. This would be prejudicial to what fragile recovery I have. I am also concerned that
because of the heavy duty medications I have to take, my sleep would be so disrupted that this
would seriously impact on my existing health conditions and potentially make them worse requiring
stronger medication. My health conditions are actually already known to the Council and I authorize
you to contact the Benefits department for clarification. I am also happy to provide documented
medical evidence of all my ill health conditions if necessary.

The granting of this license would, undoubtedly, be a risk to my safety, health and wellbeing on the
grounds stated above and I oppose it in the strongest terms as I believe the Council has a duty of
care towards me in this respect as a resident. It has a further duty of care to all local residents in this
respect and I urge you to take all of this into full consideration.

Yours faithfully

Sent from my iPad



128

Party 6

From:

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 7:32 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Objection to Licence number 863894: 23.07.2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to lodge my objection to the application for Premises for films indoors and supply
alcohol/ on/off premises - Licence Number: 863894. 1, , live in , and
will be directly negatively affected by the noise created by the drinkers.

First of all, the bar will be open seven days a week and will close between 22.30 pm and 23.30 pm.
However, it is well known that drinkers, especially at the weekend, won't leave until midnight or even
later. The main issue is drinking outside Arch 19th, which is only 200m away from our home. I have
already experienced a couple of such noise nights when the bar sold alcohol and played loud music.
The last event was the Whitsun bank holiday weekend in May where it wasn't possible to open the
windows due to the noise caused by this event.

Additionally, I am concerned about the potential anti-social behaviour, litter pollution, and using
doorways and other areas to urinate.

Could you please acknowledge the receipt of this email? Many thanks.

With kind regards,

London, July 23rd 2018



129

Party 7

From:

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 7:23 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Objection to licensing application 863894

Dear sir / madam
I am writing to lodge an official objection to the above application for a 24 hour drinks license.

As a neighbour who overlooks the business park/ arches I am already subject to noise and occasional
anti-social behaviour from the Salmon Youth Centre on weekday evenings and the additional noise,
litter and drunken behaviour that will result from this license being granted, combined with the
existing noise from trains and youth centre would make life very unpleasant for residents in Marine
Street.

Currently the weekends are a relatively peaceful period during which us residents can enjoy our
balconies and have windows open.

Having experienced the recent music events held by the applicant I can only assume that the noise
would be of a similar volume. These resulted in us having to close windows due to the blocks creating
a natural amphitheater which greatly amplifies any noise from the arches.

This is a residential area and for many residents a factor in their decision to move here will have been
the fact that there are no such establishments in the immediate area.

I therefore strongly object to the drinks license being granted.
My name is

Address -

Date of email -

Application number - 863894

Yours sincerely



130

APPENDIX D

7€6€98 ON ON| ON ON SOA Ot | 00:ZZ-00:¢T | 8T0Z/L0/ST | 8T0Z/L0/ST
€87£98 ON ON| ON SOA SOA 08 | 0E:€T - 00:¢T | 8T0Z/S0/9¢C | 8102/S0/9¢
85T€98 ON ON ON ON SIA 0€ | 00:TT - 00:8T | 8T0¢/SO/¥T | 8 0¢/S0/¥1
698798 ON ON| ON SOA SOA 08 | 00:00 - 00:¢T | 8T0Z/¥0/1C | 8102/¥0/1¢C
S96098 ON ON| ON SOA SOA T€ | 0€:€T-00:8T | LT0Z/TT/0E | L1T0Z/TT/0E

4oy | ¢uonodalgqo 143 | ¢uondafqo adijod | ¢YNT | éIudwuielaquy | ¢|oYyod|y | s9apuane Xe awil ajep puj alep uels




131

APPENDIX E

gLocinr-1i

J— -

! Buiping iyoeuejog

} 2
} - ¢
N T e ; \

- 1 \ 1

4 p -
165y vcmﬂ 10 UoISS||

—
(

] - A\ \Z\ ¢
a1y \ \ IS
’ \ \ \

\ ,.. .,_, ._. ”,A_. \ . \ _.< —_ ' y r 7 ,_ \ _,. b \ _.._ _.._ \ ,__ " .......‘.l.l_.,.... ‘_» .w_ﬂ.\
o_:.,>d8 umoi) 0} 303lqns §i EJep Xapu| Em_mvﬂ___.vcm._ .NWW@—oooxssoazm ou:ctu__o% Sjubu sseqejep pue:ybuAdos umoId ©
,A A ' N \ \ \ )\ \ __ __ .. ! " & o\ e T\ n_._-.\HuA.l.
T , \! \ v e\ — Vet \

L - ow._%u _\\e mm \ oy - s A\ B L

v . T o&u__@.eos«__g

\ \

peog BUIsty

~HN0) 1abuassa|
H ummo: |

\ 7 %o&.mu T

\\
N

N e e

()
'S
\ \

3SNOH SHOH
€210} 1

_ L _._ \ { o — P =]

E ) \ \ __ ool e

! \ _ A =" - | WBE — \ A =
- . S - - \ e \ \ -

- | \ %

—~ N -

,./'
. n
\

/
/!
A

a

-
\
\

ol

0} J. \2 ) [
asndi jasdsaig \ D¢ o .

avod VONIWVE Q70 T
e B 1

)

aJEls
s53UIsNg
ewe[ pio

j0oyas Alewyd
I\ puebu3 Jo yany) L
N SaLe( 1S

f I~ no7 stituw
| : IR R
..,._l. .r.r / p.«y A.ww_u .;_ 1 V_r, ~ ,X(&& :)

—— T —_ N / f R \
o - .38@5%:5...?8%%5; i S - ,

S 6011 4/

— RYAYS T /¢ /

=N BUpUNg uewd X
N\ i

¥ ...... /
— / ', ¥nog 0oge)
-lll T 00W¢ g q [

_( 5201 2
T Yoy W sisog
o~ Q«O\SQS, ~ A
_ T— — / Buiping Jaxyed LA
| T == — 621031
[ T Lr— e :
| 4 f

o
0, 114.|_.r; /
%IIIW ON L] Q) :m~ O_u " .___

-

o j
O -
TV
<~ _ -

7/
74 -

Ry
)

d3so

=
o
9]
~L ryy L W ~— — ] _H

/ B T e s R L — IS

y julog wdn 7 T#cm m,_._T ! J_ . s

o zeoyl /| 1 . \ [

A N, T < ... \
4 _ /| B

B g0y, &0

1/

PN

7/

s




This page is intentionally blank.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018-19

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to
Andrew Weir - Tel: 020 7525 7222

Name No of Name

copies
Members Officers
Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) 1 Debra Allday, legal team
Councillor Sunny Lambe 1 Dorcas Mills,, licensing team
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall 1 Wesley McArthur, licensing team
Councillor Charlie Smith (reserve) By email .

Jayne Tear, licensing team

Leidon Shapo, public health

Richard Earis, environmental protection
team

Mark Lynch, Metropolitan Police
Service

Andrew Weir (spares)
Total printed copies:

Dated: 28 August 2018

No of

copies

R\ W I L (I

By email

15




	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003: Londoner Kebabs, Arch 975, 23 Duke Street Hill, London SE1 2SW
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D map

	6 Licensing Act 2003: Unit 272,  London Bridge Station, London SE1 9SP
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D map

	7 Licensing Act 2003: The Pie Cart, Unit 19, Old Jamaica Business Estate, 24 Old Jamaica Road, London SE16 4AW
	Appendix A - application
	Appendix B - RA rep's
	Pie Cart (863894) - Appendix C - OTHER PERSONS REP'S
	Appendix D - TENs
	Appendix E - map

	 OpenDistribution
	OpenDistribution




